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1. Results of Operation for 2012

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

Domestic and International Financial Environment

The global economy experienced a slowdown durirfi224s a result of the
Euro-zone crisis, weakening economic momentumeni8 and a slowdown in the
growth of emerging economies such as the Chinesgoeay. Other than the adverse
impact these unfavorable global economic conditlwacs on the domestic economy,
rising domestic petrol and electricity prices ftimpeded the growth in the
domestic economy.

According to the data of the Directorate-Generdwdiget, Accounting, and
Statistics, Executive Yuan, Taiwan’s economic gtovete slipped to only 1.26% in
2012, a significant drop of 2.81% from the 4.07%iaed in 2011. It had thus
indirectly reduced our general purchasing powenaifithgness to invest. Although
the Central Bank has maintained its stance on kgdpe interest rate unchanged,
banking sector’s overall profitability has improvede to excellent asset quality,
constant invest revenue and the gradual increaiséeirest rate spread.

Changes in Bank Organization
The Bank now operates 88 domestic branches witaddéion of a new branch in
2012.

Business Plan, Results of Operations and BudgetUfxa Status

In 2012, the Bank still achieved an outstandindgrerance in its various business
activities. We attribute this success to all empks/ hard work and proactive sales
promotion efforts. The net profit after tax for tBank in 2012 was 2.614 billion NT
dollars (NTD), showing a 43.08% growth comparethtt attained in 2011. After tax
EPS was 1.41 NTD; Return on Assets was 0.65%. RetuiEquity was 11.35%;
Non-performing loan (NPL) rate reduced significgrid 0.23%, Loan Loss Coverage
Ratio increased substantially to 466.48%; the Baokedit rating was upgraded to
“twA/twA-1" and outlook was revised as “Stable” bgiwan Ratings Corporation on
December 27, 2012. Overall, the Bank’s operatiapjtal position, earning
performance and asset quality all improved. Mangtricial indicators even surpassed
the annual industry average of all domestic baska ahole.

Revenue/Expenditure and Profitability
Total income for 2012 amounted to 7.43 billion NWRBich consists of a net interest
income of 5.711 billion NTD and a net non-interiesbme of 1.719 billion NTD. It




represented a growth rate of 1.68% or an incre&83million NTD when
compared to the 7.307 billion NTD of 2011. The tpt@fit before tax is 3.04 billion
NTD (which was 101% of the annual target of 3.0dnlNTD), representing an
increase of 819 million NTD or a 36.9% growth comguhwith those of 2011.

2. Credit Rating

Rating Agency Date of Rating Results Outlook
Rating

Taiwan Ratings Dec. 27, 2012 Long-Term: | Short-Term: Stable

Corporation twA twA-1

3. 2012 Business Plan
(1) The Bank has a principle of pursuing stable gromithout engaging in aggressive
price war. We offer the best services at reasornaiides. Our business development
policies for major business segments are as follows

1. Deposit: Design various deposit packages to sal®it deposits by targeting
customers with savings and a stable source of iec@uantinue to boost added
functions of deposits such as Travel Debit andgalfment services to enhance
the bank-customer relationship.

2. Corporate Banking Business: In order to ensureniessi profitability and risk
stability, the Bank will actively promote the indtial and commercial loans and
give priority to self-liquidating loans, MIT loanand utilize Credit Guarantee
Fund and request high-quality collaterals to insegarotection to the Bank’s
interests.

3. Consumer Banking Business: Residential mortgag#ingnwill be focusing on
genuine home buyers with tangible repayment abihicle loan business is to
actively work in alliance with good car dealer dfedng special loan projects to
stabilize the channel of used car loans. Desigiouarconsumer loan packages
for different target groups according to market deds.

4. Credit Card Business: Design Cards with serviceshvtater for different
consumption attributes and are competitive in tlaeket. Initiate various
promotion activities to stimulate credit card pusés thus increase income from
this field. Enhance the follow-up of credit carchgs after the launch of the credit
card campaigns at branches; aggressively soliaithesinesses from large
enterprises and franchises to increase the bardekenshare in the bill payment
market.

5. Wealth Management Business: enhance the develomhefiective clients to
increase market share. Carefully select investtagets and ensure control of
the product marketing process. Continue to intredualtifaceted products to
enhance diversity in the asset allocation of wealimagement customers.
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(2)

3)

Channel Expansion:

1.

The Bank has currently 88 domestic branches. Bla@oinplete a service net
work of 90 branches in Taiwan in 2013. In respdosie internationalization
trend in the market, the Bank has obtained approval Financial Supervisory
Commission to apply a branch license in Hong Kangxpand its business
operations into overseas market.

The Bank has been actively pursuing the expandioff-site ATM services to
offer customers more convenient services with threcd enhancing the Bank’s
image and reputation. As at December 31, 2012B#mk operated a total of 703
on-site and off-site ATMs.

The Bank’s Projected Operating Targets for 2013

1.
2.

w

Deposits are forecasted to grow by 11.42% to 3@#idn NTD.

Loans are forecasted to grow by 4.36% to 21llidrbNTD (excluding credit
cards business).

Foreign exchange turnover is forecasted to to&# 4.349 billion.
Improvements in related business performance itmisaincluding maintaining
the NPL ratio at the current level or reducingibtlow the industry average,
increasing the bad debt coverage ratio, maintaithiedoan coverage ratio at
above 1% and increase the BIS ratio to above 12%.




4. External Factors and Future Development Strategis

Slow economic recovery is anticipated for 2013gitesof the continuing global recession
in the wake of Euro-zone crisis, unresolved Fedassn the US and toughening
international trade conditions as a result of mdgpreciation in the Japanese Yen. Global
economic recovery will act as a catalyst for recgwe the domestic market. As such, the
domestic banking sector will see improvements ank) wealth management and return on
investments. Cross-strait financial interactiores &lso to boost sales turnover in the
various business areas of banks. We thus expebftiieng sector to benefit from these
favorable factors and sustain growth in the lomgite

To meet with the challenges of different variatiomghe future, the Bank’s main strategies
and targets will be: to enhance market share amddale of core profit-making business
(Such as: SME loan, consumer banking and wealtragement), to actively exert the
branch network’s efficiency and competitivenessirprove business performance and
build a well-rounded financial operating systenséove the customers.

We are very grateful to you for your long-term page and strong support in the past. We
will endeavor to present a marvelous feat of penfoice under the Bank’'s operating
mottoes of “Enthusiasm, Soundness, Efficiency amabVation” through improving the
quality of service and strengthening customer-baatktionships. Your continued support
and encouragement in the future would be much aftesl.

Yours sincerely,

Chairman iéig-Chang Lee
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1. Date of Establishment and History

Union Bank of Taiwan was the third private-owneakaapproved by the government to be established
in the awakening of banking liberalization and glaation. The founders of the Bank shared a
common interest of running a perpetual businestogather they set up the preparatory office on Mar
29, 1989 and business operation initiated on Jai9®2. The Bank was officially listed on the OTC

on Sep. 19, 1995 and the Taiwan Stock Exchangefatemn Jun. 29, 1998, and has now become a
widely acclaimed and recognized listed company.Bamk set up the Ho Chi Minh City
Representative Office in Vietnam and Hong Kong Begmtative Office in Hong Kong on February 25,
1998 and August 24, 1999, respectively. To expaathéss channels and the scale of operations, the
Bank acquired Chung Shing Bank unconditionally ardii 19, 2005.

. Merger, Acquisition, Reinvestment in Affiliated Enterprises and Corporate
Restructure During 2012 and Current Year Up to thePrinting Date of the
Annual Report

None

. Is the Bank a Member Firm of a Specific Financial tblding Company

The Bank is a commercial bank limited by shares noti a member of a financial holding
company.

. Significant Transfers or Changes in Shareholding oDirectors, Supervisors
and Parties Required to Declare Ownership of Sharegnder Paragraph 3,
Article 25 of the Banking Act.

Refer to “Changes in Share Ownership of DirectStgervisors, Managerial Officers or
Parties Required to Declare Changes in Share Ohipdusader Article 11 of the

Regulations Governing the Management of Voting & &wned By the Same Person or the
Same Related Party in the Same Bank That ReacGedain Percentage” of the “Corporate
Governance Report” .

. Changes in Management Rights, Management Mode or @&r Significant
business Changes During 2012 and Current Year Up tbe Printing Date of the
Annual Report

None
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Operations Center

General Affairs Dept.

Wealth Management Dept.

Corporate Loans Policy &
Administration Dept.

Default Loans Management De

Domestic & Ovirseas Branchi

Business Dept.

International Banking Dept.

Trust Dept.

Credit Card Group

Salary and Remuneration
Committee

Board of Director
Conference Service
Division

Bills Finance Dept.

Risk Management Dept.

Real Estate Management Dept.

Treasury Dept.

Product Development &
Marketing Dept.

Consumer Credit Dept.

Vehicle Loan Der.

Consumer Banking Dept.

Securities Finance Dept.

Chief Auditor

Business Planning &
Administration Dept.

Audit Dept.

Human Resources Dept.

Information Technology Dept.




(2) Responsibilities of each department
Audit Department

Responsible for performing internal audit, planninigrnal controls systems and
reviewing credit applications.

Business Planning & Administration Department
Responsible for the Bank’s organizational systeracetion of budgets, risk
management and deposit-taking and remittance assse

Product Development & Marketing Department
Responsible for the planning and promotion of e-@@mnce businesses.

Treasury Department
Responsible for the Bank’s fund appropriation asekés and liabilities management.

Real Estate Management Department
Responsible for the appraisal of real estate @ybds and management of collateral
received for loans.

Risk Management Department
Responsible for managing the Bank’s credit riskatket risks and operational risks.

Bills Finance Department
Responsible for planning pursuing and managindtifeeand bonds business.

Default Loans Management Department
Responsible for collecting and managing the Bankis-performing loans and
provision of legal consultation services.

Corporate Loan Policy & Administration Departnent
Responsible for the promotion and management giocate banking businesses.

Wealth Management Department
Responsible for the promotion of wealth managerbasinesses and administration of
wealth management personnel.

General Affairs Department
Response for the procurement of supplies, managewvhéme bank’s properties and
acting as the bank’s treasurer.

Operations Center
Responsible for the establishment of files, digpmsiof transactional accounts and
management of archives.

Information Technology Department
Responsible for the design, execution and mainanahthe Bank’s computer system.

Human Resources Department
Responsible for planning human resources.




Securities Finance Department:

Responsible for entrusted trading, underwriting pacthase of marketable securities.

Consumer Banking Department
Responsible for the promotion and management afuomer banking businesses.

Vehicle Loan Department
Responsible for planning, promoting and managiegvéthicle loan business.

Consumer Credit Department
Responsible for the promotion and management cfwooer credit businesses.

Credit Card Group
Responsible for promoting and servicing the cradd business and exclusive shops.

Trust Department
Responsible for trust business, custodian bankmagcartification services.

International Banking Department
Responsible for foreign exchange businesses aafblissting and managing the
overseas branches.
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Chairman

A. General Information

Shiang-Chang
Lee

2012.06.22

3Yrs

1991.12.1
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Information on Directors, Supervisors, and Executie Officers
Directors and Supervisors

%T180°0

National Taiwan
University;
President of UBOT

Union Finance
International (HK)
Director -

Taiwan Futures
Exchange supervisor|

None

None

Recordation Date: March 31, 2013Bhares Holding Recordation Date: April 16, 2013

Unit: Shares %

None

Independent
Managing
Director

Kao-Jing Wang

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2009.06.

19

Master’s Degree,
University of North
Dakota;

SEVP, Bank of Taiwan

None

None

None

Managing
Director

Chen-Chern
Investment Co.,
Representative:

Zhen-Xong Jiang

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2012.06.22

9.¥'20L'TS

%€ES9'C

T8€'GS6'L6

%EEB'Y

TE6'Y80'C

%2010

National Defense
Medical School;
Commissioner of
International Rotary
Club

Managing Director of

Union Optronics Corp.

None

None

None

Independant
Director

Zen-Fa Lu

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2009.06.1

Judicial Training
Program, The Judges
and Prosecutors
Training Institute;
Prosecutor General of|
Supreme Prosecutors

Office

None

None

None
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2012.06.22 SuperVIso_r of First Multiple Developmen
T Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd.
Director of Tien-How
Construction Co., Ltd
T-Movies Co., Ltd.
o w - w N o Supervisor of Union
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3 5 = 5 ] 2 Master's Dearee Enterprise Co., Ltd.;
Union Enterprise © = > B N = National Tai\?van ' Director of The
Construction Co. g 3 © University: Liberty Times
Director Ltd. 2012.06.22 3Yrs 1991.12.10 ersity; . Managing Director of| None | None None
. President of Union s ,
Representative: Bank of Taiwan Union Dyeing and
Jeff Lin Finishing Co., Ltd.
Director of Union
Finance International
(HK)
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i o D E
Director Representative: 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2012.06.22 _;l L _2; L 8 L Chairman of Union None None None
Yao-Nan Lai > 2 Bills Finance Corp
N [N N i N ' Director of
_g -é?-, _:DI -é?-, :11 Hung-Peng
S ® a ® o Construction
© = e = Taipei Commercial  |Enterprise Co., Ltd.;
Director ;L:e-ljrzggn(t:a?{ibl;d 20120622 | 3vrs | 19940601 & 3 Acaug SupeniSoeLo TN N N
Suep-Fen Tsao. e e Director of Tien-ShengRealestate Ly &°
9 Investment Co., Ltd. |Management Corp.;
Director of
Tien-Sheng

Investment Co., Ltd.
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Chi-Shun 2 w Ny w ' ' o )
Investment Co., = § © § ;alpgl Technical Sirector of Lich
Director Ltd. 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2012.06.22 & g © S cademy, irector of Li-Chang
Representative: N 2 ® > Director of Li-Chang |Ceramics Co., Ltd. | None | None None
Jin-Fu Liu = = Ceramics Co., Ltd.
Pao-Shing 2 $ ':1 $ ' ' gudicial Tr?LninJg §
1 3 rogram, The Judges
Residept :_r;\d/estment e 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2006.06.09 § 30 § 30 anngrosecutors ‘
Supervisor Representative: o o 9 = 3 2 Training Institute; ) None | None None
Jia-Yi Wang =] © President of Supreme
Court
Pao-Shin o w ~ w w o ) )
Investmer?t Co., “g E § E i ] Sa_tlona_ItTall;Nan_d t
Supervisor |Ltd. 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2006.06.09| 0 | £ | X 2 2 niversity, President g
P Representative: 9 2 3 > g s Formosa Transnational None | None None
Zhen-Lu Lin =} © Attorneys At Law
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Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Representative:
Si-Yong Lin

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2012.06.2

¥/,0'861'86
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National Taiwan

Normal University
Director of Hong-Bung
Construction Enterprig
Co., Ltd.

Supervisor of Lung
Shan Lin Realestate

Management Corp.;
Director of Union
Optronics Corp.;
Chairman of Green
Island Hotel Co., Ltd.
Director of Sun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd.;
Director of Jen-Yo
Investment Co. Ltd.;
Director of Yeh-Shan
Construction Co.,
Ltd.; Director of
Chu-Pao Investment
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Pai-Sheng Investmer
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Union Realestate
'Ia\/lanagement Corp.;
Director of Union
Dyeing and Finishing
Co., Ltd.; Supervisor
of Lung Shan Lin
Enterprise Co., Ltd,;
Director of
Hong-Bung
Construction
Enterprise Co., Ltd,;
Responsible Person of
Ren-Shun Café.
Supervisor of
Song-Mai investment|
Director of
Kang-Hong

=3

investment Co., Ltd

None

None

None
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B. Major Institutional Shareholders

Yu-Pang Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Yao Lin, Hong-Bang Lin, Rongas.in, & Jeff
Lin

Union Enterprise Construction
Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Yao Lin, Ya-Juan Lin, & HongsRy Lin

Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.

Chiu-Tze Lin, Chdang Chang, Chiao-Yun Huang,

Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd

. Tsong-Yu LeeLin Chang Su-O

Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd.

Jyh-Dong Chen, Uritaterprise Construction Co., Ltd.

Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd.

Si-Yong Lin, Hsiur@hlLee

C. Professional Knowledge and Independence Informatiddirectors and Supervisors

Shiang-Chang Lee \ \ \ Vv Vv Vv
Kao-Jing Wang \ \ \ \ Vv \ \Y
Zhen-Xong Jiang \ \ \ \ Vv \Z
Zen-Fa Lu \ \ \ \ \ \ \ Vv
Jin-Fu Liu \% \% \% \ \ Y
Yu-Quan Lee v v v v v v
Jeff Lin v v v v
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Yao-Nan Lai v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv
Sue-Feng Tsao \ \ \ \ Vv Vv Vv
Jia-Yi Wang v v v v v v | v
Zhen-Lu Lin v v v v vV Vv Vv
Si-Yong Lin \ \ \ \ Vv \ Vv

Note 1: With over 5 years of work experience aralftilowing professional qualification

(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a publicgrivate junior college, college or university, Business, Law, Finance, Accounting or other depamts as required by
corporate business.

(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certiffedblic Account or professionally qualified andheical person as required by the company.

(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finanakdinting or as required by corporate business.

Note 2: Two years before the directors and suparviare elected or during the period they are endbs, if they meet the following criteria, pleasake a ‘v " mark in the

space under the criteria codes.

(1): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an ey of its affiliated enterprises.

(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Bam its affiliated enterprises (Does not inclubde independent directors of the Bank or its patentpany or subsidiaries
in which the Bank holds more than 50% of the shares

(3): Not directly or indirectly own more thd % of the Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is dribeotop ten non-institutional shareholders of Baak.

(4): Not a spouse or within second-degrésion or fifth-degree immediate relation to anygmn specified in the preceding three criteria.

(5): Not a director, supervisor, or emplogéa legal entity which directly owns more than b6%the Bank's issued shares; nor a director, sigmar or employee of
the top five legal entities which are owners of Baak's issued shares.

(6): Not a director, supervisor, or managfe company which has a business relationship thiglBank; nor a shareholder who owns more thamf&8ach a
company.

(7): Not an owner, partner, director, suEy manager or spouse of any sole proprietomiassi, partnership, company or institution which prasided the Bank
and its affiliates with financial, business conisiglt or legal servicesExcluding members of the remuneration committe¢ ¢ixarcise powers in accordance
with Article 7 of the Regulations Governing the Ajpgtment and Exercise of Powers by the Remuner&@mnmittee of a Company Whose Stock is Listed on
the Stock Exchange or Traded Over the Counter.

(8): Not a spouse or within second-degree reldtasther directors.

(9): Not a person under the circumstances spddifiérticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.

(10): Not a government agency, juristic personsorepresentative pursuant to Article 27 of th© . Company Act.
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D. Director and Supervisors’ Training Records

Accounting Research Cases of Guidance Provided by the
Chairman | Shiang-Chang 5445 15 19 2012.12.10 |and Development | <OMPetent Authoritg “IFRS Service Yes
Lee : Centet and the latest directions of
Foundation
amendments to the IFRS
Information Session and Symposium
Securities & Futures |for Functions of Independent
2012.05.11 2012.05.11 Institute Directors of Companies Listed on the Yes
ind d Stock Exchange
ndepender " . -
: 3 Securities & Futures |8" Board of Taipei Corporate
ll\DAi?Q;%Irng Kao-Jing Wang 2012.10.25 2012.10.25 Institute Governance Forum Yes
Board of Directors Practices and
Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
2012.12.03 2012.12.03 Banking and Finance |(Protection of the rights of banking Yes
consumers and investors)
Board of Directors Practices and
Managing Zhen-Xong Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Jiang 2012.12.03 2012.12.03 Banking and Finance |(Protection of the rights of banking MES
consumers and investors)
Information Session and Symposium
Independent Securities & Futures |for Functions of Independent
Director zen-Falu 2012.05.11 2012.05.11 Institute Directors of Companies Listed on the p
Stock Exchange
Board of Directors Practices and
. . . Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Jin-Fu L 2012.12.03 2012.12.03 Banking and Finance |(Protection of the rights of banking bies
consumers and investors)
Board of Directors Practices and
. Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Yu-Quan Lee)  2012.12.03 2012.12.03 Banking and Finance |(Protection of the rights of banking e
consumers and investors)
Director Jeff Lin 2012.05.18 2012.05.18 -FI;I‘L(I)StC Association of ?tirg;/nar of Urban Development Case Yer
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2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers and investors)

Yes

Director

Yao-Nan Lai

2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices a
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers aninvestor:)

Yes

Director

Sue-Feng Tsal

0 2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers and investors)

Yes

Supervisor

Jia-Yi Wang

2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers and investors)

Yes

Supervisor

Zhen-Lu Lin

2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers and investors)

Yes

Supervisor

Si-Yong Lin

2012.12.03

2012.12.03

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Protection of the rights of banking
consumers and investors)

Yes

16




(2)

President, SEVP, Chief Auditor, EVP and Managem®epartments/Branches

Recordation Date: March 31, 2013Bhares Holding Recordation Date: April 24, 2013

Supervisor of Union Recreati

DN

Unit: Shares %

Iy o
LIN 'g N Master’s Degree, Enterprise Corp.; Director of
President HONG-LIAN | 2006.08.02 £ | 2 National Taiwan The Liberty Times; Executive| None None
(Jeff Lin) N University; Director of Union Dyeing and
SEVP of UBOT Finishing Co., Ltdunion Finance
International (HK) Director
CHAN & = S i f Union Fi &
, 9 o . . upervisor of Union Finance
SEVP YING-PO |2006.07.01 & | N Ee\‘/rgk;”SB%"T"ers'ty' Leasing -— - Nore
(Yin-Bor Chan N | S (International) Co., Ltd.
= o . . ! .
SEVP & GM of TU, o S Chinese Culture Director of Union Finance &
Risk Management HER-MAN | 2006.07.01 'g Q University; Leasing None None None
Dept. (Herman Tu) w > EVP of UBOT (International) Co., Ltd.
(S:EVP & GM of c |—|Ué | ° Takming Coll Director of Union Information
orporate Loans HENG-YU akming College Technology Co., Ltd.
Policy & Admin. (Cheng-Yu 2010.07.04 EVP of UBOT Union Finance International (HK) R N i
Dept. Liu) Director
KANG, o o Na_tlona_l C_:hlao Tung
_ _ KUO-PAO University;
Chief Auditor (Kuo-Pao 2010.11.01 VP & Branch Manager af None None None
Kang) E. Taipei Branch of

UBOT
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(*2} o o -
JEAN, _S '8 National Cheng Chi
EVP JIA-CHING | 2010.10.21 K)‘ @ University None None None
(Patrick Jean > VP of UBOT
N o o University of South Director of Union Finance &
HSIEH _8 ;g Australia Graduate Leasing (Int 1) Corporation,
EVP&GMof |~ rNG JUH N S School Director of Union Capital
Vehicle Loan (Cheng-Juh 2011.04.04 *+» General Manager of (Cayman) Corp, Director of None None None
Department Hsieh) Union Finance & Leasingew Asian Ventures Ltd.
(International)
Corporation
IS o o Panchiao Senior High |-
CHIEN, 'S '8 School;
VP HUNG-MING | 2006.06.2§ &1 3 VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
(Peter Chien) °© Hsinchung Branch of
UBOT
o o o Master’sDegree, TunghdDirector of Lian-An Service
VP & GM of YANG, University; VP and Co. Ltd.
Business PlanningcHU-CHANG| 2006.06.22 Deputy GM of Business None None None
& Admin. Dept. | (Yanger Yang Planning & Admin. Dept
of UBOT
HSIA o o ~ _ _ Supervisor of Union Insuranc
VP & GM of KUO — HéIEN ® Tamkang University; Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
Consumer (Kuo-Shien 2005.06.27 N Manager of Cathay Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. None None None
Banking Dept. Shia) United Bank
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Master’s Degree,

@ o© © hi )
VP & GM of TANG, B | 8 'L\J"r?ir\:‘(frs'ify_sme
Consumer Credit| PI-CHIU 2004.03.22 o X ’ None None None
Dept Jov T VP & Deputy GM of
ept. (Joy Tang) Consumer Banking
Dept.
TSAI = o N Chung Yuan Christian |-
VP & GM of ! S o vl University;,
Trust ANN-TSAU 2006.0829 & | @ | VP & GM of Business Nore | one Nore
Dept. ( a_ltm-_ sau w s Planning & Admin. Dept|
sai) of UBOT
o o o Master’s Degree, CanadBirector of Union Insurance
VP & GM of Royal Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
Wealth HSU TING-YU University; Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
Management | (Sophie Hsu)| 200> 112} Executive VP of Business s i iy
Dept. Development Dept. of
ING
o o o -
VP & GM of YANG Feng Jia University
Securities Finange HUI-CH’IN 2013.03.20 First Securities Fong None None None
Dept. Yuan Branch Manager
LEE » °© © o .
. ! . o Feng Jia University
\F/P & GMDOf ?'”S Y’i‘(o'H: IiE'r\ll 2010.08.16 E N Manager of Union Bills None None None
ihance Dept. ( aﬁée)s € s Finance Corp.
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5 © National Taiwan
TANG N o . .
VP & GM of ! w o University;
Treasury Dept. E:Tlglré::lng?:% 1998.09.01 3 N VP & Deputy GM of IBD None None None
of UBOT
VP & GM of KAO, 'S © Soochow University
Default Loans | YAO-TSUNG ~ VP & Branch Manager qgf
Management (Yan-Tsung 2009.04.01 8 Fucheng None None None
Dept. Kao) Branch
VP & GM of Real @ o Master's Degree, -
= National Cheng Chi
Estate LI, JUN-NAN . .
Management (Michael Lee) 2004.03.05 University; None None None
Dept VP & Branch Manager qf
) Hueilong Branch
SHENG w o _ _ D!rector of Li-Yu Venture Co.,
GM of Product Pl - SHI A 9 Tamkang University; Director of Euroc Ill Venture
Development (Pauline 2008.11.04 N VP & Branch Manager gCapital. Corp. Director of Jiad  None None None
&Marketing Dept Sheng) Wenlin Mini Branch Da Venture Corporation
N o Master’s Degree, Director of Union Information
VP & GM of YANG, g '8 National Taiwan Technology Co., Ltd.
Information FENG-JUNG| 2006.07.03 o @ University; None None None
Technology Dept] (Luke Yang) e Deputy GM of IT Dept.
of UBOT
o o National Chung Hsing |-
VP & GM of LIN, University;
Human Resource$iSIAO-CHEN| 1999.12.01 VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Dept. (Michael Lin) Human Resources

Dept.
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Taiwan Institute of

CHANG, * o © : )
VP & GM of YU-CHANG = = Technology;
General Affairs (Russell YC 2003.10.01 o % VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Dept. Chang) ° General Affairs
g Dept.
HSUEH, o o | r . o
VP & GM of SHU-FENG | 005 00,08 & & National Cheng Chi
Operations Center (Shu-Feng 005.09. N a1 Unlver3|tyz . None None None
AVP of Hsintien Branch
Hsueh)
o o Director of Union Insurance
Executive LIN Master’s degree, NationEroker Co., Ltd. & Union
. . ' Taiwan University Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.;
ggregtgé:j Credit (T\((e';Jr-e?(\:E(I;_in 2012.08.15 Citi Bank, Vice PresidentSupervisor of Union roe s peae
P Credit Card Dept. Information Technology Co.,
Ltd.
o o o Master’s degree, San Josmion Finance International
VP &GM of TSENG State University; (HK) Director
International ! VP of International
Banking (hCﬂEr:\:']?e-_Fslél;‘l )2010.09.01 Banking Dept. and OBU, None None None
Department g Jih Sun Commercial
Bank
N o o MBA University of -
VP & Branch of g =] Birmingham, UK;
OBU and Rep. of| LU S B AVP of OBU and
L] o H
Hong Kong MEI-CHIH | 2010.09.01 representative of Hong Norl ol e
Representative (Lisa Lu) Kong Representative
Office & Ho Chi Office & Ho Chi Minh

Minh Rept. Office

Representative Office

(FRM)
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National Taiwan Ocean

w
YU, © University;
\éssﬁl(e;sl\g gfe t LIN-SHENG | 2008.05.08 1 VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Pt (Lin-Sheng Yu Luchou
Branch
) o National Cheng Chi -
EVP & Branch < University- Open Junior
Manager of Taipei Chi-Pin Chen| 2009.04.01 College of Commerce; None None None
Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Panchiao Branch
e e National Cheng Chi
VP & Branch . .
Jen-Chung University; VP & Branch
1'\_/|;gl&:]g;ﬂ]f ;:anCh Cheng 2006.07.01 Manager of Panchiao None None None
Y! Branch
w o National Tsao-Tun -
o Q Commercial & Industrial
VP & Branch N o . . X
Manager of Meng-Hsia Wu 2007.11.05 e :\5 \S/?:f%[é?nal Senior High None None None
Taichung Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Minchuan Branch
o o =
\I\CIerLaStre?rcl)?h Ching-Wen Soochow University;
Nanking E. Road Chen 2006.07.01 VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None

Branch

Shuanho Branch
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National Taipei College

= o
8 o of Commerce- Open
\I\CIP & Branch Chang-Yung © Uog Junior College of
anager of 2000.08.23 w i C ; None None None
Chungli Branch Chen ommerce,
VP & Branch Manager qf
Neili Branch
© o Graduate Institute of theg-
VP & Branch 'a University of North
Manager of Steven Huang 2007.06.0)] © Alabama; VP & Branch None None None
Sanchung Branch Manager of Houpu
Branch
R e National Chao Tung
\&Zfasg?rcl)?last Zhi-Zhong 2010.12.01 g University None None None
Taipei Branch Zhang T © VP & Branch Manager qgf
Changchun Branch
© © Feng Chia University;
\I\CIP & Branch Zong-Hul Manager of Kaohsiung
anager of 2008.06.01 . None None None
Kaohsiung Branch Huang Corporate Banking
Center
o o Chungyu Institute of |-
VP & Branch Technology;
Manager of Jacky Liao | 2009.04.01 Deputy manager of Taip None None None
Panchiao Branch Corporate Banking
Center
VP & B h ° °© )
ranc . N
Manager of Ping-Hui Lin | 2008.05.16 Aletheia University, None None None

Tainan Branch

Manager of En Tie Bank
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Master’s Degree,

o o
VP & Branch Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Jui Chou| 2013.04.01 Branch manager of None None None
Yuanlin Branch Minchuan Branch of Bill
Finance Dept.
w o Master’s Degree
a1 ’
\I\CIerLagtre?rcl)?rj]ena Wendy Chi 2009.11.16 1&8 § University of Texas; None None None
Branch " © X VP & Branch Manager gf
Kungkuan Branch
8 o Chinese Culture
VP & Branch . L o . -
Ching-Chung N S University;
'I\\Iﬂaa:llli\gnerB?fanCh Lin 2006.07.01 8 § VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Tatze Branch
O O - . . -
VP & Branch Tunghai University;
Manager of Denfer Hung| 2009.12.06 Manager of Standard None None None
Hsinchu Branch Chartered Bank
o o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch Yeong-Jin University of Dallas.
Manager of Hwagn 2008.05.05 VP & Manager of Taipei None None None
Luchou Branch 9 Corporate Banking
Center
o o National Cheng Kung |-
VP & Branch i =] University- Open Junior
Manager of Lister Lee | 2000.06.01 & 3 College of Commerce; None None None
o

Chiuju Branch

Manager of Kaohsiung

Bank
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VP & Branch

National Taiwan
University

Manager of ChaE%-Chen 2012.07.09 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Shuanho Branch Manager of Hsintien
Branch

A o o . : -
VP & Branch & Feng Chia University;,
Manager of Ru-Ji Cheng| 2004.03.05 VP & Deputy branch None None None
Hueilona Branch T Manager of Taoyuan

g Branch

o o o . . . -
VP & Branch Feng Chia University;,
Manager of Chen-Yueh Wi 2006.09.01 VP of China Trust None None None
Chiayi Branch Commercial Bank

[ o o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch @ National Cheng Chi
Manager of Simon Wang| 2009.11.1§ ~ University; None None None
Kungkuan Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf

Chungho Branch
VP & B h N ° 2 Ching Yun Uni i -
ranc ) : = ing Yun University;

Manager of Neili Sh;rér:(ung 2013.04.01 § VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Branch 9 Tunhwa Branch
VP & Branch > g © Master’s Degree,
Manager of © o University of lllinois;
Chunghsiao Jane Lu 2003.10.01 a :\o‘ VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Branch Tunghua Mini Branch
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Master’s Degree, Fu Je

=
\“;er‘aggig?h _ o Catholic University;
Hsinchuang Jeffery Tsai | 2006.06.26 S VP & Deputy B_ranch None None None
Branch Manager of Hsinchuang
Branch
L Feng Chia University;,
VP & Branch =
Kuen-Yuan o1 VP & Deputy Branch
'I\:Aear:'lgé\sghe;nOfBrancr Tsai 1999.10.25 Manager of Kaohsiung None None None
Branch
IS National Taipei College |-
S of Commerce-Open
VP & Branch China-Shou © Junior College of
Manager of L?u 1997.07.10 Commerce None None None
Taoying Branch VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Taoyuan
Branch
N Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch g National Central
Manager of Lawrence Chen2009.12.03 & University; None None None
Lungtan Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Neili Branch
o National Taiwan -

VP & Branch
Manager of
Hsintien Branch

Shih-Shien
Chene

2012.07.09

University of Science an
Technology;
Sindian Branch Manage

of Yuanta Bank

None

None

None
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Chihlee Institute of

N
VP & Branch S Technology;
Manager of Tatzg Tereasa Lin | 2009.01.01 Head of Jenai Consumer None None None
Branch loan center, Consumer
Banking Dept.
VP & Branch S | @] ° ﬂﬁit\',oer;glt;a'wan )
(63}
L\Zﬂr?[llr?gserrm::\ Mini Li-Jen Wong | 2006.12.01 AVP & Division Head of None None None
Branc?w Business Planning &
Admin. Dept.
© o o i
£ sy I
Manager of Amy Chung | 2009.01.01 ~ Division Hiea d of None None None
Wenshin Branch Minchuan Branch
© © © Master’s Degree
VP & Branch A
- N Tamkang University;
g;gﬁgsﬁznog ol Tawei Shih | 2009.12.06 VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Hsinchu Branch
@ o © National Taipei College |-
> o ~ of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch . © o g Junior College of
Manager of Wu-Lien Peng 2009.11.1§ <& Y Commerce: None None None
Chungho Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Jenai Branch
N o o ieti
VP & Branch S S Srr:kl/r;grjs\l(tu;an Christian
gﬂrzr;ligher of Neihih CM Hwang | 2011.11.01 % § VP & Branch Manager df None None None

Hoping Branch
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VP & Branch

Feng Chia University;

Manager of Chu-Shih Wei| 2009.04.07 Manager of Standard None None None
Dayuan Branch Chartered Bank

o o Master’s Degree, Dallas-
VP & Branch Baptist
Manager of Hsiu-Yun Su | 2005.03.19 University; None None None
Yungho Branch Manager of Chung Shing

Bank

VP & Branch N g Ming Chuan College;
Manager of Wen-Chien © S VP & Deputy Branch
Chungkung Mini Chien 2001.01.13 ¥ S Manager of Chunghsiag il o g
Branch Branch

a1 o -
\“;er‘aB(;?%?h & Soochow University;
Toneise St | Mei-Lan Lin | 2007.10.01 AVP & Division Head of None Noria horie

g Consumer Credit Dept.

Branch

o o National Taipei College |-
VP & Branch of Commerce;
Manager of Kuang-Han Liy2009.12.01 Manager of Taipei None None None
Shihtung Branch Consumer Loan Center

Consumer Banking Dept.

VP & Branch 2 o Master’'sDegree, Alethei”
Manager of Chien-Lung 2006.01.19 ™ 3 University;
Breeze Center Chen i IR R AVP of Breeze Center o iy i
Mini Branch Mini Branch
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Open Business College

=
VP & Branch '8 Affiliated with National
Manager of w Taipei College of
Changchun Patty Chen 2013.03.2 Business None None None
Branch Manager of Wealth
Management Dept.
VP & Branch o o Master’s Degree, Fu Jefr
Manager of Ching-Shan 2005.03.19 Sﬁlt\r/]:rlfscl:ty None None None
S?:r?ccr? 1ang Chang Manager of Chung Shing
Bank
Soochow University; |-
VP & Branch Chien-Hui Head of Jenai Loan
Manager of Taan Li 2011.11.01 Center, None None None
Branch Consumer Banking
Department
B National Chung Hsing |-
S University;
VP & Branch . Q Head of Chunghsiao
Manager of Candy Lin | 2011.07.16 © L c None None None
Yungchi Branch oan Center,
Consumer Banking
Department
= o . .
VP & Branch S = Takming College;
Manager of Ju-Ling Kuo | 2008.11.01 '8 a VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Wenlin Branch ~ > Consumer Banking Dept.
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o o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch 8 National Taipei
Manager of Jimy Chou | 2007.06.11 University; None None None
Tungmen Branch VP & Deputy GM of
Consumer Banking Dept.
o o Lunghwa University of |-
VP & Branch Science and Technology;
Manager of Gary Tsai 2013.04.01 Head of Nanking E. Rd. None None None
Tunhwa Branch Loan Center Consumer
Banking Dept.
o o National Taipei College |-
of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch . Junior College of
Manager of Hsihdi Mary Huang | 2006.12.01 C . None None None
Branch ommerce,
Senior AVP of Luchou
Branch
VP & Branch e © Ming-Chuan College of |
Manager of Ting-Ting o1 Commerce;
Beitou Mini Wu 2011.11.00 @ Manager of Business e .4 =
Branch Planning & Admin Dept.
® o Kai Nan High School of |
VP & Branch © o .
. ) I S Commercial and Industryy;
g:r?:r?fr: 01;3 I?I;r:’([:rm Teh-Chin Tsaj 2005.03.19 § Senior AVP of Sanchund None None None
9 Branch
© © National Changhua
VP & Branch Senior School of
Manager of Su-Yean Lo | 2007.06.26 Commerce: None None None
Houpu Branch AVP of Houpu Branch
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VP & Branch S °© °© Chinese Culture .
Manager of North . | @ Lo
Chungho Mini Hedy Wei | 2010.08.16 University; None None None
Br;nc?w AVP of Chungho Branch

o o o i i -
VP & Branch of Commerce:
II\B/Irar;lagher of Fugu| Shis-Wen Lu| 2005.03.19 Head of Consumer None None None

anc Banking Dept.

N o o Shih Hsin Senior high |-
VP & Branch I School;
Manager of Shuli| Yen-Jou Liu | 2012.05.03 3 V.P. & Deputy Branch None None None
Branch Manager of Hueilong

Branch

N o = -
VP & Branch Hung-Min g 8 Feng Chia University;
Manager of Chen 2012.07.09 & VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Hsichih Branch Shuanho Branch

N o o -
VP & Branch g '8 Tamkang University;
Manger of North | James Tsai | 2005.03.19 & B Head of Consumer None None None
Taoyuan Branch s Banking Dept.

R o o National Taipei College |-

o o of Commerce- Open
Mane B(re?r(l)?rll\lortr PIg-Ching | 500 031 5 | & Junior College of Y 4 ..

anag Chiang R ~ © Commerce; i g i

Chungli Branch

Head of Consumer

Banking Dept.
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(6] o i i
VP & Branch 'o\o' '8 ?Qéﬂlﬁ;(l)nst_ltute of
Manager of North) Hui-Fen Chaq 2005.03.19 N N : g9y, f hi None None None
Taichung Branch © 3 Senior AVP of Wenshin
Branch
© o
g3 Sracuete Schod o
Manager of Jeng-Ping Liu 2007.11.0§ N 5 Y Y, None None None
Minchuan Branch = S VP & Branch Manager qgf
Taichung Branch
o o o .
quager of Liaw 2005.03.19 Manager of Chung Shing None None None
Hsitun Branch
Bank
(o] o -
\“;er‘agg?%?h _ '8 Feng Chia University;
Shingchung Chiung-Yu O | 2005.03.19 ~ Manager of Wenshin None None None
Branch Branch
- o The Overseas Chinese |-
VP & Branch : » Institute of Technology;
Manager of Ch|e\;1V-l;|'sung 2005.03.19 § Manager of National None None None
Beitun Branch Cash Card
Department
N o i B
VP & Branch Wu-Yuan 'g 8 Sﬁlt\lloerll'zllt)(l) Per
Manager of S. Chen 2005.03.19 g :\o‘ Senior AVP of National None None None

Yuanlin Branch

Cash Card Dept.
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w o N Supervisor of Zhong-Guan
VP & Branch : '8 :‘1 Master’s Degree, ChiayiFoods Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Manager of East|Shan-Chih Yen2005.03.19 9 = o University; SenioAVP of None None None
Chiayi Branch > National Cash Card Dept.

o o o o |o| o ) ) ) -
VP & Branch Hsien-Min Feng Chia University;
Manager of Yen 9 | 2009.04.01 VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Fucheng Branch South Tainan Branch

N o o o o o i ity
VP & Branch » P Tamkang University;
Manager of Ta-Yu Chin | 2006.12.04 3 | 2 VP & Deputy Branch 9 " .
Fon 9 an Branch SR G S Manager of Wenshin o - one

gyu Branch

© © © © | ©| © [Feng Jia University;
\“;er‘aB(;?%?h Chin-Chung 2010.12.06 Senior Manager, " 3 "
Fuchign Branch Kuan e Chinatrust Commercial & oy iy

9 Bank

o o o o o o i -
VP & Branch Sﬁit\lloer::iltgpen
l:(/l;nsgﬁr Borfanch Roger Chang 2005.03.19 Head of Consumer None None None

Y Banking Dept.

© o o o |o| o ] ] i
VP & Branch > Kun Shan University;
Manager of South Yu-Show Hsu| 2009.04.01 & Senior AVP of Tainan None None None
Tainan Branch Branch
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N o Feng Chia University;,
Ul s
\I\CIerLaS(re?r;h Feng-Li Lin | 2005.03.19 g § VP & Deputy Bran(_:h None None None
Linava Branch T © X Manager of Kaohsiung
gy Branch
o o Master’s Degree, New |-
VP & Branch -3 '8 York University;
Manager of North} Miao-Hui Yeh | 2005.03.19 & 2 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Kaohsiung Branch °© Manager of Chiuju
Branch
N o . . B
VP & Branch @ Tamkang University;
Manager of Miranda Tsai| 2009.08.01 <o Senior AVP of Kaohsiung None None None
Sanmin Branch Branch
w o Master’s Degree, -
@« ¢ X .
VP & Branch ~ S Na_tlona_l C?hung Hsing
Manager of I-Wen Ho 2005.03.19 & Q University; None None None
Wuchia Branch T © VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Fengshan
Branch
o o Ping Tung -

VP & Branch
Manager of
Pingtung Branch

Yueh-Song Lin

2006.09.01

Commercial/Industrial
School;

VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Pingtung
Branch

None

None

None
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o o o inei
VP & Branch Tsai-Ling Eegra(erlrlgrcztla?ge o
Lﬂ:gi?%eégn(:h Liao 2011.11.01 VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Taan Branch
N o o -
VP & Branch _;' '8 Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Hui Lin | 2006.07.19 S '§ VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Yongchun Branch e Manager of Taipei Branch
= o o i ity
5|7 |8 o ey
Manager of Ru-Jwu Tsai 2009.01.01 «© Head office None None None
Tenshin Branch . .
Administration
VP & B h S = ° F Chia Uni i -
ranc i . ! o eng Chia University;
Manager of Chgr;lg‘wel 2009.12.01 g § VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Ankang Branch e Shihtung Branch
@ o = National Chiao Tung |-
VP & Branch . : o I University;
Manager of Dajhu ‘]ynlg::gng 2007.07.25 § % § VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Branch ° Manager of Taoying
Branch
w o o B
VP & Branch o Takming College;
Manager of Shiu-Ju Huang2010.12.01 Senior AVP, Nankan None None None

Gueishan Branch

Branch
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National Taipei College

=
R of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch x Junior College of
. . Commerce
t/ilgzggtlegrrg:l o Shiu-Lan Hsieh2008.12.04 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Manager of Taipei
Corporate Banking
Center
© Master’s degree, Fo
VP & Branch ; o
Manager of Wugy Crg? -Chuen 2009.11.01 guan% University, VP& None None None
Branch uang ranc
Manager of Wugu Brancgh
VP & B h ° F Chia Uni i -
ranc| Ui eng Chia University;
Manager of JuréghuHrflang 2009.12.11 Manager of Standard None None None
Gaorong Branch 9 Chartered Bank
o National Taiwan -
VP & Branch University;
Manager of Daye Richard Yang| 2010.1.14 VP& Branch Manager o None None None
Branch Taoyuan Corporate
Banking Center
VP & Branch 2 National Sun Yat-sen
Manager of Luzh| Jenny Cheng 2011.07.09 1% University
Branc% y 9 = © Senior AVP of Gueishan ol C N°"e
Branch
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National Chung Hsing

VP & Branch . .
Kun-Cheng University; VP&
_I:_/Iljlcnhe;gner ;];anCh Zhou 2010.1.25 Branch manager of None None None
9 Ankang Branch
© Feng Jia University;
VP & Branch ok
. AVP, SME Banking and
_I:_/Iaagl%%ir ;1; aSn(::l:Tthhang-Fu Tsdi 2010.3.30 Risk Management Dept), None None None
4 Standard Chartered Bank
o Master’s degree National
VP & Branch Cheng Kung University;
Manager of Guo Jim 2012.10.12 VP& Deputy Manager None None None

JiSian Branch

Corporate Loan Dept. of
Esun Bank
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Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors, PresidedtZEVP for the Latest Fiscal Year

A. Director's Remuneration

3)

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2012

<
Remuneration from Investee Companies Excluding iflissees ﬁ ] ] ] ] ] ] ] =
All Companies in the 0
Total of (A, B,C,D, E,F & G) Consolidated Statement 0.42%
as a % of Net profit after t;
" The Bank 0.42%
© | TotaiNo. of All Companies in the 0
8‘ Shares Issued for Consolidated Statement
o Employee Stock
uEJ Option (H) The Bank 0
P All Companiesir | Stock Dividend 0
£ Eamings the Consolidated —
=z Statement Cash Dividend 0
“% Distribution for
9—6 Employees’ Bonus The Bank Stock D.'Vfdend O
pus G) Cash Dividend 0
2 | termination All Companies in the 0
© Consolidated Statement
by payment and
f:: pension cos (F) The Bank 0
IS Salaries, Bonus All Companies in th 0
[) . Consolidated Statement
x and Special
Allowance (E) The Bank 0
All Companies in th 0
Total of (A,B,C and D) as a Consolidated Stateme 0.42%
% of Net profit after tax
Ponerp The Bank 0.42%
All Companies in the
Costs Incurred to Consolidated Statement 2,631
c
g Perform Duties(D) The Bank 2,631
g Director All Companies in th 0
c rectors Consolidated Stateme
g Remuneration (C) The Bank 0
& Termination All Companies in the 0
0 Consolidated Statement
[& payment and
o
o pension cost¢s) The Bank 0
(4]
S
= All Companies in the
o) ;
Consolidated Statement 8’340
Remuneration (A)
The Bank 8,340
) o -
s oo n 9 .. oo oo
2 2| gzsg S |59 2 |. 82| 858
o S S |E28 2 -8 |3|g6 B |[s-8w® =8¢
= < = |ge89 S|_&8 21282 £ |gEs-2| Eg
O oSSl JdlccS3c|ET S T o552
3 ' 2ICERR S|ZESS swsS Z|CEREIRESS
z 2 S |1Lg0: C67Ee2a|lsB Ci|izezlsgou
Sol ¢ (2855 2858 T|25552S8g3E5¢8
= (9] 2
w3 € |[0EeN| N|CExS| > |505¢3CECS|ZSEX M
c c
c o=l (=] (<]
s [cESs5 £E5 |©6 <] <] <] <] <]
()] E |c D= D = c = P} P} P} = =
G |g=0| =06 |gg| © a a a a

Note 1 :Remuneration to the driver amounted to84B$H00.
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Less than 2,000,000

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Remuneration Range

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Unit: NT Dollar

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

5,000,000 (inclusive)~

10,000,000 (non-inclusive)

Shiang-Chang Lee

Shiang-Chang Le

e Shiang-Chang Le

($Shiang-Chang Lee

Total

9

9

9

B. Supervisor’s Remuneration

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Jia-Yi Wang

Resident
Supervisor

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Zhen-Lu Lin

Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Si-Yong Lin

Supervisor

641 641 O

562

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2012

0.05%| 0.05%

Nil
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Remuneration Range

Unit: NT Dollar

Less than 2,000,000

Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Total

3

3

C. President, Senior Executive Vice Presidents & Ghuelitor's Remuneration and Range

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2012

President| Jeff Lin

Yin-Bor
SEVP Chan

Herman
SEVP | T, 10,819 10,819 0o ol 50048 5008 o o o o %61 061 of ol Ni

Ch % %

eng-
SEVP Yu Liu
Chief Kuo-
Auditor | Pao Kang
Note : Remuneration to the Company’s three dritatedled NT$ 1,957,000
Unit: NT Dollar
Less than NT$ 2,000,000 Jeff Lin Jeff Lin
Herman Tu, Yin-Bor Chan, Herman Tu, Yin-Bor Chan,

NT$2,000,000 (inclusive)~ NT$5,000,000

Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang

Total

5

5

D.

Bonus to Executive Officers: None.

(4) Analysis of Payments of Remuneration to DirectBigpervisors, President, Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Auditor, as @etage of net profit after tax in
the latest two years, Remuneration Policy, StandatdCombination, Procedure for
determining remuneration and their relationshipperating results and future risk
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A. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Auditor in 2011 is NT$25,956,@6d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 1.42%.

B. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Auditor in 2012 is NT$27,998,@0d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 1.07%.

C. Remuneration paid to directors and supervisorsariiyinclude meeting
attendance fees and salaries. All remunerationié@n a fixed basis. The
President did not receive any form of remunerati®emuneration to SEVPs and
Chief Auditor was made in accordance with theipessive experience, degree of
business involvement and contribution, and compattethe salary and
remuneration standard of the Industry peers. Tlaysand remuneration
schedule will be submitted to the Board of Diresttar resolution after it is
examined by Salary and Remuneration Committee.

The Board is authorized to determine remuneratibithvis granted to the
management pursuant to the Bank’s Articles of Ipocations. In addition to
monthly basic salaries and allowances, executivesaiso be eligible for the
annual and the performance bonuses depending d@uatlés annual results of
operation and individual performance. As such, neenation to SEVPs and Chief
Auditor is closely related to the Bank’s operatpeyformance. The occurrence of
major risk events that may impair the Bank’s godklwi incidents of deficiency
in internal management, or employee fraud wouldlyadfect the amount of
bonuses to SEVPs and the Chief Auditor. The Riskagament Dept. should
report directly to the Board of Directors regardihg status of the Bank’s risk
control and risk exposure on a semi-annual basis.

3. Execution of Corporate Governance
(1) Board of Directors
The Board of Directors held 7 meetings in 2012(2timgs/?" Board- 4 meetings/8 Board).
The status of attendance was as follows:

Title Name Attendance Bv Prox Attendance p.s.
in Person y y Rate (%) |(2012,6,22re-electign
Chairman Shiang-Chang Lee 6 0 85.71%Re-elected
Independent Kao-Jing Wang 7 0 100%
Managing Re-elected
Director
Managing Chen-Chern Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Rgpresentatlve: Zhen-Xong Re-elected
Jiang
Independant Zen-Fa Lu 7 0 100%
Director Re-elected
Director Yu-Quan Lee 4 0 57.14%Re-elected
Union Enterprise Construction Col, 7 0 100%
Director Ltd. Re-elected
RepresentativeJeff Lin
. Chen-Chern Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Representative: Yao-Nan Lai Re
. Yu-Pang Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Representative: Sue-Feng Tsao [ cleeted
. Chi-Shun Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Representative: Jin-Fu Liu i clseted
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Other supplementary notes:

1. Written or otherwise recorded resolutions on wlaohndependent director had a dissenting
opinion or qualified opinion as stipulated in Aléicl4-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act:
None.

2. Execution status of directors, avoidance on motieitis conflict of interests. The names of

directors, the content of the motion, the reasdravoidance, and the voting participation status

should be clearly stated:

Meeting Name of Director Proposal Reasons of Recusy Participated
in \Voting

23" meeting/? Board | Jeff Lin Credit Facility Stakeholder No
Granting

24" meeting/? Board | Yu-Quan Lee Credit Facility Stakeholder No
Granting

1™ meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin Special Column Stakeholder No
Reports

3" meeting/8 Board | Jin-Fu Liu Credit Facility Stakeholder No
Granting

3" meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin Conversion of Stakeholder No

Sue-Feng Tsao preferred stocks and

Distribution of
Dividends

3. Measures taken to strengthen the functionalithefBoard:

(1) The Bank, in accordance with the regulation indetil4-2 of Securities and Exchange Act, sets tedss
of independent directors and enacts “Guideline gowxg the responsibilities of independent directors
Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” to adhere. It afsomulates “Rules for the conduct of directors rimegst
in Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” for following ithe execution of meetings. The regulation clearly
defines if a director attend a meeting where thaight be a conflict of interests involves with ttieector,
he/she should voluntarily excuse himself/hersethtomotion and should not participate in the \gtin
he/she should also not represent other directaegencise voting rights; all the directors in thenR must
comply with the regulation.

The Bank establishes a Salary and Remuneration @teemnder the Board of Directors and sets
“Regulation governing the organization of Salarg &emuneration Committee in Union Bank of Taiwa
Co., Ltd.”. The major responsibilities of the Contt@eé is to set and regularly review the pertairmnobcy,
system, standard and structure, and conduct therpemnce evaluation and of directors, supervisocs a
management executives.

(2)

(2) Supervisors’ Attendance in Board Meeting(The Baa& hot yet instituted an audit
committee)

The Board of Directors held 7 meetings in 2013(2timgs/7" Board- 4 meetings/8

Board).The status of attendance is as follows:

Title Name Nac.;.t;r:;:r?ézl Oaﬁtgigghucael (2012,6;2.?_. electior)
Re3|def1t Supervisor gggrigér:]%g\\lleesgge\r;lt \?vg.r;thd. v 100% Re-elected
e et | 7| 10%% | rooesed
oot Stongin | 7| 10v% [ redeus

Other supplementary notes:
1. Composition and Responsibilities of Supervisors
(1) Communication between Supervisors and Bank empsogeshareholders: The Bank’
Supervisors communicate with employees and shatefsofrom time to time in writing

S
)

or by telephone and fax. The Bank’s official wébsilso provides the avenue for
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communication between stakeholders and SuperviSdrste is also a resident
Supervisor to fully render the supervisory function

(2)

Communication between Supervisors and Internalf@uditor and Independent

Accountants: The Bank’s Supervisors communicath witernal chief auditor and
independent accountants from time to time by cpordence or through telephone.
Periodic meetings are convened during the yeaistuds the Bank’s financial
statements, major audit adjustments or revisiona@romulgation of regulations.
The meetings ensure sound communication of theaetenatters between the

concerned parties.

. Any opinion put forward by the Supervisor(s) shiadilude the date of the Board Meeting,
term, details of the proposal, results of the Baasblution and the Bank’s action on
handling the Supervisors’ opinion:

May 2, 2012
24" Meeting of 7"
Board of Directors

Security
Maintenance Task
Report

The Bank’s ATMs
installed at Hi-Life
convenience chain
stores are fault prone
and the repair of faulty
ATMs has not been
done in a timely
manner. Any similar
incidents in the future
shall be attended to at
the earliest possible
time.

These ATMs are of a new
model. Although the failure
rate this particular model of]
ATMs was unacceptably
high, the service company
has already resolved the
existing problems. Any
failure in the future will be
logged and categorized for
full review and
improvement with records
kept on file for inspection.

August 24, 2012
2" Meeting of &'
Board of Directors

Risk control report
of the first half year
in 2012

Explain the occurrence
of system errors in
connection with the
Bank’s operational
risks.

Upon review, the relevant
transaction control progrann
have been amended and a
new authentication
mechanism has also been
put in place with records
kept on file for inspection.

%]

(3) Items to be disclosed in Accordance with “Princspl&overning Corporate Governance

Practices of Banks”: Please Refer to the Bank'sc@ffWebsite:

http://www.ubot.com.tw
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(4) Status of implementation of The Corporate Govemasiating Discrepancy, if any, with Best
Corporate Governance Practices of Banks and dra@gons:

1.

@)

@)

®)

The Bank’s shareholder
structure and shareholde
equity

Ways in which the Bank
handles shareholders’
recommendations or
disputes.

Ways in which the Bank
regularly monitors the lis
of key shareholders whag
have management contr
of the Bank, or those wh
have ultimate control of
key shareholders.

Ways in which the Bank
establishes proper risk
control mechanisms and
firewalls between the
Bank and its affiliated

r

Shareholders’ suggestions and disputes are ha

by the Bank’s designated personnel, who may i
the issue to the relevant departments to address.

Based on the information detailed in the curren
Shareholder Register on the ex-dividend date,

Bank will report changes in shareholdingraiwan

Stock Exchange Corp. on a monthly basis purs

to Article 25 of the Securities Exchange Act ang

keep track of the shareholding status of major
shareholders.
The Bank has put in place the “Standards

Governing Supervision and Control by the Unig

Bank of Taiwan Over Subsidiaries” and
“Operational Standards for Non-Credit
Transactions Between Union Bank of Taiwan a

ndled
efer

he

uant o
No material discrepand

>

nd

enterprises. Related Parties”, which stipulate the risk
management policies between the Bank and itg
subsidiaries.

2. Composition and
responsibilities of Board aof
Directors:

(1) Institution of Independenil. The Bank has appointed nine (9) directors among
Directors. whom two (2) are independent directors. Unless

otherwise specifically prescribed by laws or

regulations or the Articles of Incorporation, the [No material discrepang
bank has put in place the ‘Standards & Job Scape

of Independent Directors’ to adhere.

(2) Regular evaluation of 2. The Board of Directors evaluates, on a regular
external auditors’ basis, the independence status of the Bank’s
independence. external auditors.

3. Establishment of The Bank, in accordance with the Banking Law,

communication channelg
with stakeholders

establishes files of related parties, regularlytadaand
updates the related parties’ information. In additi
related parties should also contact with the Bank
through malil, telephone, fax and internet etc. All
communication channels are easily accessible and
smooth.

No material discrepanay.
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4. Information Disclosure
(1)Establishment of corpora]
website to disclose
information regarding the
Bank's financials, busine

and corporate governance

status.

(2)Other information
disclosure channels (e.g.
English website,
designating particular
person to handle

information collection and

disclosure, appointing

spokesperson, webcasting

investor conference)

5S

2

(.

@)

©)

The Bank has regularly disclosed financial and
corporate governance status in the Bank’s web
(Web address: http://www.ubot.com.tw), and wi
disclose related information following the relevg
regulations of the competent authority.

Information Disclosure Method

(1) Adesignated department is to take charge o
collection and disclosure of information on the

Bank’s website.
The Bank has set spokesperson and acting

spokesperson position to be the sole outlghef
statement to the publics, and the Bank has also

formulated “Procedures for Handling
Significant Internal Information” for
compliance.

The annual report is prepared each year,
disclosing the relevant information in
accordance with the “Standards Governing
Information to be published in the Annual
Report of Banks”.

Site

fthe

No material discrepandy.

The execution status of

other functional committee

established by the bank

The Bank has set up a Salary and Remuneration

Committee according to regulations and the
Bank’s Article of Incorporation in 19th Meeting

of 7th Board of Directors on August 24, 2011 and

formulated “Regulations Governing the
Organization of Salary and Remuneration
Committee” for compliance.

The Bank has established the supervisor syst
and hence is exempt from establishing an aud
committee. “Rules Governing the Duties and
Powers of Supervisors” were formulated and
adopted in the general shareholders’ meeting
on June 22, 2012.

Additionally, in order to strengthen manageme
mechanism, the Bank has set up committees
as “Asset Liability Management Committee”,
“Operation Automation Committee”,
“Investment and Credit Examination Committg
“Overdue Credit, Overdue Loan and
Non-Performing Loan Handling Committee”,
“Trust Property Examination Committee” and
“Human Resource Arbitration Committee”, and
their resolutions are all submitted to relevanel
of authorities for approval according to
Regulations governing separation of duties.

em
it

held
No material discrepanay.

nt
such

re
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@)
@)

6. Please describe discrepancies between the status Bank's corporate governance practices and the

“Standard Corporate Governance Practices for Baakd”
In general, the Bank’s corporate governance hasajor deviation from the Standard Corporate
Governance Practices.
In accordance with the Article 36 of “Standard Gwgie Governance Practices for Banks”
The Bank is currently adopting the supervisor fotitin. Hence it could be exempted from setting an
Audit Committee;The Bank will establish an audit committee uponirgxgf the current supervisors’

term of office pursuant to Jin-Kuan-Zheng Fa Ofder 1020004592 issued by the Financial Supervi
Commission on February 20, 2013.
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Discrepancy, if any,
with Best Corporate
Item Implementation Status Governance
Practices of Banks

and Reasons

7. Other important information that helps understdrelBank’s corporate governance status (such ais righ
employees, solicitude for employees, investor iaiat rights of stakeholders, Directors’ and Susens’
training records, implementation of risk managenpaticies and risk evaluation measures, implemgntat
of customers protection policies, purchasing liabihsurance for directors and supervisors, anthtioto
political parties, related parties and charitablendations):

(1)Rights of employees and solicitude for employeéds Bank has put in place the “The Rules of Emplayh
to clearly define the rights and obligations of Bank and employees. The Bank also convenes regula
labor relations meeting to enhance the bank-emplogiationships and ensure rights of employees. In
addition, the Bank undertakes evaluation of théouarremuneration and welfare policies to maximize
benefits for the employees. The Bank has alsorpplaice the “Criteria for Prevention, Reporting and
Punishment of Sexual Harassment Incidences” torerequal employment opportunities and human digr

(2)Investor relations: The Bank has set up an investationship window for a smooth communication
channel.

(3)Any transaction between the Bank and our stakeholale carried outeated in accordance with the
“Operational Standards for Non-Credit TransactiBesveen Union Bank of Taiwan and Related Partiesgl] a
relevant regulations government credit transactions

(4)Directors and Supervisors’ training records: thalBadirectors and supervisors have taken relatedings
of practical operation and company governance.réberd may be accessed on the Market Observatisin|Po
System (http://newmops.tse.com.tw) and is includate annual report.

(5)Risk management policy and execution of the risiueation standards:
The Bank has put in place a Risk Management Pagtgblished necessary risk management system and
standard to effectively manage risks. (Qualitatimel quantitative information for assessing theotexirisks)

(6)The implementation of customers protection policies
Customers may offer comments or lodge complainthenvebsite. The Bank’s responsible departmeiht wi
re-direct the issues to the relevant departmertidadling and follow-up. The Bank has also pytlace
the “Criteria and Operational Regulations GoverrtliggManagement of Suspected lllegal or Abnormal
Deposit Account” and the “Organization of the Casén Dispute Processing Team & Procedures for
Handling Customer Disputes” to protect the rigtitsustomers. Take the initiative to care and effety
remind customers to prevent the suffering of losmfbeing cheated.

(7)Purchasing liability insurance for directors angewisors: It is not a constraint to purchase ligbi
insurance for directors and supervisors in accarelavith the Article 48 of the ‘Practical Guidelinefs
Corporate Governance for Banking Industry, the Bdoés not purchase the mentioned liability insueanc

(8)Donation to Political Parties, Related Parties @hdritable Foundations:

I. The Bank established the “Union Bank Foundationf 998 with the aim of stimulating the continuation
of local art and sponsored the various art awardsiding the “Union Bank Emerging Artist Award” and
“Union Bank Art Impression Award” and art exhibiti® as well as purchasing the winning artwork each
year. In 2012, the Bank offered a total of NT$ 3,925 in sponsorship money to these events.

II. In support of promoting the local music and artrésend the cultivation of cultural events, the IBan
became a major sponsor of the “Kaohsiung City Rnilttonic Cultural and Arts Foundation” from 2011
and assisting the Foundation to host regular, ahpe@mmunity and campus musical events and caicert
In 2012, the Bank offered a total of NT$ 2,600,008ponsorship money to these events.

lll. To jointly promote the Love & Life events, the Bapiovided sponsorship to the “Kaohsiung Rapid
Transit Corporation” for its various events incluglithe “Kaohsiung Spring Art Season”, “Make Friend
With the World Through Art”, “Let the Children Knothe Beauty of Our Land”, “Kaohsiung Rapid
Transit Corporation Autumn Art Festival” and “Wahrih Winter”. In 2012, the Bank offered a total of
NT$ 400,000 in sponsorship money to these events.

IV. The Bank made a donation totaling NT$ 52,440 td"Yualin County Primary School Emergency Reljef
Fund” through the “Happy Family Children’s Drawi@gmpetition”.

V. The Bank made a donation totaling NT$124,300 torldision Taiwan” through the Bank’s 20
anniversary celebration events “Donation of $1@yon Bank for Every Happy Card You Wrote” and
the “Junior Banker Wealth Management Camp”.

D

ty

[
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8. Ifthe Bank has a self corporate governance evaluat has authorized any other professional orgditin
to conduct such an evaluation, the evaluation tgsulajor deficiencies (or suggestions) and imprarem
should be clearly stated:

The Bank does not have a self-evaluation reporhasrthe Bank authorized an external professicody o

undertake such evaluation. However, the Bank hatertee various information disclosures in accordang
with the “Standards Governing Corporate Governdregtices of Banks” and made improvements accofding
to Information Disclosure Review administered by Securities and Futures Institute.

(5) The composition, responsibilities and operaticluisiaf the Salary and Remuneration Committee
of the Bank:

A. Members of Salary and Remuneration CommittélesoBank

Independent i
Director Zen-Fa Lu \ VIiVI|VI|IV|V]|V|V]|V 0 qualified
Other Lee, Hau-Sen VIVIVIVIVI|V]|V]|V]|V 0 qualified
Other Lee, v Viv|iv]iv|iv|v|v]|v 0 qualified
Tzung-Hang

Note 1:With over 5 years of work experience andftiiewing professional qualification

(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a public or priegunior college, college or university, in BussgLaw,
Finance, Accounting or other departments as redjtdyecorporate business.

(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certified Pullacount or professionally qualified and technigatson as
required by the company.

(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finance, Accaugntir as required by corporate business.

Note 2:Two years before the directors and suparviae elected or during the period they are orjoibs if they
meet the following criteria, please makexa™mark in the space under the criteria codes.

(2): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an employees@ffiliated enterprises.

(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Bank eraffiliated enterprises (Does not include the petelent
directors of the Bank or its parent company or slidses in which the Bank holds more than 50% of
the shares).

(3): Not directly or indirectly own more than 1%tbe Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is one ofdpeden
non-institutional shareholders of the Bank.

(4): Not a spouse or within second-degree relatidiifth-degree immediate relation to any persoecsjed
in the preceding three criteria.

(5): Not a director, supervisor, or employee oégal entity which directly owns more than 5% of Bank's
issued shares; nor a director, supervisor or emaploy the top five legal entities which are ownars
the Bank’s issued shares.

(6): Not a director, supervisor, or manager of egany which has a business relationship with thekBa
nor a shareholder who owns more than 5% of suchmgpany.

(7): Not an owner, partner, director, supervisanager or spouse of any sole proprietor business,
partnership, company or institution which has pided the Bank and its affiliates with financial,
business consulting, or legal services.

(8): Not a person under the circumstances spedifiddticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.
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Note 3:For a member who is also a director, explain ibhehe meets the criteria set out in Paragraptiglé\6 of the
“Regulations Governing the Appointment and ExerosBowers by the Remuneration Committee of a Comjéhose
Stock is Listed on the Stock Exchange or Traded @he=Counter”.

B. Operations of Salary and Remuneration Committdeeddank
a. There are three people in the Salary and Remuwre@dimmittee of the Bank.
b. The term of commissioner:2012,7,4 to 2015,6,2Jargahd Remuneration Committee
of the Bank held 2 meetings in 2012(1 meetif@bard Meeting: 1 meeting/2"
Board Meeting). The status of attendance was &snsl

p.s.
0{2012,7,4re-new

Convenor Zen-Fa Lu 2 0 100% Re-elected
Commissioner| Lee, Hau-Sen 1 0 100% New
Commissioner| Lee, Tzung-Hang 1 0 100% Re-elected
Commissioner Jeff Lin 1 0 100% Dismissal

Other Necessary Notes:
1 Board of directors decline to adopt or require tify recommendations of the remuneration committee
None.

2 Resolutions of the remuneration committee to wiaichember or members of the committee has or have
expressed dissents or reservations which werededar made in writing: None.
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@)

@)

®)

Exercising Corporate Governance:
Formulation of the corporate social |1.
responsibility policies or systems an
review of the status and results of
implementation.

Establishment of an exclusively (or |2.
concurrently) dedicated unit to be in
charge of proposing and enforcing the
corporate social responsibility policig
or systems.

2]

Training on business ethics and
promotion of related matters for 3.
directors, supervisors and employee
a regular basis and incorporation of the
foregoing into the Bank’s employee
performance appraisal system to

establish a clear and effective reward
and discipline system.

(6) Fulfillment of Corporate Social Responsibilities:

The Bank has not set a policy or system
corporate social responsibility, yet to fulfil
our corporate social responsibility is one
our core corporate cultures. The Bank wi
continue to support farmers in dealing wil
slow sale of their agricultural products an
host regular events such as the Union Bg
“Love to Share Happy Gifts” event.
According to the Bank’s Articles of
Incorporation, the Business Planning &
Administration Department centrally
handles the Bank’s management policy,
while the Product Development &
Marketing Dept. is responsible for
formulating and carrying out the various
public welfare events.

The Bank makes arrangements for its
directors and supervisors on a periodic b
each year to attend corporate governanc
training courses run by external training

agencies. All employees of the Bank am§

required to attend the “Law Compliance
Workshop”. The Bank also organizes a
session of “Anti-money Laundering and
Confidentiality” educational seminar and
tests semi-annually. It is clearly stipulated
the Bank’s “Employee Promotion &
Appraisal Criteria of the Personnel
Management Policy” the relevant training
courses requiredf promotion and apprais
of employees. The “Criteria for Handling
Employee Merit/Disciplinary Incidents” wi
also put in place to govern the related
system.

or

o =

The Bank’s actual
operation status is
basically complying
with the key spirits
of the rules in
;.MVSE/GTSM .
Listed Companies
'Corporate Social
esponsibility Code
of Practice”, there ig
no significant
difference.

n
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2. Fostering a Sustainable Environment;:

(1) The Bank’s endeavor to utilize all
resources more efficiently and use

renewable materials which have a low
impact on the environment to improve

sustainability of natural resources.
Establishment of proper environmen
management systems based on the
characteristics of its industry.
Establishment of a dedicated unit or

@)

®)

assignment of dedicated personnel fpr

environment management to mainta
the environment.
Monitoring of the impact of climate

(4)

change on the Bank’s operations angl

establishment of company strategies
energy conservation and carbon and
greenhouse gas reduction.

>

for

Promote and urge employees to recycle |
resources and reduce the amount of was|
Give priority to the use of green energy
products with Energy Saving Certification
Logo.

We have set up a database of the varioug
facility and equipment, which is to be
checked prior to procurement of new offig
equipment to ensure that existing resourg
are used efficiently. Environmental friend
products will be considered as the first
choice where new equipment is to be
purchased.

The General Affairs Dept. manages the
Bank’s environment. Each business unit
General Affairs Officer and Supervisor, w|

are responsible for pursuing environmental

protection measures and managing
workplace safety and hygiene.

The Bank is dedicated to energy
conservation and has adopted measures
as: installing energy conservation device
our air-conditioning units, replacing
outdated lighting facility with energy
efficient ones and issuing an internal mer
prescribing all departments to appropriats
control the temperature of the
air-conditioning units, the use of lighting
facility, signboards and prohibiting the us
of incandescent lamp for lighting purpose

ised
tes.

es

has
ho

No discrepancy.

such
on

no
oly

11%

4
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@)

®)

(4)

©)
(6)

Preserving Public Welfare 1
Complying with relevant labor laws
and regulations and respect the
internationally recgnized fundament
human rights. employment policy and

provide equal employment 2.

opportunities protecting the legal
rights and interests of employees ard
employment policy and provide equal
employment opportunities,
establishment of appropriate
management methods and procedu
Providing safe and healthful work
environments and training on safety|
and health for employees on a regu
basis.

The Bank construct the periodical
communication mechanism with the
employee and also inform operational
change which might cause major |4
impact to them in reasonable manner.
Establishing and disclosing of policies
on consumer rights and interests and
providing a clear and effective
procedure for accepting consumer
complaints to fairly and timely handl
consumer complaints.
Collaborating with suppliers to jointly
fulfil corporate social responsibilitied.
Involving in community developmeni®-
and public welfare events through
commercial activities, non-cash
property endowments, volunteering
service or other free professional
services.

[¢)

The Bank’s “The Rules of Employment”
and “Personnel Management Policy” bott

satisfy the provisions of the labor standand

laws and regulations.

In line with the requirement of the
Competent Authority, the Bank organizes|

the Labor Safety and Hygiene Supervisor of
each department to conduct health education

training on a periodic basis.

The Bank has instituted several mechani
including the “Employee Complaint
System”, web-based “Employees Corner
and “Employee Comments and Suggesti
Form” to provide employees with the
opportunity to offer comments and
suggestions at any time.

The Bank has set up a dedicated custom
complaint hotline and provided for
customers to lodge a compliant via the
website to handle customer complaints a
comments in the best interest of our
customers. We have also put in place the
“Complaints Handling Procedures” to
ensure that all incidents are handled in a
timely manner.

The Bank has a long-term commitment
towards public welfare activities to upholg
our corporate motto of “taking from the
society, paying back to the society™. Take
the initiative to invite the Public welfare
group to participate (Please refer to
corporate responsibility and ethical condy
in section: Operational Highlights)

The Bank has a long-term involvement in

school or community development events

DNS

nd

No discrepancy.

i

A

ict

b

through the various social charitable events

including: In 2012, the Bank adopted the
flower beds of Luchou Primary School an
community parklands to fund the

maintenance expense; hosted the childrg
drawing competition “You Draw Mommy ¢
Donation by Union Bank” and the childre
wealth management camp. All registratio
proceeds went to charitable organisation

o

n’'s
4
n’'s
n

D.

52




(2]

4. Enhancing Disclosure of Corporate [The Bank has not prepared the CSR Report, but
Social Responsibility(CSR) has disclosed the relevant information on our
Information: pursuit of corporate social responsibilities in the

(1) Methods by which the Bank disclos@snnual Report.
the relevant and reliable corporate
social responsibility information.

(2) Disclosure of results of implementing No discrepancy.
corporate social responsibility
initiatives in the CSR Report.

5. If the Bank has established corporate governankegmbased on “Corporate Social ResponsibilitgtBe
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companjg#éase describe any discrepancy between thdaqmli
and their implementation: The Bank currently doeshave in place a set of “Corporate Social Respditg
Principles”.

6. Other important information to facilitate betterdenstanding of the Bank’s corporate social resiilitgi
practices (e.g., environmental protection, comnyunitolvement, social contribution, social workced
welfare, consumer rights, human rights, safetytaygiene and the adopted policies and measureditb fu
corporate social responsibilities and the statysedforming such responsibilities): please refeCtoporate
Responsibility and Ethical conduct in section: @pienal Highlights.

7. If any of the Bank’s products or the CSR Report lteen accredited to the standards of an extertidbtian

agency, provide details: None.

(7) Fulfillment of ethical Management and Adopted measu

Item

Implementation Status

Discrepancy, if any, with Best
Corporate Governance Practices
of Banks and Reasons

1 Formulate the Policy and Procedure

(1) The Bank clearly specifies ethical

(2) Description of the status of the

(3) When setting the ethical corporate

for Ethical Management

corporate management policies in g
rules and external documents and t
status of enforcement and
implementation of such policies by
the board of directors and
management.

establishment of the Bank’s own
ethical corporate management best
practice principle comprehensive
programs to forestall unethical
conduct and the status of
implementation of the related
operational procedures, guidelines,
and training programs.

management best practice principle
comprehensive programs, describe
the status of implementation of the
measures to address operating

activities highly susceptible unethical

conduct including measures to
prevent the offering and acceptance
of bribes and offering illegal politica

n

ur

1%’he Bank follows the business

philosophy of the “Code of Integrit
Management of TWSE/GTSM
Listed Companies”, and has
established good corporate
governance, internal control and
risk management mechanism. The
relevant departments of the Bank
are responisble for monitoring the
implementation of such
mechanisms. Directors of the Ban
are highly disciplined and have
recused themselves from voting o
proposals which may give rise to
conflict-of-interest situations that
may potentially impair the rights of
the Bank’s customers and
shareholders.

A

A

K

h

The Bank’s actual operation
status is basically complying wit
the key spirits of the rules in
“TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies Corporate Social
Responsibility Code of Practice”,
there is no significant difference

=)

53



donations.

2 Implementation of Ethnical
Management

(1) The Bank shall refrain from dealing
with persons who have records of
unethical conduct and specifically set
out the ethical management clause |n
business contract.

(2) Operations of the Bank’s corporate
ethnical management unit and
supervision by the board of directors.

(3) Stipulation of the policy to prevent
conflict of interest and to offer
appropriate channels for providing g
statement in regard to the situation.

(4) Implementation of effective
accounting policies and internal
controls system established by the
Bank to carry out ethical management
and the status of internal audits
conducted by internal auditors.

3 Implementation of the
system/channel for receiving
reports on unethical conduct and the
disciplinary and complaint
mechanism for breach of ethnical
management regulations established
by the Bank.

4 Enhance Information Disclosure

(1) The Bank sets up a website to
disclose related information on
ethical management.

(2) Other methods adopted by the Ban
for disclosure of information (such a
construction of an English website @
appointing a designated person to
handle the collection of company
information and disclosure of such
information on the company’s
website).

= un X

5 If the Bank has established corporate governankeigmbased on “Corporate Social ResponsibilitgtBe
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companjgdease describe any discrepancy between thdgmlic
and their implementation: The Bank currently doeshave in place a set of “Corporate Social Respditg
Principles”.

6 Other important information beneficial in understimy the status of implementation of the Bank'saeth
management practices (such as the Bank’s declaratiits business partners of its dedication torute ethical

management, the ethical management policy ancetetedining programs and thieview and revision to
the ethnical management principles): None.

(8) Corporate governance principles and methods fockee the relevant regulations:
None.

(9) Other material information sufficient to enhancelerstanding of the status of the
Bank’s corporate governance practices: None.
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(10) Execution of the Internal Controls System
A. Where an independent auditor is appointed to perordit on the internal controls
system, the auditor’s report shall be disclosedéNo

B. Statement of Internal Control:

S 2958
Un@%@i}_éﬁ[aiwan
NS

S

Statement of Internal Controls System

March 21, 2013
To Financial Supervisory Commission:

On behalf of Union Bank of Taiwan, we hereby sthtt from January 1, 2012 to December 31,
2012, we have duly complied with the “Enforcemerg®&ations for Bank Internal Audit Control
System” in establishing its internal system, impdetng risk management, designating an
independent and objective department to condudtsa@ahd regularly reporting to the Board of
Directors and the Supervisors. With respect testrairities business, evaluation of the effectiven
of the design and implementation of its internaitoa systems described in the “Regulations
Governing the Establishment of Internal Controlt&8yss of Service Enterprises in Securities and
Futures Markets”, promulgated by the Securities Futtires Bureau, Financial Supervisory
Commission. After prudent evaluation, all businesis’ internal control and law compliance hav
been in effect during the year. This Statementhbdlincluded as the main content of the Bank’s
annual report and prospectus, and be publishduktpublic. If there is any illegal activity such as
fraud or concealment, liabilities under Article 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchang
Law will be involved.

Chairman: Shiang-Chang Lee

President: Jeff Lin

Chief Auditor: Kuo-P&ang

Compliance Officer betBank g 2
: >
Yan-Tsung Kao a0

es

[$”]

Je
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@)

Attachment

Internal Control Deficiencies and ImprovementrPla

Deficiency

Improvement Plan

Estimated
Completion Date

A former staff of Yuanlin
Branch violated the Bank’s

transactions on behalf of the
client. The conduct was
inappropriate.

regulations by keeping client’s
deposit book under his custody compliance with the “Employee
and making deposit/withdrawagl Service Agreement” by all

to reinforce the importance of

The Bank issued Union HR (2012
Letter No. 0132 on August 10, 201

employees which stipulates that an
employee is strictly prohibited from
engaging in any monetary dealing
with clients or fellow employees or
keep a client’s chop, deposit book
or withdrawal slip under his or her
care. Any employee found to be in
violation of this rule shall be

reported to the Personnel Review

Panel. The relevant supervisors are

held jointly responsible and are
subject to disciplinary actions in th
event of a breach. Such measures
shall be sufficient to prevent
employees from keeping the depos
books or making
deposit/withdrawal transactions orj
behalf of customers.

1)

it

Completed on August 10,
2012

Responsible person or employee
the Bank violated the law when

conducting business and resultedNlone
an indictment by a prosecutor.

(11) Legal violations and the Bank’s response for thstmecent two years:

None

)

A fine was levied on the Bank by
the Financial Supervisory

Commission for violations of lawgNone

and regulations.

None

®)

Misconduct occurred and resulted
in the Financial Supervisory
Commission’s imposing strict
corrective measures.

None

None
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(4)

Punishment imposed by the
Financial Supervisory Commissig
in accordance with Paragraph 1,
Article 61-1 of the Banking Act of

The Bank issued a letter no. Union HR
(2012). 0132 on August 10, 2012 to

reinforce the importance of complianc
with the “Employee Service Agreemer

=

ROC

(all employees) which stipulates that g

=

e

A former employee of the Bank's
Yuanlin Branch breached the ethical
management best practices by keep
client's deposit book under higre an
making deposit/withdrawal
transactions on behalf of the client.
employee was subject to disciplinary
action pursuant to Paragraph 1, Artig
61-1 of the Banking Act.

strictly prohibited from engaging in any
monetary dealing with clients or fellow|
employees or keeping a client’s chop,
deposit book or withwal slip under hi
or her custody. Any employee found tdg
be in violation of this rule shall be
reported to the Personnel Review Panel.
The relevant supervisors are held jointly
responsible and are subject to

disciplinary actions in the event of a

to prevent employees from keeping
deposit books or making
deposit/withdrawal transactions on be
of customers.

®)

Accidents occurring as a result of a

fraud, major non-recurring

incidence or failure to comply with
the Guidelines for Maintaining the

Security of Financial Institutions,

a result of which individual or None None
accumulated losses during the year
amounted to NT$ 50 million or
more and therefore the nature and
amount of loss for which shall be
disclosed.
(6) Other necessary disclosures
prescribed by the Financial None None

Supervisory Commission.

(12) Material Resolutions of Shareholders Meetings carlmf Directors Meetings During
the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date of Printbih¢he Annual Report
A.Major Resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting of 2@h#& their Implementation Status
a. Annual Accounts for 2011: Resolution Approved.
b. Appropriation of 2011 Earnings: Resolution Approved
c. The proposal to increase capital by capitalizatibearnings and issuance of new
shares: resolved to adopt the proposal.
d. The proposal to elect thd'®oard of Directors (including independent diresjor
and Supervisors: The Bank has elected 9 directmr8aupervisors in
accordance with the provisions of the Articlesmafdrporation.
e. The proposal to lift the non-competition clausedig on the Bank’s'8Board of
Directors: resolved to adopt.
f. Formulate the Bank’s “Rules for the Exercising ofAers by Supervisors”:

resolved to

adopt the proposal.

g. Revision of the Bank’s “Articles of Incorporatioghd “Handling Procedures for
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a.

b.

Acquisition or Disposal of Fixed Assets”: resolMedadopt the proposal.
B.Major Resolutions of Board Meetings During 2012taghe Date of Printing of the Annual
Report:

The 7" Board of Directors resolved to adopt the 2012ress budget in its 22board
meeting held on January 11, 2012

The 7" Board of Directors resolved to approve the revisito the “Rules of Procedures
for Shareholders’ Meetings”, Articles of Incorpaoat, “Procedures Governing Board of
Directors’ Meetings” and “Segregation of DutiesStfareholders’ Meeting, Board of
Directors and Managerial Officers”, the formulatioithe “Rules for the Exercising of
Powers by Supervisors” and the “Business Reportamahncial Statements for 2011”,
“Earnings Appropriation Proposal for 2011” and “tapincrease by capitalization of
earnings and issuance of ordinary shares aggregafi®39,983 shares” in its 23
meeting held on March 7, 2012.

The 7" Board of Directors resolved to approve the “Indefence of CPAs and CPA
Fees” proposal in its #3meeting held on May 2, 2012.

The 8" Board of Directors resolved to appoint Shiang-Ghaee, Zhen-Xong Jiang and
Kao-Jing Wang as executive directors in i'sspecial board of directors meeting held on
June 22, 2012.

The 8" Board of Directors resolved to approve the “prapts establish a new
branch-JiSian Branch”, “the base date of July 28,22for distribution of cash dividends
for Type A preferred stock” and “appointment of tamration committee members,
Zen-Fa Lu, Zong-Han Lee and Hao-Sen Lee” in ftsnketing held on July 4, 2012.
The 8" Board of Directors resolved to approve the “Ogeratl Standards for
Non-Credit Transactions Between Union Bank of Taiead Related Parties”, “the
based date of September 14, 2012 for distributfafivadends through capitalization of
stock dividends and issuance of new shares” antHak Yearly Report of Independent
Accountants and Consolidated Financial Statementthé period ending June 30, 2012”
in its 2 meeting held on August 22, 2012.

The 8" Board of Directors approved the proposal for “Repment of CPA”, revisions to
the “Procedures Governing Board of Directors’ Megs$i’ and the “Operational
Standards for Non-Credit Transactions Between UBiank of Taiwan and Related
Parties” and the “base date of December 31, 201théconversion of the Bank’s Type
A preferred stocks subscribed through private-pteer@ to private-placement common
shares” in its 8 meeting held on December 19, 2012.

. The 8" Board of Directors approved the management stiest@md the various

operational concepts for 2013 in it8 theeting held on January 30, 2013.

The 8" Board of Directors approved the “Business Reputit Ginancial Statements for
20127, “Earnings Appropriation Proposal for 2012idd‘the proposal to increase capital
by capitalization of earnings and employee bonusvipion for NT$ 1,858,245,080) in
its 5" meeting held on March 20, 2013.

The 8" Board of Directors approved the “IndependenceRA€and CPA Fees” proposal
in its 6" meeting held on May 8, 2013.

(13) During the current fiscal year up to the date aifong of the annual report, a director or

supervisor has expressed a dissenting opinionregpect to a material resolution
passed by the board of directors, and said disggopinion has been recorded or
prepared as a written declaration, disclose thecjpal context thereof: None.

(14) A summary of resignations and dismissals, durigniost recent fiscal year or during

the current fiscal year up to the date of printwighe annual report, of persons
connected with the company’s financial report: None
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4. Information on CPA professional fees
1)

Vincent October ~ December
T N Soong & Co and Cheng 2012

Terence Huang

; Job rotation
Deloitte & Touch ~
eloitte & Touche Terence Huang | Ray Chang Januar3£012eptemb r

CPA Professional Fees Bracket
In NT$ thousand

Under 2,000
2,000 (incl.) ~4,000 vV
4,000 (incl.) ~6,000
6,000 (incl.) ~8,000 \
8,000 (incl.) ~10,000 \%
10,000 and above

R WIN|F

(2) Disclosure of the amount and service contents wingat to external auditors, the
employer of the external auditors and affiliatesnon-audit fees accounted for 25% of
the fees for financial audit services:

In NT$ thousand

Others
Vincent represents
Deloitte | Cheng 6,970 B - - 2.250| 2.250 2012 mainly fees
& Touche Terence occurred for
Huang IFRSs and
internal audit.

(3) Change of audit engagement and that the audibfeiné year of change is less than
that charged for the year prior to the change: None

(4) Auditing fee is 15% or more below the fee chargadlie previous year: None.

5. Information on change of CPA:Due to the job rotation in Account and Office,
Mr. Ray Chang, C.P.A has been replaced by Mr. \ih€&heng, C.P.A since Oct. 2012.

6. The Chairman, President and Executive Officers in ltarge of the Bank’s
financial or accounting affairs who have, during tle past year, served a
position in the CPA firm to which or its affiliated enterprises the
independent auditor(s) belong toNone.
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7. Transfer of Equity and Changes in Equity Used as Qlateral by Directors,
Supervisors, Managers, and Others Required to RepbEquity in accordance
with the provisions of Article 11 of the Regulatios Governing the Holding in
Excess of a Set Ratio of Voting Shares Already Isstl by the Same Bank by the
Same Related Parties:

(1)

Changes in shareholding

Chairman |Shiang-Chang Lee 40,677 0 0 0
g?ggi?dent Kao-Jing Wang 0 0 0 0
g?ggt;?dent Zen-Fa Lu 0 0 0 0
Director Egig?pfggucﬂ?g 2,739,118 0 0 0
Direcor |10 ment Co. Lug, | 19282786 ° ° °
Director Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 1,144,239 0 0 0
Director Chi-Shun Investment 2,804,610 0 0 0

Co., Ltd.
Directr _|Invesiment Co. L, | 19282786 ’ ° °
Director Yu-Quan Lee 106,038 0 0 0
Supervisor |Pao-Shing 2,741,038 0 0 0

Investment Co., Ltd.

, ; 0 0 0

Supervisor |Pao-Shing 2,741,038

Investment Co., Ltd.
Supervisor |Pai-Sheng Investment 4 097,122 0 0 0

Co., Ltd.
President Jeff Lin 168,585 0 0 0
SEVP Cheng-Yu Liu 9,906 0 0 0
SEVP Herman Tu 5,341 0 0 0
SEVP Yin-Bor Chan 0 0 0 0
Chief Auditor|Kuo-Pao Kang 0 0 0 0
EVP Patrick Jean 2,619 0 0 0
EVP Chi-Pin Chen 15 0 0 0
EVP Cheng-Juh Hsieh 8,008 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Wu-Lien Peng 12,536 0 0 0
Manager Lin-Sheng Yu 151 0 0 0
Manager Kuang-Han Liu 0 0 0 0
Manager Chan-Kwei Chen 1,609 0 0 0
Manager Jeng-Ping Liu 3,835 0 0 0
Manager Wendy Chi 1,384 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Shou Liu 170 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Hui Li 0 0 0 0
Manager  |Jen-Chung Cheng 0 0 0 0
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2012 April 16, 2013
Title Name Shareholding | Share Pledges|  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd
Manager Patty Chen 0 0 0 0
Manager Su-Yean Lo 0 0 0 0
Manager Ru-Ji Cheng 18 0 0 0
Manager Han-Chou Chiu 19 0 0 0
Manager Hann-Tsau Tsai 6,897 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Yung Chen 4,112 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Chien Chien 920 0 0 0
Manager Joy Tang 1,388 0 0 0
Manager  |Luke Yang 1,875 0 0 0
Manager Buo-Cheng Lee 2,057 0 0 0
Manager Li-Jen Wong 27 0 0 0
Manager Min-Hui Wang 53 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Yuan Tsai 3 443 00) 0 0 0
Manager Jacky Liao 0 0 0 0
Manager Rong-Hui Huang 0 0 0 0
Manager Ting-Ting Wu 344 0 0 0
Manager Jane Lu (éggg) 0 0 0
Manager  |Kuo-Shian Shia 0 0 0 0
Manager Hedy Wei 15 0 0 0
Manager Yu-Hsiu Hsu 375 0 0 0
Manager Peter Chien 1,586 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Shien Chene 0 0 0 0
Manager Russell YC Chang 3,390 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Chen Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Mei-Lan Lin 20 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Tsung Kao 565 0 0 0
Manager  |Chu-Shih Wei 0 0 0 0
Manager Sophie Hsu 0 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lee 19 0 0 0
Manager  |Ching-Chung Lin 3,392 0 0 0
Manager Denfer Hung 0 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Lung Chen 2,661 0 0 0
Manager Tawei Shih 0 0 0 0
Manager Shu-Feng Hsueh 242 0 0 0
Manager Lawrence Chen 601 0 0 0
Manager Yeong-Jin Hwang 0 0 0 0
Manager Meng-Hsia Wu 1,394 0 0 0
Manager Hui-Chin Yang 0 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Wen Chen 0 0 0 0
Manager Chih-Chung Chang 679 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Shan Chang 0 0 0 0
Manager Lanny Liaw 0 0 0 0
Manager Yen-Jou Liu 45 0 0 0
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2012 April 16, 2013
Title Name Shareholding | Share Pledges|  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd

Manager Pauline Sheng 151 0 0 0
Manager Jimy Chou 24 0 0 0
Manager Shen-Yung Peng 687 0 0 0
Manager Mary Huang 0 0 0 0
Manager Terrence Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Teh-Chin Tsai 3,556 0 0 0
Manager Huang-Wen Huang 324 0 0 0
Manager  |Hsiu-Yun Su 0 0 0 0
Manager Shis-Wen Lu 0 0 0 0
Manager  |Hung-Min Chen 771 0 0 0

Manager James Tsai 998 0 0 0
Manager Ping-Ching Chiang 4,248 0 0 0
Manager Hui-Fen Chao 2,224 0 0 0
Manager Simon Wang 993 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Yuan Liaw 0 0 0 0
Manager Chiung-Yu O 321 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Chung Wu 574 0 0 0
Manager Wu-Yuan Chen 1,149 0 0 0
Manager Shan-Chih Yen 1,427 0 0 0
Manager Ta-Yu Chin 907 0 0 0
Manager Chen-Yueh Wu 0 0 0 0
Manager |Candy Lin 726 0 0 0
Manager Roger Chang 0 0 0 0
Manager Hsien-Ming Yen 0 0 0 0
Manager Feng-Li Lin 968 0 0 0
Manager Miao-Hui Yeh 2,475 0 0 0
Manager CM Huang 9,673 0 0 0
Manager I-Wen Ho 1,209 0 0 0
Manager Yuen-Song Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Jeffery Tsai 600 0 0 0
Manager Ju-Ling Kuo 4,049 0 63,000 0
Manager Wen-Hui Lin 1,054 0 0 0
Manager Miranda Tsai 90 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Cheng Chou 16 0 0 0
Manager Jyh-Chiang Huang 1,450 0 0 0
Manager Jenny Cheng 480 0 0 0
Manager Ping-Hul Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Shiu-Lan Hsieh (gggg) 0 P 2
Manager Tereasa Lin 11 0 0 0
Manager Amy Chung 383 0 0 0
Manager Ru-Jwu Tsai 75 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Hsien Lee 1,827 0 0 0
Manager Chao-Chuan Chuang 0 0 0 0
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Manager Jung-Hsiang Chung 0 0 0 0
Manager Richard Yang 0 0 0 0
Manager |Chang-Fu Tsai 0 0 0 0
Manager Connie Tseng 0 0 0 0
Manager Lisa Lu 1,019 0 0 0
Manager Shiu-Ju Huang 15 0 0 0
Manager Chin-Chung Kuan 0 0 0 0
Manager Guo Jim 0 0 0 0
Manager Yanger Yang 0 0 0 0
Manager Tarsicio Tong 1,629 0 0 0
Major Tsong-Li Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 6,003,416
Major Tien-Sheng Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 3,902,167
Major Chien-Yuan Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 3,632,750
Major Wei-Chih Investment Caq., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 3,362,534
Major Chu-Pao Investment Ca., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 3,272,464
Major Kun-Che Investment Ca., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 3,013,629
Major Jen-Pang Construction 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 2,903,357
Major Hung-Hsiang Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 2,712,534
Major Horng-Gow Constructiop 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 2,536,911
Major Bai-Ing Investment Co., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 2,499,193
Major Chen-Sheng Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 2,351,683
Major . 0 0 0
Shareholder Lin, Chang Su-O 2,337,996
Maior Lin Rong San Foundation 0 0 0
Shilr cholder of Culture and Social 2,080,735
Welfare
Major Horng-Pern Constructiop 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 1,784,808
Major Horng-Pang Constructign 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 1510268
Major Union Recreation 0 0 0
Shareholder |Enterprise Co., Ltd. 1,325,056
Major 0 0 0
Shareholder Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 1,144,239

(2) Information on Share Transfer: Not applicable &sdbunter parties to the share

transfer are non-related parties.

(3) Information on Share Pledge: Not applicable aseti®eno change on the share pledge.
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8. Information for Top 10 Shareholders Being the Relag¢d Parties
April 16,2013 Unit: Shares%

Tsong Li

Investment Co., Ltd. | 156,088,834 7.70% - -

Representative: 0 0 - -

Hong-BungLin
The

Pai-Sheng Chu-Pao ;ch?r?sri]l?)flz

Investment Co., Ltd. | 104,185,196 5.14% - - Investment Co., Ltd, PO "

Representative: 227,076/ 0.01%| 1,175,078| 0.05% Pai-Sheng person s the

Si-Yong Lin Investment Co., Ltd 52 < 25 thatg
the other
company

Tien-Sheng

Investment Co., Ltd. | 101,456,361 5.00% i i

Representative: 2,770 0

Sue-Feng Tsao

Chen-Chern

Investment Co., Ltd. 97,955,381 4.83%

Representative: 89,663 0

Chung- Yu Lee

Chien-Yuan

Investment Co., Ltd. 94,451,513 4.66% - -

Representative: 438,392| 0.02% - - ] ’

C.C. Chang

Wei-Chih

Investment Co., Ltd. 87,425,892 4.31%

Representative: 0 0 - - "

S.S. Yeh
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The

Chu-Pao ;
Chu-Pao Investment Co., g;mg:;ﬁlz
Investment Co., Ltd. | 85,084,070 4.19% . . . NS the
Representative: 227,076| 0.01%]| 1,175,078| 0.05% Pai-Sheng Eame as that
Si-Yong Lin :_r:(\j/estment Co., of the other

' company

Kun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd. 78,354,355 3.86% i i L i
Representative: 194,456 0
Y. C. Huang
Jen-Pang
Construction Co., Ltd.| 75,487,318 3.72% i i L i
Representative: 60,787,907| 2.99%
Lin Chang Su-O
Chi-Shun
Investment Co., Ltd. 72,919,871 3.59% i i L )
Representative: 250,709 0.01%
Jyh-Dong Chen

9. Ownership of Investee Companies

December 31, 2012

Unit: Share%o

Union Finance Intl (HK)Ltd. 30,000,000  99.99% 2| 0.000007% 30,000,00] 100.00%
Union Information Technology Corp.| - a9 954 99,94 o 000% 999,921  99.99%
Union Finance and Leasing Intl Corg. 2 55 o 100,000 of 000% 70000,00( 100.00%
Union Securities Investment TUStCOMy ) o4 oo 35.000 2,626,656  8.76% 13,126,656  43.76%
Union Instrance Broker Compary 500,00 100.00° of 0009  500,00( 100.009
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Union Real Estate Management Cob. » 500,00(  40.00% 1,450,000 29.00% 3,450,000  69.00%

Taiwan Asset Management Corp. | 554 g 0.57% o  0.00% 10,000,00 0.57%
Li'Yu Venture Corporation 854,805  4.76% of 000% 854895  4.76%
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corf. 5,000,00 2.94% 0 0.00%  5,000,00 2.94%
Financial Information Service Co., Ltdl. 10,774,125 2 3904 0 0.0094 10,774,125 2.39%
Fu Hua Venture Corporation 3.000,00 5.00% 0 0.00%  3,000,00 5.00%j
Jiao Da Venture Corporation 593,81( 5.00% 0 0.00% 593,81( 5.00%
Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corp. 798,874 0.25% 0 0.00% 798,874 0.25%
Taiwan Futures Exchange Co., Ltd. 5,676,207 2.04% 0 0.0094 5,676,207 2.04%
Taipei Forex Inc. 160,000  0.81% 0 000% 160,000  0.81%
Huan Hua Securities Finance Co. 3,942,45 0.53% 0 0.00%  3,942,45 0.53%
Lian An Service Corporation 125000  5.00% 0  0.00% 12500  5.00%
Taipower Corporation 394,87¢  0.00129 0|  0.00% 394,87 0.00129

ﬁggﬁ' gi‘?r’::r_”“”icaﬁon Semicondudior, 77 277 0.76% of 000W 277,777  0.76%
Sunny Asset Management Co. 386,37¢ 6.44 0f 000% 38637  6.44%

Note: Investments made in accordance with Artidef/the Banking Act.
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1. Capital and Shares
(1) Sources of Capital

The promoters of a
compaly subscribeq

shares for
Dec. ,600,000,000 B
D501 10 1,200,000,00012,000,000,00p 1,200,000,00p12,000,000,000F: 11" e i
subscription to
shares for
2.400,000,000
Jul 10 1,230,000,000 12,300,000,00D 1,230,000,00)12,300,000,00g"["ta''”‘:re.asevia
1995 eturn Earning
Jul 10 1,281,660,00012,816,600,00D 1,281,660,00)12,816,600,00gapltalIncre.asewa
1997 eturn Earning
Jul 10 1,361,516,99013,615,169,90D 1,361,516,99)13,615,169,90g‘p‘ta''”"e.asevia
1998 eturn Earning
Jul 10 1,418,700,70414,187,007,040 1,418,700,70s,14,187,007,04gap'ta''”‘:re.asevia
1999 eturn Earning
Jul 100 1,488,926,38014,889,263,89D 1,488,926,38914,889,263,89§apltalIncre.asewa
2000 eturn Earning
gAOaJS 10| 2,488,926,38p24,889,263,89p 1,788,926,389 17,889,263,89{Cash Capital Increase
;‘585 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,80D0 1,825,394,07418,253,940,740C.B. Conversion
2"386 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,890D 1,827,797,807 18,277,978,070C.B. Conversion
gﬂoac;7 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,89D 1,828,066,188 18,280,661,830C.B. Conversion
Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00D 2,228,066,18322,280,661,83£r.eferredStOCkSOf
2007 rivate Placement
gg& 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,318,824,42023,188,244,290C.B. Conversion
May 10| 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,753,661,98917,536,619,89(°2Pital reduction
2010 offset loss
Sep 100 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,948,499 58b 19,484,995, goi-aPial Increase Via
2010 Amalgamation
Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,026,439,57z20,264,395,7212’5"0“3]'”cre.asevia
2012 eturn Earning

Common Stock

1,711,830,420

Common stocks df

Listed shares

Private placement as shares

D

private placement 294,189,808 973,560,42 3,000,000,00@re non-publicly traded
Preferred stocks o Private placement as shares
private placement" 20,419,344 are non-publicly traded

D
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(2) Shareholder Composition

April 16, 2013

No. of Shareholders 27,772 101 27,959
No. of Shares Held \36 650, 00( 1,586,474, 872 378,135,246 61,179,399  2,026,439,57P
% of Shareholding 0 0.039 78.29 18.66 3.02 100%

(3) Distribution of Shareholding (Preferred Stockudeld)

Par value per share NT$10; April 16, 2013

13,538 3,810,250 0.19%
1,000 ~ 5,000 6,639 16,815,208 0.83%
5,001 ~ 10,000 3,971 34,600,352 1.71%
10,001 ~ 15,000 1,210 14,420,686 0.71%
15,001 ~ 20,000 634 11,540,449 0.57%
20,001 ~ 30,000 526 13,476,522 0.67%
30,001 ~ 50,000 489 19,953,628 0.98%
50,001 ~ 100,000 437 32,928,950 1.62%
100,001 ~ 200,000 244 33,826,789 1.67%
200,001 ~ 400,000 130 35,929,031 1.77%
400,001 ~ 600,000 30 14,546,313 0.72%
600,001 ~ 800,000 18 12,400,413 0.61%
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 16 14,511,033 0.72%
Over 1,000,001 77 1,767,679,948 87.23%
Total 27,959 2,026,439,572 100.00%

Preferred Stocks

Par Value per share: NT$10; April 16, 2013;

20,000,000~100,000,000 20,419,344 100.00%
Total 1 20,419,344 100.00%
(4) Major Shareholders
April 16, 2013

Tsong-Li Investment Co., Ltd. 156,088,834 7.70%

Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 104,185,196 5.14%
Tien-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 101,456,361 5.00%
Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd. 97,955,381 4.83%
Chien-Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. 94,451,513 4.66%
Wei-Chih Investment Co., Ltd. 87,425,892 4.31%

Chu-Pao Investment Co., Ltd. 85,084,070 4.19%
Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. 78,354,355 3.86%

Jen-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 75,487,318 3.72%
Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd. 72,919,871 3.59%
Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd. 71,267,008 3.51%
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Union Enterprise Construction Co., Ltd. 71,217,069 3.51%
Hung-Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd. 70,525,891 3.48%
Horng-Gow Construction Co., Ltd. 65,959,706 3.25%
Bai-Ing Investment Co., Ltd. 64,979,026 3.20%
Chen-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 61,143,782 3.01%
Lin, Chang Su-O 60,787,907 2.99%
Lin Rong San Foundation of Culture and Social \elfa 54,099,134 2.66%
Horng-Pern Construction Co., Ltd. 46,404,852 2.28%
Horng-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 39,269,500 1.93%
Union Recreation Enterprise Co., Ltd. 34,451,472 70%
Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 29,750,223 1.46%

Note: The list above shows shareholders with @¢estiareholding.

(5) Market Price, Net Worth, Earning & Dividend per féhand Other Relative Information
for the Past Two Years

Highest 12.5D 11.15 11.95
Market price L d
per share Lowest 9.06 8.90 10.55
Average 10.58 10.24 11.37
Net Worth peqBefore Distribution 11.51 11.90 12.82"
share | After Distribution 10.55 Notet -
Earning per Weighted Average Shares 1,723,p31 1,724,702 2,006,020
share  |Eaming Per Share(NT$) 0/05 1.41 0.34V0S
Cash Dividends - Noted -
Dividends from 0.4 Note4 i
Dividend per| Stock |retained earning '
share DividendsDividends from capitdl i . .
reserve
Accumulated Dividends - - -
Price/Earning Rati§®* 11.02 7.26 8.34
Return on : — Now2
ivesiments | Tice/Dividend Ratit) - i h
Cash dividends yield rat&* - - -
Notes:
1. P/E ratio= Average closing share price for theeatifiscal year/ earnings per share. P/E rati@ifirst quarter of 2013
is annualized

2. PID ratio= Average closing share price for thestitrfiscal year/ cash dividends per share.

3. Cash dividend yield to maturity= Cash dividendsspere/ average closing share price for the ctisealtyear.

4. The distribution of 2012 earnings will be confirmeten it is passed by a resolution at the 2013
Shareholders’ meeting.

5. Net worth per share and earnings per share, efgrefmancials of 2013 1(have been audited by independent
auditors.
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(6) Dividend Policy and Implementation

A.

Dividend policy set out in the Bank’s Articles efdorporation:

In consideration of the Bank’s funding requiremeand long-term financial
planning, in principle, the Bank may distributecitalividends if, after the
distribution of the dividends, the ratio of the B&ncore capital as a percentage of
risk-based assets is less than the statutorilyinesgjuatio plus one percent point.
However, the maximum cash profits which may berithisted shall not exceed
fifteen percent (15%) of the Bank's paid-in capitalless and until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the Bank's paid-in capital.

The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provided tlernings, if any, shall

first be used to make tax payments and offset agpiior year losses and

30% of the remaining, if any, shall be set asida kgjal reserve. The Bank

may, according to regulatory requirements and lassimeeds, set aside or
reverse a special reserve and distribute the rengalbalance plus

unappropraited earnings from the previous yeanenférm of preferred

stock dividends and then common stock dividends. rEimaining balance,

if any, may be distributed in the following manmdter a certain percentage

IS retained:

a. At least 10% in employee bonus (excluding accunadlat
unappropriated earnings from prior years).

b. 0.5% for remuneration to directors and supervigexsluding
accumulated unappropriated earnings from priorgjear

c. Bonuses to shareholders shall be proposed by taedBd Directors

for a resolution in a general shareholders’ meeting
Proposal for dividend distribution for the currgegr:
Net income after tax for year 2012 amounted to I9J68.3,580,691 After adding
special reserve adjustments of NT$ 201,754,198 aeding unappropriated
earnings of NT$ 8,042,951, the total earnings atagl for distribution amounted to
NT$ 2,823,377,840. Thé"Board of Directors resolved in it§'Sneeting to
appropriate the earnings in accordance with Aidlel, 6 & 41 of the Bank’s
Articles of Incorporation as follows:

a. Distribution of preferred stock dividends: Distribudividends for the
2012 fiscal year amounting to NT$ 181,041,571 enfdrm of cash
dividends.

b. Distribution of common stock and preferred stochum($0.917 per

share), amounting to NT$ 1,858,245,087.

(7) Impact on the bank’s Operations ResaftsiEarning per Share resulting from the
Proposal for Stock Dividend Distribution

Beginning Paid-In Capital

20,264,396,00(

this Year

Cash Dividend per share Preferred Stocks 0.6slollar
/per sharg
Stock and Cash Dividend in Capitalization of Retained Earnings Stock Dividenp 0.0917share
per share
Capitalization of Capital Reserves Stock Dividend None
per share

Operation Result
Changes

Not applicable
(Note)

Operating Profit
Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Operating Profit
Compared to the same period last year
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Net Profit after Tax

Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in After Tax Net Prof
Compared to the same period last year

Earnings per Share (NT$)

Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Earnings per sharg
Compared to the same period last year
Annual Average Return on Investment (Reciprocal of
Annual Average Price/Earnings Ratio)

Pro forma Earnings | Reserve in not conducted. | share (NT$)

per Share and P/E Pro forma annual average
Ratio

If Capitalization of Surplus is| Pro forma earnings per

all changed to the Issuance pfshare (NT$)

Cash Dividend Pro forma annual average
return on investment

If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per

return on investment

If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per
Reserve is not conducted andshare (NT$)
Capitalization of Surplus is all Pro forma annual average
changed to the Issuance of | return on investment
Cash Dividend

Note: The Bank has not published the financialdasts for the 2013 fiscal year. According to

Tai-Tsai-Zheng Tze (1) Letter No. 00371 issuedhgyMinistry of Finance on February 1,
2010, companies that have not published their Gizforecasts are not required to disclose
this information.

(8) Employees’ Bonus and Directors’ & Supervisors’ Reenation:

A.

The percentages or ranges with respect to employeeses and
director/supervisors’ remuneration, as set fortthexBank’s Articles of
Incorporation: Refer to the Bank’s Dividend Policy.

If the estimated bonus to employees and remunertdiadlirectors and

supervisors, differ from the actual amounts subsatiyresolved by the

stockholders meeting the differences are to berdecbthe profit(loss) of
the year as result of a change in accounting esgima

The proposals to distribute employee bonuses a®agg by the Board of

Directors are as follows:

a. Employee bonuses, bonus shares, and remuneratireétsors and
supervisors: Remuneration to directors and supmEvismounts to
NT$ 2,224,264, while employee bonuses total NT$3%,278 for
fiscal year 2012, among which remuneration to éimecand
supervisors is to be distributed in cash while Is@suo employees are
to be distributed in bonus shares.

b. The amount of employee share bonus and the ambempmloyee
share bonus as a percentage of the total amowafitenftax net income
and employee bonuses: employee bonuses to bédisttiare
4,448,527 shares (estimate only), which constitRt88394% of
increase in capital by capitalization of earnings.

c. Computed earnings per share after taking into atcemployee
bonuses and remuneration to directors and supesviSoch earnings
per share for fiscal year 2012 is NT$ 1.41.

If there is any discrepancy between the actualibigion of employee

bonuses and director/supervisors’ remuneratioth®previous fiscal year,

and the recognized employee bonuses and diregberigsors’
remuneration: Not applicable.
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(9) Share Repurchases by the bank: None

2. Issuance of Financial Debentures

Date & No. Jin-Kuan-Yin-(2)-Zi-No. | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No
Approved by Centr 0940031436 09800384990 10000158270 10000387590
Competent Authority Nov. 14, 2005 Sep. 4, 2009 May 12, 2011 Nov. 8, 2011

Issuing Date Nov. 7, 2006 Dec. 30, 2009 Jun. 18, 20 Mar. 1, 2012

Face Value 10,000,000 10,000,000 1,000,000 1,@m0,00
Issuance/ Trade Place Domestic Domestic Domestic Domestic

Currency NTD NTD NTD NTD
Issuance Price Issued at par Issued at par I93pead a Issued at par
Class A: 1.2 billion - o i
Issuance Amount Class B: 0.8 billion 0.9 billion 2 billion 1.5 billion
Class A:2.60%, fixed
Class B: Bank of Taiwan's
Interest Rate fixed interest rate for 2.95%, fixed rate 2.78%, fixed rate 2.32%, fixad ra
1-year time deposit +0.3%
ClassA:5.5 Years
Maturity Date:
Term May 7, 2012 Maturity Date: Maturity Date: Maturity Date:
Class B: 7 Years Jun. 30, 2016 Jun. 15, 2018 Mar. 1, 2019
Maturity Date:
Nov. 7, 2013
Order of Redemptian Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate
Guarantor Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trustee Nil Nil Nil Nil
Undenwriter Nil Nil Nil Nil
Auditor S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai
Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche
CPA (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/
Yi-Chun Wu) Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang)
Certifying Financial “Book-Entry’. “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry
Institution
Method of Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon
Redemption maturity maturity maturity maturity
Unredeemed Balance 1.99 hillion 0.9 billion 2 billion 1.5 hillion
Paid-in Capital For - 3 i )
the Previous Fiscal 18.25 hillion 23.19 billion 19.48 hillion 19.48laih
Year
After-tax Net Worth - e il }
for the Previous 18.33 hillion 17.08 billion 20.09 hillion 21.97 llmh
Fiscal Year
Performance Normal Normal Normal Normal
Redemption or Early Nil Nil Nil Nil
Redemption
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Conversion & . . . .
Exchange Conditions Ni Ni Ni Nil
Restrictions terms Nil Nil Nil Nil
Improve financial structurbmprove financial structurknprove financial structurknprove financial structuf
Fund Utilization Plan to raise capital adequagyto raise capital adequagyto raise capital adequagyto raise capital adequag
ratio ratio ratio ratio
Balance of issued
debentures before
adding the declared
Issue amountas g 10.85% 16.92% 24.34% 29.09%
percentage of
after-tax net worth far
the previous fiscal
year (%)
Whether itis
accounted for as . . . )
qualified core capital Tier 2 capital Tier 2 capital Tier 2 capital Tiecabital
and type
Name of rating Taiwan Ratings Corp.| Taiwan Ratings Corp.| Taiwan Ratings Corp.
agency, date and Nil twA- twA- twA-
result of rating Dec. 27, 2012 Dec. 27, 2012 Dec. 27, 2012
3. Issuance of Preferred Stock
AmountinNT$

Right & Obligation

Face Value 10

Issuing Price 10
Shares 400,000,000
Amount 4,000,000,000

GradeA preferred stock dividend is set at an annual ygaate of 6%, calculated

the actual issuing price and granted in cashliarfubunt every year. In addition to

Allocation of stock fixed dividend payout rate, preferred shares holdeve the right to convert

dividends and bonus

preferred share to a common share and partiaipaternings distribution for comm
stock as well. However, the preferred shareholdernot participate in t
distribution of recapitalization from capital sugl

Allocation of residual
property

The allocation shall prevail over that of commatlss, provided that it shall be
more than the issuing amount of the preferredstock

Exercise of voting right

Preferred stock shareholders have no voting nightaffrage in the common
shareholders’ meeting. However, they are entitiée telected as directors and
supervisors and the right to vote in preferredksthareholders’ meeting.

Others

The earnings of annual final account, if any, si&f for incomeax and make up t
loss in the past years, and the balance, if aal), ks provided as the legal resg
fund and special reserve required under the artiflancorporation. The balance
any, shall be allocated as the Grade-A prefermk stividendgproposed by th
Board of Directors and approved in the generalei@ders’ meeting th
shall be distributed in the current year and dingtfeaccumulated in the p
years not yet distributed. If there is no earniofygnnual final account or {
remaining earnings are insufficient to allocatedeta preferredstock dividends, th
unallocated or insufficient Grade-A preferstdck dividends shall be cumulated
allocated in the following year as the first ptiori
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Date of Issuang Sept. 26, 2007
Item Grade-A preferred stock

Collected or converte
amount
Uncollected or 204,193,440

unconverted balance
Unless in the period for suspension of transféstration requird by laws and withi
three business days as of theight date for suspension of transfer registraif]
allocated dividends resolved by the directors’ imgetlled by the Bank, edvidend
date for suspension of transfer registration di disdends or the esight date fo
suspension of transfer registration of capitakawse in cash, one Grade-A preferred
stock may be converted to one common stock a® alah following expiration
one year from the issuing date of Grade-A prefesteck urit the record date f
allocation of rights, and other periods for suspensf transfer registration requi
by laws. Poposed by the Board of Directors and approvechen denerg

Terms & conditions ofshareholders’ meeting for distribution, the Bank miake up the unaltate
collection or conversioncumulative stock dividends to the preferential edtialders requesting the conver
in the year of earnings as the first priority. ldalé the period for suspension of
Bank's share transfer registration, the Bank migctoutstanding Grade-A preferred
stock, in whole or in part, by earnings or stogkent received from issuance of 1
shares at the issuing price plus unallocated ctivefziock dividends to be alloca|
in the current year until the date of collectionaaly time uponhe compete
authority’s approval, as of the day following eafion of six years as of the issy
date. The preferredtock dividends in the year when the stock isecitl an
converted into common stock shall be calculateddbas the number of dafar
which Grade-A preferred stock is outstanding.

3,795,806,560

In circulation preferred stock

Market As of M{a)fimum Un-listed
value pef, 5 a1 o514 Minimum Un-listed

share - Average Un-listed
Continge Convet:[ted o; :[s#bscribed

amount as of the
n;[)::%?n publication date of the 0
X annual report
fights | Rufes for issuance, As per the preceding terms & conditions of conearsi

conversion or option

Effect on preferred stockholders” [if preferred stocks are converted into common stdbk dilution percentage shall e

interest & right, possible dilution . : .
conditions of equity and influence tgﬁetermmed on the basis of the number of prefetoetts that are converted into

existing shareholders' equity causi@mmon shares.
by the issuance terms and conditipns

Effect on self capital to risk-based
asset ratio caused by redemption jof
preferred stocks

4. The status of Overseas Depository Receipts and Emgee Stock Option:
None

5. Acquisitions or Disposition of Other Financial Insttutions
(1) Where the bank has acquired another financiakuigin through merger or
acquisition in the most recent fiscal year, theumhmeport shall disclose the

CPAs opinion on the reasonableness of the shaa satio: None.

(2) Mergers or acquisitions of other financial instibats in the past five years:

A. The Bank’s shareholders resolved in the generakbbéders’ meeting held
on April 23, 2010 to issue new shares to acquir®iBills Finance
Corporation. Procedures relating to the mergeraeaspleted on August 16,
2010.

B. Where the Bank has issued new shares for the @dmuisf the shares of
another financial institution, the annual reporlsmclude an evaluation
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opinion prepared by the managing underwriter.
(3) Where the Board of Directors has, during the mesent fiscal year or the
current fiscal year up to the date of printing nhaal report, adopted a resolution
approving issuance of new shares due to mergesquisation of shares of
another financial institution, the annual repoilktisclose the state of
implementation and the basic information of theitnson merged or acquired:

None.

6. Fund Utilization Plan and Execution Status
1. Fund Utilization Plan

A. Description of the plan: Please see pages 72-7def@ails of previous
public issues or private placement of securitiet lzank debentures.

B. Uncompleted previous public issues or private plae@ of securities, or
those completed in the most recent three yearkdue not yet fully yielded
the planned benefits: None.

2. Execution Status
Status of implementation: Pleasee see pages 91 @ie Bank’s financial

information and changes in the capital adequady fat years 2008 through
2012.
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1. Business Description
(1) Main Businesses

A.

Primary Business Activities of the Respective Bessrinits

a.
b.

C.

To accept all types of deposits.

To extend corporate loans, discount bills and nissge domestic letters of
credit and conduct accounts receivable factoring.

To handle exports, imports, foreign remittancesido currency loans and
guarantees.

To extend mortgage, auto loans, personal loansthedconsumer credits, and
provide credit card services.

Wealth management, trust, custodian businessiieptesit box rental and
certification services for marketable securities.

To trade marketable securities and futures onfagft@lstomers.

To provide peripheral financial services by actisgollecting and paying
agent for public facilties fees, taxes and remuss.

To conduct other relevant businesses authorizéuelyompetent authorities.

Operational Highlight

a.

Deposits

Amount; NT$ Million

Current Deposi 142,216 41.6% 130,426 39.6% 11,790 9.0%
Time Deposit 199,881 58.4% 199,22( 60.4% 661 0.3%
Total 342,097 100% 329,646 100% 12,451 3.8%
b. Loans
Amount; NT$ Million
Consumer il 6,107
Banking 117,96 57.9% 111,864 58.3% 5.5%
Corporate Banking 85,682 42.1% 80,022 41.7% 5,660 7.1%
Total 203,649 100% 191,887 100% 11,762 6.1%
c. Foreign Exchange

Amount: US$ Million

Exports 91 2.3% 129 3.3% (38) -29.5%
Imports 197 5.1% 187 4.8% 10 5.3%
Forei_gn 3,608 92.6% 3,579 91.8% 26 0.7%
Remittances

Total 3,893 100% 3,895 1009% (2) -0.1%




d. Trust & Wealth Management

NT$ Million

Non-discretionary Money
Trust Invested in Securities 35,139 33,131 2,008 6.1%
Trust Fund Custody Business 7,955 7,330 625 8.5%
New Trusts 14,035 10,768 3,267 30.3%
Subtotal 57,129 51,229 5,900 11.5%
Ancillary| Attestation For Issuance of J
Service | Securities 23,64 14,785 8,862 59.9%
Total 80,776 66,014 14,763 22.49%

e. Credit Card Business

Unit: NT$ Million ; Card

Cards in

Valid cards 791,746 981,561 (189,815 -19.3%
Ratio of valid

cards 42.21% 47.46% (5.25%) -11.1%
Credit Amount 44,540 48,593 (4,412) .09
Cash Advance

Amount 1,324 1,504 (180) -11.9%
Accounts

Receivables 11,895 13,551 (1,656) -12.2%
Revolving Credit

Balance 6,041 6,758 (717) -10.6%
Sales Amount 36,008 64,654 (28,556 -44.29

f.  Revenue and Percentage by Business

Corporate Banking 20.71% 18.11% 2.669
Consumer Banking 44.75% 41.51% 3.249
Trust &Wealth Management 7.07% 5.559 1.539
Investment Banking 23.55% 25.54% -1.999
Other 3.869 9.299 -5.439
Total 1009 1009 -

(2) Business Plan for 2012
A. Deposit Business
Design various deposit packages to solicit new giepastomers with good
savings and stable source of income; Continue hharere the added
functions of deposits such as Travel Debit andgailment services to
enhance the bank-customer relationship.
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B. Loan Business

a.

Corporate Banking

Actively expand the corporate loan market to ensuisiness
profitability and risk stability, giving priority@nsideration to
self-redeeming loans and loans for businessesmaitte in Taiwan.
Enhance credit security by utilizing the small ameldium enterprise
credit guarantee fund and requesting excellenatkl for loans.
Consumer Banking

Housing loans are primarily extended for purchasihg
owner-occupied homes and to borrowers who are aplnaking
repayments. Affiliate with leading car dealers Iffgiong car loan
packages to strengthen the used-car loan markehelsa Design the
various types of consumer loan packages for difti@get groups
based on market demands.

Bills Finance

-Actively expand the sources of bills and improraing turnover rate
to create maximum profits.

-Select good targets to establish yielding positiod adjust the
position according to credit rating. Select shopetiod and high yield
targets, and actively expand stable customerslautbr capital costs
to increase the yielding interest spread.

Strengthen loan reviews and enhance notificatioabobrmal cases to
control the occurrence of NPL.

C. Foreign Exchange Business

a.
b.

Continue to promote non-recourse Usance L/C fonfait

Continue to expand international financial investiiaisiness and join
in syndicated loan with Risk Participation to make most effective
use of funds and improve revenue.

Establish Hong Kong Branch to expand into overseaket and grab
business opportunities overseas.

D. Trust and Wealth Management Business

a.

Continue to strengthen system functions in lindbiisiness
development in order to enhance the quality ofrfoa@ consulting
services, operational efficiency and risk managémen
Aggressively seek to take up the old and new furgladly business,
and strengthen the control functions of personsittand custody
operation system.

Introduce the program of variable-amount subsaiipto a fund
through a regular saving plan to promote stablevgran customers
asset portfolios.

Strengthen the promotion and marketing activite®l provide
differentiated services for different customer segts. Introduce a
wide spectrum of financial products such as insteamvestment,
multi-currency products to increase the scale sé&sunder
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management.

E. Credit Card

a. Design cards with competitive features taking etoount different
consumption patterns and host the various card giomevents to
increase credit card purchases. Enhance the fallpwf purchases
made through cards issued by branches.

b. Actively develop cooperation with large-scale retaain stores to
raise the market share of account receivable.

c. Enhance billing cycle management and actively eagaghe
promotion events to encourage usage of unused tamdsrease the
percentage of in-use cards.

d. Enhance cross-sale: make good use of the insuraadesting
clientele lists, establish an insurance clientekaldase, update the
insurance forecast model and construct a marketiogel for unused
cards.

e. Continue to promote collecting business of ChingodfPay Card and
Installment transaction.

F. Actively manage the Bank’s overall treasury positio effectively control

liquidity risks. Maintain appropriate and adequigjaid positions to fund
the Bank’s business developments. On the other, thadank’s TMU dept.
coordinates with business units to satisfy existngtomers’ needs for
investing in financial instruments, as well as exglnew customer groups
and offers timely financial market news and produotsatisfy customers’
needs for diverse and tailor-made products.

(3) Market Analysis

A.

Areas of Business Operation

As of the end of March 2013, the Bank has 88 dombsanches of which
45 branches in Greater Taipei area, 18 branch&sayuan and Hsin-Chu
area, 10 branches in Taichung and Changhua aleanches in Chiayi and
Tainan area and 8 branches in Kaohsiung and Piggitea. Additionally,
there is an offshore Banking branch, and each emeeRentative Office in
Vietnam and Hong Kong respectively.

Analysis of Supply/Demand and Growth in Future Mgrk

The outlook for 2013 is a slow recovery given tigt global economy
continues to be sluggish due to the Euro-zone sexgsunresolved Fed
issues in the US and tightening international tremi®ditions as a result of
significant depreciation in the Japanese yen. Tmeaktic economy expects
to benefit from the slow recovery in the global romment and as such, the
domestic banking sector expects improvements imsl@ad wealth
management businesses as well as returns on irseistnCross-strait
financial interactions are also expected to boalgtssturnover in the various
business areas of banks. We thus expect the bas&aigr to benefit from

these favorable factors and sustain growth inghg term.
In terms of the bank’s business development, tivemonent’s initiative to
promote SME loans and the offering of loans tolaiffe enterprises will
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continue to fuel growth in corporate banking busses. On the other hand,
we do not anticipate significant growth in the hagdoan market given
that the government has introduced several meatusegppress the real
estate market. However, we anticipate further bowothe personal
unsecured loan market while the wealth managemesihéss expects
steady growth.

Competitive Niches and Advantages/DisadvantageatiRglto
Development Prospects and Responsive Measures

a~ Advantages

I.  The banking sector is expected to benefit fromabhach of the
cross-strait currency settlement mechanism and$=SC’
liberalization on several RMB related businessdténareas of
corporate banking and wealth management.

II. Itis anticipated the banks will continue to sefulate and
control the loan interest rates to improve profligb

b - Disadvantages

I.  Due to high level of uncertainties in the globabeemic climate,
the banking sector shall act prudently to avoicestment and
credit risks.

IIl.  Chinese banks will continue to enter the domestitking market.
It is inevitable that the competition between willensify and
pressure on operations will no doubt heighten.

c - Responsive Measures

I.  Inresponse to the implementation of New Basel tadpccord
and control of bank risks, the Bank has built colngystem which
could reasonably evaluate credit risk, interessaisk, market
risk and operation risk to increase the Bank’s tagsality.

II.  Continue to conduct Small and Medium Enterprise E3Mnding
business and expand the market share of higheesttspread
products.

Reduce costs for housing and other unsecured pErsomsumer
loans through simplification and standardizatiompérating
procedure.

Designate customers with good credit to lower nerfggming
loans.

Strengthen the cross selling strategy with relatgerprises.
Maintain the balance between quality and quardityg sustain a
stable growth of profit.

lll. Train and grow staff with professional financialkviedge and
marketing capability.

Design novel financial products to meet with thesdsified
businesses and customers’ needs.

IV. Continue to pursuit of reorganization and operatientralization
to develop integrated marketing efficiency and exleachannel
values to become a well-rounded high-quality finahiostitution.

(4) Research of Financial Products and Status of Bissibevelopment:
A. New financial instruments and the size of new bessrdepartment(s)

introduced during the past two years and the glads status
a. Corporate Banking business continues to promo@aéiral products
such as good-quality stock financing loans, accoecgivable
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purchase and subsequent advance payment loangniemyvioans to
SMEs, easy discounted notes, corporate bankinglomare real estate
loans to offer corporate customers multiple loaoicés.

Proactively promote issuance of bills with 1-yelrspmaturity to offer
customers more diverse choices for short and metieum capital
planning. As at December 31, 2012, the sales temoibills issued
by the Bank amounted to NT$ 291 billion, a growt32% comparing
to 2011.

Launch a number of NT dollar/Foreign Currency déga®ducts,
such as “Excellent Interest Demand Savings Depdicellent
Interest Term Deposit”, “Excellent Interest Termgosit for US and
Australian dollars” and “Good Interest Link Part@wand launch the
“Preferential deposit project for civil servantsiaeachers”.
Consumer banking business also launched a “Préiair&hicro-credit
loan program for civil servants and teachers” @bghe vast civil
servant and teacher market. However, housing mgetgasiness has
not launched any new financial product due to tneghiment’s
“battling real estate speculation policy”.

Wealth Management Business

During 2012, the Bank has launched several bondsfunth stable
returns in line with the global investment marketament and the
bank actively assisted customers to adjust thegtaalocation. As at
December 31, 2012, the Bank had a total of 63,5€altw
management clients and total assets under manageggegated
NT$136.5 billion, representing an increase of 15% 26% from that
of 2011, respectively.

In response to market trends, launch the credit 84% business,
automatic teller machine business, cash advaneebaance inquiring
business of China Union Pay card to increase reteea revenue.
Fortune Passbook business

For the purpose of managing the children’s finadr@i@nning market,
the Bank launched the “Fortune Passbook” for caidinder fifteen
years of age. It integrates five major financiahagement services
including NT dollar depositing, foreign-currencypisiting, securities,
funds and insurance claims trust and use “SavimggyEBimple
Happiness” as the product’s major appeal and érsfpreferential
items such as customer preferential interest fatedT dollar savings
accounts (applicable to the announced interess fatehe Bank’s
salary transfer customers), and special ratesefaurgies and fund
subscription orders placed through the Bank. ASestember 31, 2012,
NT dollar deposits of the Fortune Passbook holdersunted to
NT$2,223,800,000 representing a 31% growth ratepemimg to
NT$1,699,310,000 as at December 31, 2011.1t iscalsvihat the
children’s wealth management market is on the gmgwiend.

The Bank’s Fortune Passbook differentiates itselinfthose offered by
other hanks. It offers special discounts for cétactivities and
parent-children financial planning educational peags. In 2012, the
Bank hosted a series of events including “UnionkBanniversary
Celebratior Triple Robot Giveaways- Lucky Anniversary Prize'dan
the “Lucky Introductory Prize Take the Robot Home” to reward
existing customers as well as an educational évenior Banker
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Wealth Management Camp”.
Promotion of Automated Service and Internet Banking

The bank has installed ATMs and self-service bai#isg the
Kaohsiung MRT network and Carrefour stores. Stgrtiom
January 2012, it has formed a strategic allian¢k and installed
ATMs in Hi-Life Convenience Store to offer custom@nore
convenient services.

The Bank introduced a mobile bank “Union Lohas ABEY¥vice
through the e-Bank service in March 2012 featusixgnajor
services including “Special Offers News, Specide@f Venue,
Account Services, Financial Management News, Exarydving
News and Customer Service”. The service is freeléavnloading
by anyone. Besides offering banking services inolyidccount
inquiry, NT dollar transfers, foreign exchange hase/sale, and
bill payment, the built-in “cell phone coupons” tition allows
users to show discount coupons on the cell phoogeaat5,000
participating merchants including leading conveoae&ohain
stores including FamilyMart, Hi-Life and OK-Martaiwan
Pelican Express Co., Ltd. and Pizza Hut to receistant
discounts. The service offers daily living convewie through the
integrated e-banking facility.

The Bank launches the “Internet Banking Canteenvise for
personal banking customers. This service allowsooosrs to
download discount food coupons and discount coufmmns
selected products at Yesgogogo Shopping website Baink also
launched the “Download Union Bank Lohas APP to etite
draw for New iPad” event specifically to promote ttohas APP
in hope of stimulating download rates with popyderes. We
also introduced “Foreign Exchange Special Offeiia’specific
e-banking channels in hope of maintaining sound{zaistomer
relationship and usage rates through the manysofiberinternet
shopping, purchases, prizes and foreign curremmnséctions.
On the business dimension, new applicants for hetdoanking
services grew by 14% (while the average numbeogihk,
transactions and account inquiries for 2012 gre\s%y 14% and
13%, respectively ) in 2012 comparing to 2011.

New Business Departments Established in the Mos¢Relwo Years:
In response to the termination of vehicle loan bes$ outsourcing, the
Bank has set up Vehicle Loan Department on AprdQi1, which is
charged with missions of marketing, promoting arahaging the
vehicle loan operation. Its business scale andtfioss condition are
listed in the following table:

Unit: NT Million Dollars

Year
Itemnr

2012 2011 Increase/(decrease Growth Rate

Average Balanc
of Vehicle Loan
Busines

8,772 8,223 549 6%

Vehicle Loan
Business
Profit/Loss

203 243 (40) -16%
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B. R&D Expenditure and achievement for the Last Twar¥eand a brief
description of its Future Plan
a. R&D Expenditure and Results

Unit: NT Thousand Dollars
2012 2011

Year
Item

R&D Expenditure 2,600 2,688

I. In 2011, the e-Banking emphasized on mobile tradergice by
smartphone and officially launched the two mairestnglatforms,
i.e. iPhone and Android, for mobile trading service

II.  The Bank has engaged in the development of thewsismart
phone applications in 2012. In addition to the rebrder
placing software which already went live, the Béuakl integrated
the various resources and launched mobile iPhotié\adroid
banking services in March 2012.

b. Future R&D plan

I.  Build online Loan Management System to streamlgedredit
granting process and enhance operation efficiency.

II.  In order to reduce loan credit risk, the Bank Wilild an internal
credit rating system to comply with the new Bas$&dedit Risk
framework.

I1l. In order to reduce operation costs and improveiceuality, the
Bank will establish electronic billing system tapide electronic
statement services for deposits and trust funds.

IV. In line with the developments in mobile credit caed/ment
services, the Bank has set up a taskforce to iateghe
applications of transport ticketing service and NB©ffer
consumers more diverse and convenient services.

V. In light of the maturity of mobile devices and thetwork
environment, the Bank’s R & D projects will be déesa to
developing the applications used by mobile devarebdesign
related services applications used in portablecamdenient cell
phones or phablets.

(5) Long-term and Short-term Business Development Plan
A. Short-term Business Development Plan: Please t@f&hapter (2) 2013
Business Plan”.
B. Long-term Business Development Plan: Please refpage 2 “4. External
Factors and Future Development Strategies of tet. &b Shareholders”

2. Employee Analysis
(1) Employee Data for the Last Two Years and Curreair Yép to the Printing Date
of the Annual Report:

Permanent 3,111 3,207 3,159

Number of Temporary 0 0 0
Employeeg Other 0 0 0
Total 3,111 3,207 3,159

Average age 34.5] 36.10 36.371
Average year of service 6.96 7.90 8.14
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Year End of 2011 End of 2017 Mar31, 2018
Doctorate 0 0 0
Master 6.53 6.89 6.74
Education | University (College) 84.73 84.69 84.81
Senior High School 8.55 8.26 8.29
Junior High School & Under 0.19 0.16 0.16
Type of professional certification held by emplayee End of 20111 End of 2012 Mar31, 2013
Basic Proficiency Test for International BankingsBenel 271 280 275
Proficiency Test on Foreign Exchange Trading 14 13 12
Proficiency Test for Trust Operations Personnel 1,942 2,063 2,003
Subject Test - Laws and Regulations on Trust Bsise 10 13 14
Financial Risk Manager (FRM) 3 3 3
Class B Accounts Clerk 7 7 7
Class C Accounts Clerk 119 111 106
Basic Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personnel 393 400 396
Advanced Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personne 31 32 31
Proficiency Test for Bank Collateral Appraisal Barsel 17 13 12
Proficiency Test for Financial Planning Personnel 398 403 396
Structured Product Sales Personnel Qualificatish Te 138 166 164
Qualification exam for securities investment taumst 24 o5 o5
For king esment Tt Coneuling
For taking *
regulatior%ls(including self-disciplinary ru?es)” nl 593 623 621
Life insurance salesperson 2,239 2,326 2,267
Investment-oriented insurance salesperson 1,158 1,206 1,188
Fundamental Test of Investment-oriented insurance 178 176 168
salesperson and financial market
Cp:reor?ifei(r:tayt Iensurance Salesperson Registration 958 1,004 980
Quialification Test for Life Insurance Salesperselfirtg
Non-Investment Type of Insurance Product in Foreign 877 922 902
Currency
Futures specialist 315 304 302
Bill finance specialist 69 73 72
Labor safety and health specialists (Class Bicatéffor 5 5 5
labor safety and hygiene)
Class A Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 51 51 51
Class B Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 74 77 75
Class C Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 9 17 17
Fire Fighting Administrator 114 128 128
First Aid Specialist 111 111 111
Bond Specialist 23 27 27
Basic Proficiency Test on Internal Controls 1,759 1,772 1,741
Securities specialist 278 281 272
Senior securities specialist 232 234 225
Securities investment trust and consulting prafieats 177 179 173
Securities investment Analyst 4 6 5
Specialist of “Margin and Stock Loans by Securfiess’ 42 39 38
Assistant real estate Brokers 12 11 10

Note: Not include 2 employees of offshore units.

(2) Advanced Education and Training of Employees

In response to the fast changing financial envireninand for the purpose of
enhancing the professional competency of our enggleythe Bank organizes
the various business seminars and symposiums eaclag well as sends
employees to attend the various external trainnogyams. The bank also
requests, where possible, the relevant staff d&\adlls to acquire the required



certification. The bank aims to upgrade the cagaslin product innovation
and improve the operational procedures.

Item Internal program | External prograni Total

Number of employees trained 11,395 1,507 12,902

Total training expense (in NT$ thousand) 13,554 3,196 16,750

(3) Rules of Employee Behavior and Ethics
The Bank has put in place the “Employment Stantlards“Employee Service Rules”
to govern employees’ behaviors and dedication wksy The Bank motivates its
employees to take the corporate mission abovesadlomal pursuits and perform
their duties in accordance with corporate rulefatditate the development of
the various businesses.

(4) Protection for Work Environment and Employee Safety

(1)

A.  Access Security: The Bank has installed a prenusess surveillance
system to monitor people entering or leaving tlie®fpremise. The
system is linked to the police stations at all sma@d is subject to regular
trial checks. Security guards stationed on sitentgure personnel and
premise security.

B. Office Premises and Equipment: The Bank perforrgsles or random
maintenance check on the various equipment in dacce with the
relevant regulations on public safety and firegedtoffice premises.

C. Security Maintenance: The security maintenancelagigns enforced by
the competent authority and Bankers’ Associatigsgribe that each
retail office shall conduct anti-robbery reheassedch year.

D. Physical and Mental HealthThe Bank has set in place the “Procedures of
Safety & Health Work”and “Automatic examination Plarhe Bank also
performs tests on work environment and conduésast employee safety and
first aid training programs in accordance withrtiles and regulations.

3. Corporate Responsibility and Ethical Conduct

Proud Sponsor of the Union Cultural Foundation:

In an effort to motivate the continuation of loeal, the Bank established the
“Union Cultural and Educational Foundation” in 199% have a long history
of sponsoring the Union Art Competition (includifignion Emerging Artists
Award” and “Union Fine Art Impression Award”) and &xhibition tours.

In 2012, the Bank sponsored the foundation to thest2012 Union Art
Competition” and “2012 Union Exhibition Tours”, v aimed at encouraging
local artists to uphold their creative spirit aealize their dreams. The
Foundation also funded the “Taiwan Art ContributAmard” to showcase the
work of prominent old-time artists. Mr. Huang Tutblvas the old-time artist
recommended by the panel in 2012.

For fifteen years, the Bank has worked earnestfyr¢@ide winners of the
Union Art Competition opportunities to showcasertherk such as inviting
them to give a lecture or be the judge in certaimad cultural events, to offer
them opportunities to demonstrate their creatilentaThe Bank also
constructed the “Union Art Gallery” at the Formd&aulevard Station of the
Kaohsiung Metro for civilians to view and enjoy tework. \We hope to
achieve our aim of supporting and nurturing locakeeators and continuing
Taiwan’s art in the long run.
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(2)

3)

(4)

Active Involvement in Community Events:

A.  Community development: The Bank has assumed tpemnsgility to
support the care and maintenance of the “Mingyou2N®ark” since
1997. The park provides local residents an idesdgfor leisure and
children a place to play. The park received outhitanrating among
other Taipei metropolitan parks since 2000. ThekBawgeived the silver
diamond award of the “Annual Award for Perpetuali®danagement” in
2005 and the excellence award for five consecuyt@zes from 2006
through 2011.

B. School Development: Starting from November of 2Qh#&,Bank took the
responsibility of preserving the flower bed justriont of Luzhou
Elementary School by outsourcing a service provideake care of the
maintenance.

Promote Art and Culture Activities in associationhaSocial Welfare

The Bank has put much effort into the promotioma@$ and culture for years:
The Bank has been a keen participant of socialtelde events and an
enthusiastic promoter of culture and art. In Jan2ér1 2, the Bank launched the
“Donation of $10 by Union Bank for Every Happy Cafau Wrote” event and
made a donation totalling NT$ 62,100. In March 2ah2 Bank hosted the
“Happy Family Children’s Drawing Competition” andaeived a total of 2,622
drawings. The Bank made a $20 donation for eachidgareceived totalling
NT$52,440 to the “Yunlin County Primary School Egemcy Relief Fund”, an
act that demonstrated our dedication to help thadliantaged groups. In May
2012 in line with Mother’s Day celebrations, we amged the “Happy Sweet
Pie” fun fair, inviting charitable foundations incling the “Youth Care
Foundation”, “Shelter Factories” and “Taiwan Wonsabevelopment
Association” to run their own stalls for fundraigirirhe event was an
opportunity to encourage the general public to sgenerosity and supports
social welfare. The Bank donated 15% of the totatpeds from sale to the
“Union Bank Cultural Foundation” to fund the fouma’s cultural and art
events and cultivation of artistic talents. In J2G12, the Bank hosted the
“Junior Banker Wealth Management Camp” and dondtedull proceeds from
the event totalling NT$62,200 to support the “Wovidion Taiwan-
Educational Aid Support With Love” campaign. Theim@cipients of the aid
are high school and tertiary students from econaltyiclisadvantaged families
in Taitung and Lanyu. In order to support local ra@sd art events and
promote cultural growth in the long run, the Baskhe co-organiser of regular,
special, community and campus music events witliKhehsiung City
Philharmonic Cultural and Arts Foundation”.

Caring for Local Farmers and Residents of Disasteres

The Bank launched the “Love to Share. Happy G#&3nt to coincide with
promotional events run by the Council of Agricuéun February and November
in 2012. Through the event, the Bank purchasedslhé@es of sweet potatoes
(amounting to NT$ 400,000) and 1,667 boxes of cgbbgamounting to
NT$300,000) and gave out the fresh produce to #rkB customers in hope of
raising the public’s awareness of the hardship eswtlby local farmers and the
importance of protecting our local agricultural ket

To help the aboriginal communities who were theiws of Typhoon Morakot
market their products, the Bank partnered with“k@ohsiung Rapid Transit
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Corporatiori to host the’Santo Arts & Craft Show Aboriginal Art

Experiencé at the self-service bank at Santo Station. Nof a@re the
aboriginal artists given the opportunity to shovectgeir artwork but the Rapid
Transit station has also become an integrated sgaan¢ and living. The
aboriginal communities are able to gain more empleyt opportunities
through this type of event.

(5) Web Accessibility
The Bank has undertaken the web accessibility caynpa enhance the
accessibility of the Bank’s official, personal barkand corporate banking
website by users with mental or physical disab#itiThe website includes
banners and pictures to show text explanation,réided interest rates and
exchange rates through movement of the cursor isathldd users are able to
click on the options instead of dragging the cutsshow drop-down menus.
Keyboard shortcut keys are also available to erfsiliraccessibility of the
Bank’s websites by people with disabilities, whig consider as an important
part of our social responsibilities.

(6) Organize the “Guardian Bear Sponsorship and Etéhakection of Women and
Children Who Are Victims of Domestic Violence” Fuiadsing Event
The Bank partnered with the Garden of Hope Fouaddt run the Guardian
Bear Sponsorship and Eternal Protection of Women a Children Who Are
Victims of Domestic Violence”fundraising eventluring the period from
January 20 to December 31, 2012. Services provittedgh the campaign
included: counselling service to children who hawtessed domestic violence,
domestic violence consultation services, legal stidst-term shelter and
employment placement for women who are victimsarhdstic violence. The
campaign is critical in that it supports the vidibte recover from the trauma
and embarks on a new beginning in their life. Tla@iBsupports and invites all
card holders to sponsor the Guardian Bear prageptdtect and send warmth to
female victims of domestic violence. Anyone who emhk single donation of
more than NT$3,000 or monthly donation of NT$ 580eives a locally made
guardian bear. All proceeds from the donation uskd to fund the campaign.

(7) To jointly promote the Love & Life events, the Bap#trtnered with the the
“Kaohsiung Rapid Transit Corporation” to organike wvarious events including
the “Kaohsiung Spring Art Season”, “Make FriendsiWhe World Through
Art”, “Let the Children Know the Beauty of Our LahdKaohsiung Rapid
Transit Corporation Autumn Art Festival’” and “Watmh Winter”. The Bank
received the “Third Public Art Award- Best Educai Promotion” from the
Ministry of Culture.

4. Facilities of Information Technology
(1) Maintenance and Allocation of Hardware & Softwawerhajor IT systems:

A.  Neihu Computer Room: One IBM z/890-150(z/OS, CIC8V&/DB)
server and z/800-001 backup server, two Sharkh@@d disk drives,
two 3745 communication controllers, one 2074 teahaontroller, one
set of 3590 and 3490 tape drive each, fourteen REB/6000, one IBM
i520(i5/0S, Quick EDD) and 100 PC servers.

B. Mingsheng Computer Room: One IBM 9672-RA6(z/OS, £I0/1S/DB)
remote backup server, one Shark F20 hard disk,dvive 3745
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(2)

3)

D.

communication controller, one 3174 back-end colgrobne set of 3590
and 3490 tape drive each, two IBM RS/6000, one IBM
AS/400-720(i5/0S, Quick EDD) and twelve PC servers.

Network: Two CISCO 7206 routers, two CISCO 7507teos; two
CISCO 3661 routers, two CISCO 5509 & 5505 switd¥) Mbps optical
fiber for connecting Neihu and Minsheng comput@mns. Branches use
CISCO 2600/2800 routers and connected to the Nsmmputer room via
an exclusive line, with ISDN as the backup conmetcti

The Bank has signed maintenance contracts withehdors for above
hardwares and softwares.

Future development or procurement plans:

Ow»

T ITOMmMO
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w

Integration of server and system of storage equiproentralization.
Development of the control system for country risks
Development of the registration system for loarofpook-entry
government bonds.

Upgrading of the report inquiry system.

Upgrading of host network architecture.

Upgrading of recording equipment system of calteen

Hardware and software upgrading of database storage

Fund Trading System

Project for Debit card employing autoload technglpgpvided with Easy
Card Corp.

Electornic bills SYSTEM

Asset management system

Web Application Fire wall Device.

mergency Backup and Security Protection Measures

Construct on-site backup device at Neihu compuwenrwith Minsheng
computer room serving as the remote backup support.

Off-site media backup and storage of sensitive d@us, separately at
Neihu and Minsheng computer rooms.

Installation of access control system, surveillacemeras, line control,
fire safety equipment and environmental securisteys to protect the
IT equipment.

Using intrusion detector, setting internal/exteffiv@walls and anti-spam
system, scanning virus, Trojan horse or spy progyrampdating
virus-code and system patch to ensure internetlatadtransmission
security.

Enact the “Plan for Union Bank of Taiwan IT Secp@ontingency” and
conduct annual rehearsals of on-site and remoteupaand fire safety in
accordance with the “Plan for Union Bank of Taiw&rDisaster
Contingency”.

5. Labor Relations
Execution status of employee welfare and retireipeiy, labor agreements
and protection of employee welfare:

(1)

A.

Establish the Employee Welfare Committee. Dedus¥0of employees’
monthly salaries and appropriate 0.1% of operatavgnue and use the
fund to administer employee welfare affairs sucMasgher’s Day Fair
and special allowances for marriage, funeral, Kirtbluding spouse) and
major accident.

In accordance with the Social Insurance Policy,Baek administers
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Labor Insurance, National Health Insurance and Gtasurance
(including term life insurance, group accident e, worker’s
accident insurance, occupational injury insuraneecer insurance and
hospital and medical insurance for employees aei tiependents).
Offer deposits, loans and unsecured consumer @rastdff at special
rates.

The Employee Welfare Committee disburses bonusiuaees on
major festivals of the Lunar year.

Employee Retirement Policy has been set that ampjogse reaching
retirement age or eligible for retirement pursuarthe Bank’s retirement
policy is entitled to receive the retirement payounder the old pension
system (Labor Standards Act). On the other hamdBnk makes
monthly contributions to individual retirement acots for employees
who apply for new pension system.

The Bank has set up rules for governing labor-mamamt committee to
maintain sound and harmonious labor-managemertiomresip.

(2) Lossincurred as a result of labor disputes ip#iseyear and current year up to the
printing date of annual report, the amount of extth potential loss and the bank’s
responses. Where it is impossible to make a reblsoestimate, provide the reason:
Since its inauguration, the Bank has not been raein a labor dispute that
resulted in a loss. We will review the various \aedf policies every year for the
best interest of our employees.

6. Major Contracts

Insurance Contract | Central Deposit Signed on Apr. | Performance bond | None
Insurance 27,1994 agreement for the
Corporation solvency of financial
institution in paying
depoasitors
Insurance Contract | MSIG Mingtai Jan. 21, 2013 | Bankers Blanket| None
Insurance Co., To Insurance
Ltd. Jan. 21, 2014
Outsource Union Information | Jul. 01, 2001 Credit card None
Contract Technology Corp. information
system
Outsource Financial Apr. 14, 2008 | Chip card None
Contract eSolution Co., transactions
Ltd. processing
Outsource Union Information | Jun. 16, 2008 Design and None
Contract Technology Corp. maintenance of
Web
Outsource Union Information | Apr. 01, 2009 Collections None
Contract Technology Corp. system of
Convenient Store
and tuition
Outsource Union Information | Jun. 01, 2009 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Corp. Management
System
Outsource Surehigr Oct. 01, 2009 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract International Management
Technologies Co. System
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Outsource Mohist Web Jul. 27,2010 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Co., Management
Ltd. System
Outsource Jul. 01, 2011 | Credit card None
Contract information
IBM system and
statement printing
Outsource SmartStar Nov. 05, 2012 | Credit collection | None
Contract Software Inc. system
Outsource Jul. 15, 2007 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Gemalto Co,, Ltd. chip credit cards
Outsource Taiwan Name Dec. 10, 2007 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip credit cards
Outsource Eoorr:gttlme Jun. 09, 2008 Manufacturing of None
Contract Lt?jc nology Co., chip credit cards
Outsource Taiwan Name Jan. 23, 2008 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip ATM cards
Outsource Foongtone Jun. 02, 2008 : None
Contract It%chnology Co., (Il/rlﬁg %?f\;luég%so f
Outsource Yuen Foong Jan. 01, 2008 | Printing of None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. withholding tax
statements
Outsource Yuen Foong Nov. 01, 2008 Printing and None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. mailing
Statement
Outsource Ma Chiu Feb. 02, 2005 | Household None
Contract Consulting registration and
Management Co. financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource SinLinYang Apr. 24,2009 | Household None
Contract Business registration and
Consulting Co., financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource EVERYSD Co., Aug. 01, 2012 | Messaging system None
Contract LTD and message
) delivery service
Outsource Chunghwa Post| Aug. 01, 2012 | Printing, None
Contract Co., Ltd. enveloping and
Taipei Post delivery of credit
card notification
letter and
aerogram
Outsource Dec. 31, 2008 | Enveloping of None
Contract Hou Jeh Co., Ltd. credit card mails
Outsource Philip Morris Nov. 20, 2012 | Packaging and None
Contract International delivery of credit
Taiwan card redemptions
Outsource ELF Express Co.,| Oct. 17, 2008 | delivery of credit | None
Contract Ltd. card redemptions
Outsource SYSTEX Sep. 01, 2012 | Delivery of credit | None
Contract Corporation card statements
Outsource Chung Hwa Jul. 01, 2008 | Check clearin¢ | None
Contract Express Corp. house delivery
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operation

Outsource Leebao Security Aug. 01, 2008 | Transportation pfNone
Contract Co., Ltd valuable
securities and
cash
Outsource Taiwan Security| Jan. 01, 2010 Transportation oNone
Contract Co., Ltd. valuable
securities and
cash
Outsource Dec. 01, 2012 Transportation pNone
Contract Jihsun Security valuable
Co,, Ltd. securities and
cash
Outsource Transnational Jan. 01, 2013 Check clearing| None
Contract Group house‘delivery
operation
Outsource An Fong Oct. 01, 2008 ATM banknote | None
Contract Enterprise Co., replenishment
Ltd. and
troubleshooting
operation
Outsource Lian-An Service| Jan. 01, 2010 ATM banknote | None
Contract Co., Ltd. replenishment
and
troubleshooting
operation
Outsource Chou Jin-Kuo Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Ja Chou Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/:eiancmg
Office
Outsource Shih Chang-Chih| Dec. 01, 2008 ; None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Lee & Lin Real | Dec. 01, 2008 | Conveyancing None
Contract Estate Consultant services
Outsource Lin Hsiu-Fan Dec. 01, 2008 : None
. ' Conveyancin
Contract 8%?C\éeyan0m9 services g
Outsource Lin Yin-Hui Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Hsin Yaun Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Yeah Ju-Cui Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Huang Jin-Yuan | Dec. 01, 2008 : None
Contract Conveyancing gg\],}/fe);ancmg
Office
Outsource Pu-Hsin Dec. 01, 2011 - None
Contract 8?fhveyan0in9 gg\],}/fe);ancmg
ice
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Outsource L%IIUZL?% co Aug. 28,2007 || i<t car search | None
Contract L1d o service
Outsource Fong Tai Aug. 28, 2007 None
Contract Management Lost car search
Consulting Co., service
Ltd.
Outsource Hong Jeh Dec. 01, 2009 None
Contract Management Lost car search
Consulting Co., service
Ltd.
Outsource SinJang Jul. 01, 2006 None
Contract Enterprise Co., Lost car resell
Ltd.
Outsource Ho Rong Co., Oct. 01, 2006 Lost car resell None
Contract Ltd.
Outsource Yu San Mar. 01, 2008 None
Contract Automobile Co., Lost car resell
Ltd.
Outsource Chung Yu Credit | Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Finance & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource E-HAO Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract MANAGEMENT Collection of
CONSULTANT receivables
LTD
Outsource Pick International| Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Asset Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource ﬁl:rt]zr gr?]ILenctthog Jul. 01, 2007 | ~qyection of None
Contract Ltd 9 : receivables
Outsource Win Trust Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Internatonal Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Sparkle Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Collection Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd
Outsource Standard Financg Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource YuBan Credit Jul. 06, 2007 None
Contract Management Collection of
Consulting Co., receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Qzﬁaczend]gm o Oct. 27, 2009 | ~qjection of None
Contract Ltd 9 : receivables
Outsource APEX Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Solutions Inc. receivables
Outsource United Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Services Ltd. receivables
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Outsource Global Credit Oct. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract Management Ltd. receivables
Outsource Hung Lih Asset | Oct. 01, 2011 None
Contract Management Collection of

Consulting Co., receivables

Ltd.
Outsource Uni-President Nov. 01, 2005 | Collection of None
Contract Enterprises consumer loan

Corporation payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., consumer loan

Ltd. payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., credit card

Ltd. payment
Outsource Hi-Life Sep. 25, 2012 | Collection of None
Contract International Co. credit card

Ltd payment

Major (Note) Contracts Including Technology Cooperdion Agreement, Construction Agreement,
Long-term Loan Agreement and Other Agreements Suffiient to Impact the Rights of Depositors or
Shareholders:None.

Note: Major contracts referred herein are contracts waitlingle contract value exceeding NT$ 300
million.

7. Securitization Commaodities approved by the competarmauthority and
relevant information launched in accordance with Fnancial Asset
Securitization Act or Real Estate Securitization Atin recent years:None
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1. Condensed Balance Sheets, Income Statements and #ard’ Opinions for the

most recent five years
(1) Condensed Balance Sheets

In NT$ thousand

Cash and cash equivalent, due from
49,126,993 62,909,538 70,268,55 110,172,361 84,949,171 82,739,032
the Central Bank and other banks
Financial assets at fair value thro 7,675,019 400,971 3,017,821 8,167,541 8,094,894 10,318,060
profit or loss
Securities purchased under resell |
agreements 6,555,286 289,953 39,50( 251,626 21,764,958 11,420,557
Available-for-sale fnancial assets 6,279,714 7,134,236 6,230,044 7,516,89¢ 10,237,156 9,013,511
Discourtts & loans 180,012,904 169,959,858 189,657,09 190,679,998 201,833,438 214,545,402
Receivables 23,513,608 20,076,909 16,808,43 15,086,661 14,124,123 13,741,779
HelcHo-maturity investmert 36,318,287 9,724,544 3,272,634 1,313,011 811,872 1,008,124
Equity investmentd=quity method 2.479.374 2.209.409 1,050,574 1,114,794 1,182,414 2,415,551
Property & equipment 8,511,227 8,274,634 8,089,481 7,956,701 7,713,002 7,704,671
intangibles 2,507,394 2,369,638 2,374,481 2,119,709 1,985,307 2,079,794
Other financial assets 24,537,416 55,850,117 57,137,08] 49,631,216 51,391,851 53,934,743
Other assets 10,173,726 7,930,237 5,127,948 3,714,937 3,188,106 5,224,948
Total Assets 357,690,949 347,130,040 363,073,67 397,725,452 407,276,288 414,146,178
Callloans and due to banks 20074203 18,088,778  10,287,36 7,007,25¢ 5,115,437 5,041,462
Deposits and remittance 277,751,334 271,124,191 289,605,85 322,756,910 337,399,136 344,210,108
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 212,904 81,243 51,584 33,857 27,417 84,70(
Securities sold under repurchase 5 s 5
agreements 27,843,332 26,415,90 33,596,92f 34,522,178 28,289,349 24,942,02
Payables 4,981,314 3,276,814 3,838,89( 5,847,302 6,270,703 6,883,664
Bank debentures 9,044,300 9,900,000 4,890,00( 4,890,000 5,200,000 5,200,000
Liability component of preferred
stocks ) ) } ) ) )
Other financial liabiities 220,896 242,363 318,027 337,852 398,964 281,217
Other liabilities 473,441 470,515 390,574 365,444 501,876 1,586,051
Before
340,601,728 329,599,810 342,979,207 375,760,789 383,202,888 388,229,229
distribution
Total Liabilities
After
o 340,601,728 329,599,810 342,979,207 375,760,789 383,202,888 388,229,229
distribution
Capital stock 23,188,244 23,188,244 19,484,996 19,484,996 20,264,396 20,264,396
Capital surplus 33,811 33,811 33,811 33,811 33,811 32,413
Before
(5,907,536 (5,651,650 1,176,594 3,054,064 4,130,796 5,268,024
. . |distribution
Retained earnings
After
o (5,907,536 (5,651,650 1,176,594 1,517,211 Note2 -
distribution
Unrealized profit/(loss) on financial
assets profit(oss) (244,849 17,065 155,124 (167,173 413,49(¢ 490,317
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Cummulative translation
adjustments 49,843 31,662 (640,778) (263,522) (564,137) (138,206)
Others (30,292) (88,902) (115,277) (177,515) (204,951) -
Before
17,089,221 17,530,230 20,094,470 21,964,663 24,073,405 25,916,944
Total Shareholders’|distribution
Equity After
17,089,221 17,530,230 20,094,470 21,207,212 Note2 -
Distribution

Notel: All financial data have been audited by independent auditors, with the exception of the first quarterly financial data for 2013.
Note2: The 2013 annual general shareholders’ meeting has yet to be held. As such, the amount after appropriation for 2012 was not
provided.

(2) Condensed Income Statements
In NTS$ thousand

Net interest 7,293,692 5,842,861 6,650,288 6,662,353 5,711,080 1,461,597

Net revenues other than
interest
Bad debts 2,692,090 1,359,427 409,502 121,500 (647,490) (50,779)

(1,028,430) 827,096 250,278 644,539 1,718,533 529,147

Operating expenses 5,362,815 4,635,022 4,658,552 4,964,012 5,036,907 1,261,176

Income (loss) before income
tax
Income (loss) before
cumulative effect of (1,209,964) 255,886 1,410,425 1,826,615 2,613,581 694,017
accounting changes
Profit (loss) of discontinued
operations (Net of tax)
Extraordinary profit
(loss)(Net of tax)
Cumulative effect of
accounting changes (Net of - - - ) . -
tax)

Net Income (loss)

(1,789,643) 675,508 1,832,512 2,221,380 3,040,196 780,347

(1,209,964) 255,886 1,410,425 1,826,615 2,613,581 694,017

Earnings (loss) per share ($) ($0.63) $0.18 $0.92 $0.95 $1.41 $0.34
Note: All financial data have been audited by independent auditors, with the exception of the first quarterly financial data for 2013.

(3) Name of CPAs and the Auditors’ Oiinion

2008 Deloitte & Touche Yi-Jun Wu / Ray Chang Qualified opinion "™
2009 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang / Ray Chang Qualified opinion ™
2010 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang / Ray Chang Qualified opinion ™
2011 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang / Ray Chang Qualified opinion "**
2012 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang /Vincent Unqualified opinion ™*

Note: A qualified audit opinion was issued on the Bank’s decision to amortize loss incurred from selling its non-performing loans on a straight-line basis over
60 months pursuant to the Financial Institutions Merger Act.



2. Financial Analysis and Capital Adequency Ratio
(1) Financial Analysis & Key Performance IndéXPI)

In NT$ thousand

Loans to deposits ratio (%) 65.81 63.29 66.03 59.70 60.50 63.00
Non-performing loan ratio (%4) 2.69 2.35 0.74 0.36 0.23 0.22
o} Interest expense to average
B deposits (%) 2.77 1.36 0.90 0.94 1.03 0.97
8
=)
@ Interest revenue to average total
§ loans (%) 7.76 5.54 5.13 5.00 4.61 4.36
D .
= Total asset turnover (times) 0.0175 0.0192 0.0190 0.0184 0.0187 0.0192
Q’ T
Average netincome per
employee 2,034 2,294 2,320 2,349 2,317 2,521
Average earnings per employee (393) 88 474 587 815 879
Return on tier 1 capital (%) (19.22 6.72 14.68 15.28 17.0Q NA
T |Returnonassets (%) (0.34) 0.07 0.40 0.48 0.65) 0.68
S .
g Return on equity (%) (6.88), 1.48 7.50 8.69 11.35 11.11
£ |Netincome ratio (%) (19.31 3.84 20.44 25.00 35.18 34.86
EPS (NT$) (0.63), 0.18 0.92 0.95 1.41 0.34
Total liahiliies to t
otal oab es to total asse 95.20 94.93 94.44 94.47 94.06 93.55
[ ratio (%)
c 3
Q>
€ o. |Fixed assets to sharehold
=) eqity ratio (%) 49.80 47.20 40.26 36.23 32.04 29.73
—053 IAsset growth ratio (% (0.23) (2.95 4.59 9.54 2.40 1.69
s
5
% Profitability growth ratio (%) 72.29 137.75 171.28 21.22 36.86 2.67
Cash flow ratio (%) 9.20 26.39 12.1§ 9.50 11.82 -
@)
§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4 309.40 2,207.02  2,664.04 2,533.15 2,093.56 -
i
) Cash flow reinvestmentatio
2 117.33 301.6( 54.14 12.46 50.30 s
(%0)
Liquid Reserve Ratio (%) 18.81] 23.81 21.13 29.97 29.02 23.46
Balance of Secured Loans to Related Parties 5,188,129 5,210,91% 3,623,169 3,022,98( 3,486,562 3,587,737
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties ds a
% of Total Loans 2.73 2.49 1.81 1.49 1.63 1.57
° Market share of asset (%6) 1.04 0.98 0.97, 1.00 0.99 0.98
B Market share of net worth
e o 0.85] 0.82, 0.88 0.91] 0.92 0.97|
g (%0)
o
> Market share of deposits () 1.03 0.95 0.96 1.02 1.03 1.04
o
o
@ Market share of loans (%) 0.99 0.92 0.96 0.92 0.94 1.00

Notel: All financial data for the most recent fpemrs was audited by CPA with the exception dirsteguarterly financial data for
2013.

Note2: The financial ratios for the first quarter of 20d8re annualized

Note 3: Financial ratios are computed as follows:

Operating Capability

96



i. Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep@sitcluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
ii. Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans

ii.  Interest expense to average total deposits= itaeb$t expense/ average total deposits

iv. Interest revenue to average total loans= Totabstteevenue/ average total loans
v. Total asset turnover= Net operating revenue/astats

vi. Average netincome per employee= Net operatingiweyéotal number of employees.

vii. Average earnings per employee= Net income afteictaknumber of employees.

. Profitability
i. Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tagfaye total tier 1 capital.
ii. Return on assets= Net income after tax/ averaj@ssets.
ii. Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averageskbllers’ equity.
iv. Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ net income.
v. Earnings per share= (Net Income after tax - peefestock dividend)weighted average outstandingsha

lll. Financial structure
i. Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total llgiais/total assets.
ii. Fixed assets to net worth ratio=Fixed assetshagtiwolders’ equity, net.

IV. Growth rate
i. Asset growth ratio= (Total assets as at the efisofear - total assets as at the end of lagttgezr
assets as at the end of last year..
ii. Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax foptist year)/net
income before tax for the past year.

V. Cash flow
i. Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activifzzdl loans to banks+ CD payablehange in fair value of financial
liabilities through the income statememepurchase securities payablgabilities-current portion due within one
year).
ii. Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatitigtias for the past five years/(capital expenditucash
dividends) incurred for the past 5 years.
i. ~Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from op@gaitivities/net cash from investing activities.

V1. Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutorily megglireserve for liabilities.

VII. Operation scale
i. Ma(kep shire of assets=Total assets/total assdtauathorized deposit-taking and loan-undengifinancial
il ;\r;lsan(}gtogr%e of net worth=Net worth/total net waitall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéngriinancial
il. az%;o:%e of deposits=Total deposits/total dispaisall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undiéng financial
iv. ;\r;lsa'](}(Lg;O:rmsée of loans=Total loans/total loans| af.dhorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriingncial
Institutions™.

*:All authorized deposit-taking and loan-undenngtfinancial institutions include all domestic kathe local branches of
foreign banks, credit cooperative associationsdes’ & fishermen’s associations and trust @ément corps.
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(2) Capital Adquency

In NT$ thousand

Common Stock Equity 8,682,110 | 11,428,073 13,539,665 15,534,886 | 20,240,171 21,919,435
=
Q& | Other Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock
& . 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. & | Equity
= 3 Tier2 Capital 6,298,585 2,686,699 3,715,928 5,245,841 4,391,214 3,563,375
Regulatory Capital 14,980,695 14,114,772 | 17,255,593 | 20,780,727 | 24,631,385 | 25/482,810
Standardized Approach 154,638,398 | 138,505,286 | 154,210916 | 157,020,298 | 172,264,571 | 181,496,380
Internal Ratings-Based Approach - - - - - -
Credit risk : ; ;
Credit Valuation Adjustment
ZU. (CVA) 0 0 0 0 0 5,806
i Asset Securitization 760,942 1,024,060 629 0 2,173,343 1,788,300
q% Basic Indicator Approach 16,657,182 14901,512 | 14,993,291 15,633,843 15,472,421 15,472,421
g . Standardized Approach/
(=N
> | Operation | mative Standardized ; ; ; ; ; ;
z risk A h
@ Advanced Measurement
Approach - B B B - i
Market Standardized Approach 5,137,292 4,298,058 3,225,875 5,666,525 6,945,775 7,683,332
Risk Internal Model Approach - - - - - -
Total Risk-weighted Assets 177,193,814 | 158,728916 | 172,430,711 | 178,320,666 | 196,856,110 | 206,446,739
Capital Adequacy Ratio 845% 8.89% 10.01% 11.65% 12.51% 12.34%
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 4.90% 7.20% 7.85% 871% 10.28% 10.62%
Ratio of common stock equity to risk-weighted assets 4.90% 7.20% 7.85% 8.71% 10.28% 10.62%
Leverage Ratio 245% 329%% 3.85% 4.12% 5.06% 420%

Notel: All financial data for the most recent five years was audited by CPA with the exception of the first quarterly financial data for 2013. Only
that the gearing ratio as at March 31, 2013 was computed based on the BASEL3 standards which were implemented

from 2013.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assets and total exposures in this Table were calculated in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and “Explanation and Table of
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weighted Assets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

1. Regulatory Capital = Common Stock Equity +Other Tier1 Capital of Non- Common Stock Equity +Tier2 Capital
ii. Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weighted assets +(operational risk + market risk) capital appropriation® 12.5.
iii. Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
iv. Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets = (Common Stock Equity +Other Tier] Capital of Non- Common Stock Equity) /Total

risk-weighted assets.

e

vl. Gearing ratio=Tier 1 Capital- Net/ Total Risk Exposure
vii. Common Stock to Total Assets Ratio= Common Stock/Total Assets.
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(Non-Consolidated)

In NT$ thousand

rende) Aioreinbay

Common Stock 19, 188, 2 19, 188, 2 1, 9,908 1, 9,908] 20,0 0,202 20,0 0, 202
Irredeemable non-cumulatie 0 0 0 0 0 0
preferred stock
Non-cumulative subordinate: 0 0 0 0 0 0
debentures with no maturityf
date
Capital collected in advancs 0 0 0 0 0 0
Caypital Surplus (excl. fixed 33, 811 33, 811 33, 811 33, 811 33, 811 32, 13
asset revaluation increment|
surplus)
Legal Reserve 10 , 812 0 3298 900,9 3 900,9 3
Special Reserve 2 0, 0 8 , 3 08, 209 08, 210
Cumulative Profit/Loss ,2 ,003] 2,82,82 1,1 , 9 1,82, 1 2, 21, 2 3,8 ,00
Tierl capital [Minority Shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Shareholders’ Equity 33, 1 11 ,8 8 801, 28| 1,03 ,2 1| 1,13, 0, 93
Less: Goodwiill 2, 0,39 2,39 38 2,3 , 8 2,119, 09| 1,98 ,30 L 9 1
Unamortized loss on sale 0 0 0 0 0 0
of delinquent loans
Deferred income tax 0 0 0 0 0 10, 0
assets based on the
bank’s future
profitability
Unrealised gain on 0 0 0 0 0 9 , 2
available-for-sale
financial assets
Deduction items 1, 90, 3| 2, 81, 1 9 , 3 8 ,919 8 1, 1, 389, 32
Total Tier 1 Capital 8, 82,110 11, 28,0 3| 13, 39, 1, 3,8 ] 20,20,11 21,919, 3
Imedeemable Cumulative , 000,000 ,000,000{ 3,02 ,088 3,02 ,088 20,19 183,
Preferred Stock
Cumulative subordinate 0 0 0 0 0 0
debentures with no maturityf
date
Fixed asset revaluation 0 0 0 0 0 0
increment surplus
45% of unrealized gain on 9,128 3, 03 90, 22 192, 28 31,93 30, 931
financial assets available for
sale
Convertible bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating reserve and 0 0 0 0 o 8 ,99
] ~ |allowance for bad debts
Tier2 Capital || ong-term subordinate ,0 0,000 3,1 0,000 1, 8000 2 880,000 ,0 0,000 3, 90,000
debentures
Redeemable preferred stocks 0 0 0 0 0 0
The sum of iredeemable 0 0 0 0 0 0
non-cumulative preferred
stocks and non-cumulative
subordinate debentures witlh
no maturity in excess of 15%b
of total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Deduction items 1, 90, 3] 1, 1,99 8 ,38 81,8 8 1, 1, 389, 32
Less: 50% of Cumulati 0] 2,82 ,82 0 0 0 0
Loss
Total Tier 2 Capital ,298, 8 2, 8, 99 3, 1,928 o7l ogils2 1 3, 3,3
Short-term subordinate 0 0 0 0 0
Tier3 Capital |debentures
Redeemable preferred stock 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Capita 1,980, 91,11, 21,2 , 93] 20, 80, 2| 2, 31,38 2, 82,810




=
I

Year(Note[l) Financial Data for the Past Five Years (Note2) Mar 31.2013
ltem 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 '

Standardized Approach 1 , 38,398/138, 0,28 |1 ,210,91 |1 ,020,298]1 2,2 , 1 181, 9,380
Internal Ratings-Based Approgch 0 0 0 0 0 0

Credit risk|Credit Valuation Adjustmen 0 0 0 0 0 .80

(CVA)
2 Asset Securitization 0,92 1,02,00 29 0f 2,1333 1, 88,800
g Basic Indicator Approach 1, ,182[ 1,901, 12) 1,993,291f 1, 33,83 1, 2, 21 1, 2 21
& ~ [Standardized Approach/ 0 0 0 0 0 0
= | Operation| Atemative Standardized
;— risk Approach
2 Advanced Measurement 0 0 0 0 0 0
o Approach

Market |Standardized Approach , 13,292 ,298,0 8| 3,22 ,8 , 2 9, , 83,332
Risk  |Internal Model Approach 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 1 ,193,81 (18, 28,91 |1 2, 30, 11{1 8,320, 19,8 ,110 20 , 39

Capital Adequacy Ratio 8 8 89 10 01 11 12 1 12 3
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 90 20 8 1 10 28 10 2
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 3 19 21 29 2 23 1 2
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 3 3 3 1 93 8

Notel: All financial data for the most recent fjgars was audited by CPA with the exception dirtstejuarterly financial data for 2013.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsartexposures in this Table were calculatecczoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatile
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weighissets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:
ii. Regulatory Capitat Tier 1 capital tier 2 capital tier 3 capital
Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weightagtas (operational risk + market risk) capital appropiet 12.5.
Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Taslbweighted assets.
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetser T capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assetser Z capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assetser 3 capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
Common Stock to Total Assets Ratio= Common Stot/Agsets.
Note4: Any improvement measure to be taken wheratibeof core equity to risk-weighted assets(ksileged in accordance with article 44 of

the Banking Act) is lower than the statutory rdtiot applicable.

Viii.
iX.
X.
Xi.
Xi.
Xiii.
Xiv.

(Consolidated)

In NT$ thousand

Year (Notel) Financial Data for the Past Five Years(Note2)
Item 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Regulatory| ~ Tierl |Common Stock 19,188,244 19,188,244 16,459,908 16,459,908 20,060,209
Capital capital |lrred bl lati ferred
pi pi Sr:gc keema e non-cumulative preferre 0 o 0 0 0
Non-cumulative subordinate debentures
with no maturity date 0 0 0 0 0
Capital collected in advance 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Surplus (excl. fixed asset
revaluation increment surplus) 33,811 33,811 33,811 33,811 33,811
Legal Reserve 107,811 0 0 352,974 900,96
Special Reserve 240,654 0 0 874,473 608,204
Cumulative Profit/Loss -6,256,003 -2,825,82% 1,176,594 1,826,61% 2,621,624
Minority Shareholding 1,616,592 1,728,522 214,53 225,041 236,564
Other Shareholders’ Equity -334,47] -116,844 -801,42§ -1,036,271 -1,137,674
Less: Goodwill 2,507,396 2,369,638 2,374,48% 2,119,709 1,985,307
Unamortized loss on sale of delinquent
loans 0 0 0 0 0
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Year (Notel) Financial Data for the Past Five Years(Note2)
Item 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Deduction items 583,936 1,755,385 508,334 364,323 340,871
Total Tier 1 Capital 11,505,30: 13,882,881 14,200,598 16,252,529 20,997,525
Iredeemable Cumulative Preferred Stof 4,000,00 4,000,000 3,025,088 3,025,08 204,194
Cumulative subordinate debentures wit
maturity date 0 0 0 0
Fixed asset revaluation increment surplyis 0 0 0 0
2\5,:;/5’;32?(;?@';? gain on fnandial asstts 49,124 34,501 90,224 192,624 351,934
Convertible bonds 0 0 0 0
. Operating reserve and allowance for ba 0 16,353 0 23,804 660,43
Tier2 |debts
capital |Long-term subordinate debentures 3,843,50 3,070,838 1,458,000  2,880,00 4,040,000
Redeemable preferred stocks 0 0 0 0
The sum of iredeemable non-cumulati
preferrgd stocks and nonpumulative | 0 0 0 0
subordinate debentures with no maturity i
excess of 15% of total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Deduction items 583,934 935,691 410,987 364,323 340,871
Less: 50% of Cumulative Loss 0 2,825,825 0 0
Total Tier 2 Capital 7,308,692 3,360,171 4,162,32% 5,757,28] 4,915,689
) Short-term subordinate debentures 0 0 0 0
-(l:—;epri?al Redeemable preferred stock 0 0 0 0
Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Capital 18,814,0p0 17,243,052 18,362,918 22,009,81 25,913,214
Standardized Approach 169,321,71 153,104,392 161,235,90p 164,071,54 179,355,94p
Credit risk |Internal Ratings-Based Approach 0 0 0 0
Asset Securitization 760,947 1,078,855 54,476 37,186 2,210,034
Risk Basic Indicator Approach 17,915,62 16,297,550 16,722,350 17,361,01 17,483,582
e s R e : : : :
Assels Advanced Measurement Approach 0 0 0 0
Market risk Standardized Approach 8,577,001 5,196,62Y 3,314,250 5,790,13 7,249,37%
Internal Model Approach 0 0 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 196,575,288 175,677,424 181,326,981l 187,259,882 206,298,931
Capital Adequacy Ratio 9.57% 9.82% 10.139 11.759 12.569
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 5.85% 7.90% 7.83% 8.68% 10.189
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 3.729 1.92% 2.30% 3.07% 2.38%
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 5.11% 5.33% 4.50% 4.10% 4.88%

Notel: All financial data for the last five yearasraudited by CPA.
Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetdaatexposures in this Table were calculatecctoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatile

Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weighissets”.
Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:
I.  Regulatory capital Tier 1 Capital Tier 2 Capital Tier 3 Capital

Il. Total risk-weighted asset<Credit risk weighted assetgoperational risk + market risk) capital approfmak12.5.

lll. Capital adequacy ratioRegulatory capital Total risk-weighted assets.

IV. Tier 1 Capital to Risk Assets Ratio Tier 1 Capital Total risk-weighted assets.
V. Tier 2 Capital to Risk Assets Ratio Tier 2 Capital Total risk-weighted assets.
V1. Tier 3 Capital to Risk Assets Ratio Tier 3 Capital Total risk-weighted assets.

VIl.  Common Stock to Total Assets RatioCommon Stock Total Assets.

Note4: Any improvement measure to be taken ifaipéat adequacy ratio (as calculated in accordaititarticle 44 of the Banking Act) is
lower than the statutory ratio: Not applicable.
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3.

Supervisors’ Report for the 2012 Financial Statemets

Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.

Supervisors’ Report

The Board of Directors of the Bank has preparedsafmitted the 2012
Business Report, Financial Statements (Includinigidze Sheet, Income
Statement, Statement of Shareholders’ Equity, Siamé of Cash Flows),
and proposal for allocating profits, of which, th@ancial statements
(including consolidated statements of subsidiafes)e been audited by
CPA Mr. Vincent Cheng and Mr. Terence Huang of tEa& Touche. The
above Business Report, Financial Statements anqmbpab have been
further determined to be correct and accurate e\stipervisors. Hence,
according to Article 219 of the Company Act, wedisr submit this
report.

Resident Supervisor Yu-Pang Co., Ltd.
Representative Jia-Yi Wang %::-E]
=l

Supervisor Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.
Representative Zhen-Lu Lin _EW
1]

‘!’
HEl

[
Supervisor Si-Yong Lin Eﬁ

March 20, 2013

o gk

Financial Statements for 2012 please refer to Page 125 to Page 188

2012 consolidates financial Statementsplease refer to Page 189 to Page 274
Any Financial Difficulties Experienced by the Bankand its Affiliated
Enterprises in the Past Year and Current Year up tahe Printing Date of
the Annual Report, if yes, please narrate the impaapon the Bank’s
financial conditions: None.
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1. Financial Status

In NT$ thousand

Cash & cash equivalent, Due
from Central Bank and other 84,949,171 $110,172,36( (25,223,190) -23%
banks
Financial assets at fair value ; 0
through profit or loss 8,094,894 8,167,543 (72,649 -1%
Securities purchased under . 0
re-sale agreements 21,764,953 251,626 21,513,32y 8550%
zgl‘:r‘c'a' assets available for 10,237,156 7,516,896 2,720,260 36%
Discount & loans 201,833,438 190,679,998 11,153,445 6%
Accounts Receivable 14,124,123 15,086,661 (962,538 -6%
Held-to-maturity investment 811,872 1,313,01% (501,143 -38%
Stock investments accounted I
for under the Equity Method 1,182,415 1,114,794 67,621 6%
Property & equipment 7,713,002 7,956,701 (243,699 -3%
Intangibles 1,985,307 2,119,709 (134,402 -6%
Other Financial Assets 51,391,851 49,631,216 1,760,63% 4%
Other Assets 3,188,106 3,714,937 (526,831 -14%
Total Assets 407,276,288  $397,725,45P 9,550,836 2%
pue 1o Central Bank & othe 5,115,437 $7,007,256  (1,891,819)  -27%
Deposits & Remittance 337,399,136 322,756,910 14,642,226 5%
Financial liabilities at fair 4 A 0
value through profit or loss 21,41 33,852 (6,435 -19%
Securities sold under 0
re-purchase agreements 28,289,349 34,522,178 (6,232,824 -18%
Accounts Payable 6,270,703 5,847,302 423,401 7%
Borrowing from Central
Bank and Other Banks & 5,200,000 4,890,000 310,00( 6%
Financial Bills Payable
Preferred Stock Liabilities - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 398,96 337,852 61,113 18%
Other Liabilities 501,876 365,444 136,432 37%
Total Liabilities 383,202,883 $375,760,789 7,442,094 2%
Capital 20,264,396 $19,484,996 779,40( 4%
Capital Surplus 33,811 33,811 - -
Retained Earnings 4,130,796 3,054,066 1,076,730 35%
Unrealized Loss on Financial .
Assets 413,490 (167,173 580,663 347%
Cumulative translation ]
adjustments (564,137 (263,522 (300,615 114%
Shareholders’ Equity- Other| (204,951) (177,515 (27,436 15%
Egtj}lysr‘areho'ders 24,073,406  $21,964,663 2,108,742 10%
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The decrease in held-to-maturity financial assets due primarily to the significanépayment of th
Bank’s invested securities.
The decrease in cash and cash equivalents, dueGeminal Bank and Interbankltloans was a res
of the decrease in Chunghwa Post Co.,ttadsfer deposits.
The increase in retained earnings was primarilytduecreases in net income.

2. Results of Operation

In NT$ thousand

Interest Income $5,711,080 $6,662,358 (951,273 -14%
Income other than Interest q )

Income 1,718,538 644,539 1,073,994 167%
Bad debt expense (647,490 121,50( (768,990 -633%
Operating expense 5,036,907 4,964,012 72,894 1%

Wages & salaries 2,425,680 2,346,886 78,794 3%
Depreciation & -149
amortization ~expense 259,551 301,954 (42,403 14%
Other business & L
administrative expense 2,351,676 2,315,172 36,504 2%
Income (loss) before tax 3,040,196 2,221,380 818,816 37%
Income tax benefits (expense) 426,611 394,764 31,85( 8%
Net Profit (Loss) $2,613,581 $1,826,61b 786,96¢ 43%
Notes of change:
1. The increase of net income other than interestduasmainly to the fully completed
amortization, at end of September of 2011, on #ferded sale of nonperforming loans.
2. The decrease of bad debt expenses was due prinanihprovement in the quality of the
Bank’s credit assets as a result of tighteningitpadicy.
3. Cash Flow

(1) Cash Flow Analysis for the Past Two Years

Cash flow ratio (%) 11.82 9.50 2.32%
Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 2,093.56 2,533.1% -439.599
Cash flow satisfaction ratio (%) 50{30 12.44 37.849

Analysis of changes in proportion:

1. The increase in cash flow ratio was because ofittrease of profit in 2012.
2. The decrease in net cash flow adequacy ratio wasathe issuance of Cash Dividend in 2012.

3. Theincreaseof cashflow satisfaction ratio was mainly due to the reasantiire net cash outflov
generated by investment activities was less thasetlof the previous year.

=
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(2) Liquidity Analysis for the Next Year

In NT$ thousand

9,570,25

1. Cash flow analysis:
(1) Operating activities: The increase was due to éssigrowth and increases in operating revenue and
profitability.
(2) Investing activities: To meet the business dembaibaith in loans, and expansion of deposits.
(3) Financing activities: To meet the business demigrwth in loans, and expansion of deposits.
2. Measures to finance cash deficiency and liquidifyais: None.

(279,248 258,07 9,549,08

4. The Impact of Major Capital Expenditure During 2011 on the Bank’s

Financial Operations
(1) Major Capital Expenditures and sources of funding:

In NT$ thousand

Office equipment , 29,761 19,724 22,654
funding ' ’ ’

Transportation | Self- 6,729 10,246 4,985 8834 14,666

equipment funding

Other equipment S_elf- 29,208 40,796 5,367 5,426 10,784
funding

Land Seik o 7,564 0 237 0
funding

Building & Self- ol 236,274 414 31,359 105,762

improvements funding

(2) Expected benefits: Improve the Bank’s corporategenand service quality as
well as maintain a stable service network and fesatang.

5. Reinvestment Policy, the Main Reasons for Profit oLoss, Corrective Action

Plan in last year, and Investment Plan for the NexXYear:

(1) Reinvestment Policy
The Bank’s basic principles of reinvestment arkean line with the government
policy, to carry out business diversification andptimize capital utilization. In
addition, the bank will coalesce its related finahbusiness channels to provide
customers with multiple services and to createparating synergy for the

group.

(2) The Main Reasons for Profit or Loss, and Corregigt®n Plan in 2012
The Bank’s Investment profit recognized in 2012lletd NT$214,000,000 and
the main items recognized are the operating paofit cash dividend income of
the reinvestment business.

(3) Improvement Plan
The Bank evaluates the performance and risks oinvestee companies on a
regular basis during the year. We adopt a proact@eagement approach in that
we examine the financial and business status efsi®ee companies from time to
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time and make adjustments accordingly to ensuremeance.
(4) Investment Plan for the Next Year
Will depend on the overall economic environment dr@Bank’s operating strategy.

6. Risk Management
(1) Qualitative and Quantitative Information About Wfagious Risks:
A. Credit Risk Management System and Capital Requireme

1. Credit risk
management strategi
and procedures

a. Credit Risk Management System-2012

Credit risk management strategy: The Bank has eddgBOT credit risk
management principle as the basis to plan, prommeage and execute the
credit risk.

Credit risk management objective: The Bank hasbéskeed credit risk
management mechanism to lower credit risk, anctheese the objective o
operating and management, and to attain a balateeen risk control and
business development.

Credit risk management policy: The Bank has ainadaantaining an
adequate capital base within an acceptable levedleafit risk to complete
the objective of credit risk strategy and maximigeenue in
after-risk-adjusted.

Credit risk management procedure: The Bank hasaymglprocedures su
as risk recognition, risk measuring, risk offseagtinisk control and risk
reporting etc. to establish risk management system.

—

2. Credit risk
management
organization and
framework

Board of Directors: The highest decision-making ofithe Bank’s credit
risk management policy. Responsible for reviewimg Bank's credit risk
management policy.

Asses and Liabilities Management Committee: Responddrleeviewing
the implementation of the Bank’s credit risk managat.

Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniegrigk management
mechanisms established by the respective busidesisiatration
departments, performing the risk control and sutangitthe risk control
report to the Board of Directors regularly.

Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Resjpte$or formulating
the business management rules and control mechsuasdhproperly
supervising the performance of risk control of extfve business unit.
Respective business units: Shall comply with thesrand regulations set
forth by the Business Planning and AdministratieepBrtments while
conducting their day-to-day operations.

3. Scope and
characteristics of
credit risk reporting
and measurement
system

Scope of Risk Reporting
1.

All business administration departments reporh&Assets and Liabilities
Management Committee on a periodic basis regattimgtatus of business
promotion and execution as well as information fmnallocation of
risk-based assets.

The Risk Management Dept. monitors the controhefBank’s credit limits
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on a periodic basis and reports to the Assets &tdlities Committee with
respect to concentration of credit risks and admeant of the BIS targets
set for various business sectors. The Risk ManagebBept. also reports t
the Board of Directors on the various businessvelsiachieved, status o
nonperforming loans, concentration of credit riaksl the execution of
credit risk control measures.
Measurement System:
The Bank adopts the Standardized Approach to cartpetcapital requireme
and regularly generates official risk managemenorep The Risk Manageme
Dept. and the respective business administratipardeents generate various
risk exposure reports by business, industry, cgugtoup, credit concentratio
and types of collateral, to effectively measure arahage the combination of
asset.

4. Credit risk hedging
or risk reduction
policies, and strategie
and procedures for
monitoring the
effectiveness of
hedges and risk
reduction tools

The Bank employs suitable strategies such as esofpetransfer, control and
undertaking to tackle possible credit risk losseslldusiness units according
1® their respective business characteristics asttefective considerations.

management to perform risk monitoring procedurés Risk Management
Dept. reports the status of risk control measuveéke Board of Directors on a
six-monthly basis.

5.Method used to
provide the legal

Standard Method.

capital

The Bank’s IT system provides the relevant riskinfation to assist the Bank

O

f

\"ZJ

=)

S

N

b. Exposure after risk reduction & capital requirementstandard method of

cred

it risk calculation
As of December 31, 2012
In NT$ thousand

Sovereign states 81,048,582 0
Public departments other than the central govelinmen 10,202,201 163,234
Banks (including multiple development banks) 17,774,341 233,663
Enterprises (including securities and insurancepeoias 43,523,720 3,382,684
Retailing credits 94,686,471 6,201,867
Residential real estate 71,686,737 2,910,197
Investments in equity securities 104,484 33,437
Other assets 19,221,957 856,083
Tota\ 338,248,497 13,781,166




1. Management

B. Risk Management System, Risk Exposure and CaitaliRment of Asset Securitization :
a. Risk Management System of Asset Securitizatio@122

(1) Securitization Strategy: The current asset seeatitin investment

securitization risk

report and measuritsubmitted to Asset and Liability Management conaitind the Board of

system

strategy and positions held by the Bank belong to the bankingksoIn principle

procedure of the bank does not act in the capacity of the oaigng bank of

securitization securitization products, but rather plays as thestor to earn stable
income. The investment target products are maihtheinvestmer
grade with higher security.

(2) Securitization procedure: Before making investmt,bank
evaluates the characteristics, credit rating, nstand risks of the
products to understand the security, liquidity anafitability.
Investment proposals should $igbmitted to the Board of Managi
Directors for approval, and regularly review th@esure status on
the investment targets.

. Securttization The Bank does not act as the originating bankyo$ecuritized products. The
management risks of positions invested are evaluated andwedey the investing unit and
organization and |the Bank’s risk management department periodically.
framework

. Scope and In addition to observing the global economy ancketanterest rate change in
characteristics of |connection with the investment on securitizati@tpcts, regular evaluation ar

monitoring on risk and income are performed peealyiand the results are

Director.

. Securitization
hedging or risk
reduction policies,
and effective
strategies and
procedures for
controlling risk
hedging and risk
reduction tools

The relevant units shall review and control themstzed products periodically.

. Approach to require

xStandard Method

the authorized cap'ﬂal

b. Status of Asset Securitization As of December 3122

None
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Exposure & Capital Requirement of Asset Securibzefs of December

31, 2012

C.

In NT$ thousand

Capital requirement prior to securitization \
® | Capital requirement
B 173,867 0 173,867 173,867
c | ®=+@ \
Exposures \
44,068,503| 0 44,068,503 44,068,503
G)=0+E \
é Capital requirement (4) 0 0 0 \
(e} >
& | B | Held or Purchased (3) 0 0 0 y
S
Capital requirement (2) 173,867 0 173,867 / \ 173,867
g Subtotal (1) 44,068,503 44,068,503 \ 44,068,503
g| 8
g | g | The enhancement of credit provided® 0 0 \
E | g
g | X
O | W | Liquidity facilities provided 0 0 0 \
Held or Purchased 44,068,503| 0 44,068,503 \ 44,068,503
Type of exposure CMO CMO \ CMO
()
7
% < Bank Book | Trade Book Subtotal Bank Book| Trade Book Subtotal
: z
(] o
2 %
° Non-originating bank Originating bank Total
N
[
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d.

Information of Securitized commodities investmestofDecember 31, 2012
Summary of Investment in Securitized commodities
USD: NTD=1:29.136

Held-to-maturity financial assets

55,576

55,576

In NT$ thousand

CMO

Non-active market debt instruments

43,871,572

43,871,572

Note: The above numbers do not include the amdunterest Receivable.

Information on Securitized commodities investmehere the

initial cost of a single investment is in excesNdt300 million
(excluding those held by the Originator for thepmse of credit

In NT$ thousand

enhancement):
USD: NTD=1: 29.136
) 200912301
. Non-active . o
Ginnie Ma¢l market debt uso | Gy 2281132838132 2.0 Monthly  |33,060,05§ 33,060,05
instruments 1 Moody’s
20190814 00
- 201210301
. | Non-active . o
Freadie | market debt usp | Fecdie | 20121298} 3 0%~ Monthly | 2,582,428 2,582,428
Instrumentg - AAA
20140624
201210301 o
. Non-active | 20121129
Fanne 189 market debt uso | FE z'og/o"; AR Monthly | 2,247,361 2,247,361
instrument 201311084 =--970
20131229

N/A

N/A

Securitized commodities held by the bank as thgirator for
the purpose of credit enhancement

None
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iii.  Bank acting as the buyer or liquidating buyer & itmpaired

assets of Securitized commodities
In NT$ thousand

None

lll.  Bank acting as the guarantor of, or the providdiqufidity facility for

the Securitized commodities
In NT$ thousand

None

C. Operation Risk Management System and Capital Rexpaint
a. Operation Risk Management System

2012
Strategies:
The Bank has enacted the “Operation Risk Manage®ustitlines of Union Bank of Taiwan” which
1. Operation risk serves as the basis for relevant business uplestgromote, manage and execute operations risk
management strategies am@nagement.
procedures Procedure:

The Bank has built up an operation risk managemectianism through procedures for risk

identification, assessment, measuring, monitoriageporting.
1. Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodnefBank’s operational risk management

policy. Responsible for reviewing the Bank’s operal risk management policy.
2. Assets and Liabiliies Management Committee: Resdipierfor reviewing  the implementation |of
the Bank’s operational risk management.
3. Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniagsk management mechanisms established
by the respective business administration depatdnmemforming risk control and the submitting|the
management organization yiq\ control report to the board of Directors regyl
and framework 4. Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Resplerfer formulating the business management
rules and control mechanisms and supervising tfarpance of risk control of respective busingss
unit.
5. Allbusiness units: Shall comply with the rules eeglilations set forth by the Business
Administration departments in daily operations.

2. Operational risk
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3. Scope and characteris
of the operational risk
reporting and measurem
system

The Bank adapts the “Guidelines for Collection péfational Risk Information” and establisheg
“Operational Risk Reporting Systerfait all departments to report any operationalinisklent to th
Risk Management Dept..

The Bank has put in place the “Operational Riskdatbrs”. Upon setting the control
frequency and risk warning standards, the relegtapartments are responsible for
providing the risk indicator values based on tsk dontrol frequency to the Risk
Management Dept. Improvement measures are talahdress any risks that exceeded
the set standards.

The Risk Management Dept. reports the status dooftfoperational risk events” and
“operational risk indicators” to the Assets andHilities Management Committee and
Board of Directors on a regular basis.

4. Operational risk hedgir]
or risk reduction policies,
and strategies and

procedures for monitoring
the effectiveness of
hedges and risk reductiof
tools

)

The Bank evaluates the frequency and level ofendla with respect to operation riskfoanted an
adopts a series of risk reduction measures siirtsueance, outsourcing operation, procedure
improvement, personnel training enhancement, urggobnse actions set up and risk hedging.
The Bank takes every possible operation risk imsideration and build up acceptable action
measures while enacting operation manual for codaipts. In addition, External and internal
auditing are the enhancements of operation risketion.

Risk Management Dept. informs Assets and Liabditidanagement Committee about
operation risk incidents collected quarterly apaits the Board of Director tioperation risk contr
status of all business biannually.

5. Method used to provid
the legal capital

e

Basic Indicator Approach.

b. Operation Risk Capital Requirement As of Dec.31,20

In NT$ thousand

the

2010 8,577,52

2011 8,484,711

2012 7,693,63

Total 24,755,873 1,237,794
D. Market Risk Management System and Capital Requintme

a. Market Risk Management Systen2012

1. Market risk management (2.
strategies and procedures

by the Board of Directors, as the basis for maidiemanagement.

processes:

identify the market risk factors of various produand

1. The Bank has enacted “UNION BANK market risk managyet principle” approved

The management procedure of market risk manageomwgins the following five

(1) Risk Identification: For items on/off the Balancke$t, the bank
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2)

)

)

®)

investment business to evaluate the risk and def@eagement
procedure and control mechanism.

Risk Measurement: To cope with market risk quaatifin, there is at least one

assessment tool for each investment or transatherassessment tools incliide

mark-to-market, nominal principal, sensitivity ass#, value at risk and
pressure test.

Risk Monitoring: Clearly define risk limits on rel@nt operation
regulations for all business and monitor by frequeRisk
Management Dept. is in charge of the summarizatiah
presentation of market risks for the Bank.

Risk Reporting: Risk Reporting is divided into noet reporting,
overrun reporting and exceptional reporting. Rauteports are
distributed to proper authorized level in accoraawith the List
of Separation of Duties; overrun reports shouldia@rpverrun
status and suggest responsive measures; Excepgors are
submitted by business unit before an event duemporary
business needs.

Risk reduction: Risk reduction procedures suclsk&edging, investment

portfolio adjustment, position allocation, stopslesid close new transactions.

2. Market risk management
organization and framework

Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodihefBank’'s market risk
management policy responsible for examining ancbejo the Bank's market
risk policy and the total risk limit targets fot lalisinesses, and setting and
modifying the Bank’s market risk management orgdioiz Structure.

Asset and Liability Management Committee: Exantiieentanagement reports and

information submitted by risk management departanasithe business units.
Risk Management Dept.. It is a dedicated indepémgknmanagement unit
executing three pillars related operation of BA$Emarket risk, planning and

building market risk measuring tools, and monitpeancording to the risk limits fo

3. Scope and characteristics
the market risk reporting and
measurement system

different products.

4.  Business Units: responsible for the executionityf darket risk management for
the business they handle, and reporting the maskeind investment status rela
information to proper authorization level.

1. Market Risk evaluated trading book position foios financial products and us

éf

w

fair market value or evaluation model as basiegolarly evaluate the profit/loss
condition of the position held.

All business units and Risk Management Departnhenid make relevant
management reports regularly and submit to prapleoization level.

Market risk management system combine with frosk-tfading position and
middle desk evaluation to generate sufficient médion for assisting all

management levels to execute each individual risitaning task, and can support

the capital calculation method selected by a lmgkrerate relevant internal and
external reports as the basis for managementateaigiking.

=

led

[}

4. Market risk hedging or risk
reduction policies, and
strategies and procedures fo
monitoring the effectiveness
hedges and risk reduction to

When market risk is excessive or the position limgtop-loss limit has been exceede
the bank will take following market risk reductiorethod: hedging, portfolio adjustment,
rposition adjustment, square stop-loss and stopraesaction.

of
D

S

1,

5. Method used to provide th

legal capital

¢tandardized Approach.
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E. Liquidity Risk Including the Analysis of Maturitiesf Assets and Liabilities, and

b. Market Risk Capital Requirement
December 31, 2012

In NT$ thousand

Interest rate risk 7,852
Equity securities risk 442,881
Foreign exchange risk 104,929
Product risk 0
Total 555,662

Also Specify the Approach to Manage the LiquidifyAssets and Maturity Gap:
a. Maturity Analysis of NTD Assets and Liabilities

December 31,

2012

In NT$ thousand

Main capita
inflow on
maturity

351,438,09]L 48,861,01

P 72,426,399 15,978,96

P 21,982,25

¥ 48,479,28

143,710,17

Main capita
outflow on
maturity

418,077,679 20,270,37

4 32,656,056

37,072,989 41,111,67

1 87,531,11

1199,435,47

Gap

-66,639,58

B 28,590,63

B 39,770,348 -21,094,02

V¥ -19,129,414

4 -39,051,82

D -55,725,29

Note: The figures in above Table represent theTégman Dollars (excluding foreign currency) asaatsliabilities for
Head Office, domestic branches and offshore affices

b. Maturity Analysis of USD Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2012

In US$ thousand

Main capital
inflow on
maturity

2,685,330

888,349

165,742

227,493

719,749

683,997

Main capital
outflow on
maturity

2,685,243

979,123

261,768

487,250

617,426

339,676

Gap

87

-90,774

-96,026

-259,757

102,323

344,321

Note: The figures in above Table represent thigfoceirrency (in USD equivalent) assets and liesilfor the Head Office,
domestic branches and offshore offices.

c. Approach to Manage Assets and Liabilities
i. The Bank’s assets and liabilities management machapplies the asset
and liability interest rate sensitivity and gaplygsia for control purpose.

Presently, the Bank has set up the Assets anditisalanagement
Committee to provide guidance and policy instractind, to manage interest
rate fluctuations and gaps. In addition to fullymitaring on interest rate,
senior executive meetings are called from timerte &s needed to exercise
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overall adjustment and review the Bank’s asseliaities structure, and
present result to the Committee for approval.

il. Forthe interest rate risk of NTD and foreign aocies, the Bank employ
well-established trading and funding MIS to mardajly changes of deposit
and loan amounts, as well as the cost and balddepasits in various types
and terms. In addition, it will produce the analysifloating and fixed
interest rate deposits and loans, the analysmapést rate sensttivity and the
analysis of interest rate spread. The Bank wittetabove mentioned
information and analyses to set up strategiestenrast rate adjustment.

iii.  For foreign exchange risk, the Bank has desigrisbendent and related
procedures for transaction settlement, and hasygfsied the position control,
individual trader position control and stop-losstaal etc.

iv.  For liquidity risk, the Bank strictly monitor cash hands and the movement
of deposits and loans every day. Meanwhile, thé& Bas also launched the
mechanism to forecast, measure, calculate andnreariyng for future needs
and changes of funding so as to realize curregtisadssmeet the needs.

(2) Domestic and Global Changes in Government PolamesLegal Environment,
and the Effect on the Financial and OperationaiuStaf the Bank, and Response
Actions thereof:

A. With the promulgation of the Foreign Account Taxn@iiance Act (FATCA)
by the US government, the Bank will need to dewsgnificant amount of
manpower resources and time to identify, ascertaaking deductions and
declare the accounts of any income recipient wlamibS citizen
irrespective of whether the government will enteoia treaty with the US
government or whether the Bank will enter into greement with the parties
concerned. At the same time, the information systarst also be amended
to meet those changes, thus resulting in increasists of operations. If the
Bank chooses not to comply with the FATCA, any fatincome received by
the Bank that is sourced in the US shall be suligeat30% penalty tax rate.
In light of the complexity of the FATCA regulatioasd the enforcement
rules that relate to the Bank’s major businesselsiding deposit, wealth
management, trust and investments, the Bank wilsgth with a professional
agency to receive the relevant consultation andaguie on this matter in
order to reduce the potential impact of the FATGAloe Bank’s operations.

B. With respect to the Personal Information Protecfiohand its enforcement
rules, the Bank will conduct education trainingtbe new regulations
concerning the duty to inform and the exercisingigiits of the concerned
party. In addition, the Bank will implement respwesmeasures such as
retaining records of the concerned party beingrméx and accepting
requests of the concerned party. The Bank will &sep a record of internal
control manpower and costs of operations incureea gesult.

C. The Financial Consumer Protection Act is speciljcahacted to protect the
interests of financial consumers. The Financial @dsiman Institution has
been funded by the FSC to be solely responsibledadling financial
consumer disputes. As a result, the risks of coeswommplaints and
compensatory payouts for disputed cases handléaebyinancial
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3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Ombudsman Institution are expected to increaserdar to avoid this type
of risks, the Bank will need to incur more manpavexpenditure and other
associated costs to fulfill the associated oblayeti

D. The FSC made revisions to the “Regulations Govertiie Capital
Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and thept&mation and Table of
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weightssets”, which shall
come into effect on January 1, 2013, with referdndade “BASEL IlI:
International Regulatory Framework for Banks” stamts$ with the aim of
improving the banking system’s ability to absorbalts arising from
financial and economic stress. The Bank is notireduo take any
responsive measure at this stage as the variaas fabmmon shareholders’
equity ratio, Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio and Gdp\dequacy Ratio)
calculated in accordance with the new regulatioashaher than the
required minimum ratios for 2013, which are 3.5%%4 and 8%
respectively.

The Effect of Technological and Industrial Changaghe Bank’s Financial
Position and its Response Actions thereof: None.

The effect of change in the Bank’s corporate imaigéhe Bank and its response
actions:

To effectively control communication quality withewlia and avoid improper
handling of public relation crisis which may impa&xctterprise image, the Bank
has implemented the spokesperson mechanism afidrseh Bank of Taiwan
Operation Crisis Counter Measures” and “Internghgicant information
handling procedures”. Once there is incident danttie enterprise image, the
system will notify the relevant units accordingnatification SOP (standard
operating procedure). The spokesperson is resderfsibanswering questions
and making statements to the public to prevent denmfram spreading, and
effectively protect the Bank’s reputation and brandge.

Expected Result and Possible Risks of Mergers egdigitions and Response Actions
thereof. None

Expected Result for Establishing More Business timts Possible Risk and Response
Actions Thereof:

The establishment of business unit will not ontyease transaction volume of
deposits/loans/wealth management but also improfesas well as provide
comprehensive services to our customers. Effegtnealertheless, there is possibility that
the economy of scale may not be achieved due tdopmach location or the business
activities may be below our expectation. The Batifilthven access the needs for
relocation.

Risk in the Over Concentration of Business and étespAction thereof:

When business is concentrated, it could easily nbalkkeéess income source
over-concentrated in one single industry or simgistomer group. It is
vulnerable to industry cycle and could heightenrisies borne by the Bank.
The Bank’s current credit and investment relatesiriess are all based on and
executed within the internal quota policy. The B&ak set regulations such as
“Credit/Market Risk Management Guideline”, “Regudais governing the

11€



Management of Enterprise Group Credit Risk”, “FgreCurrency Security
Investment Processing Guideline”, “Foreign Curre@ecgdit and Country Risk
Management Approach”, and “Investment Policy” t@sghten the
management of risk quota for all business.

The Bank’s Risk Management Department also mondadit quota, controls
status and reports the credit concentration refyutaAsset and Liability
Management Committee and the Board of Directors.

(8) The Effect of Change in the Management of the Baoksible Risk and Response Action
Thereof: The Bank was founded with the missionsiestainable operation. We
maintain the management concepts of “EnthusiasBtability”, “Efficiency”
and “Innovation” to provide financial products asetvices that meet the needs
of customers and to service the general public.Bdrk employs professional
managerial officers to manage the businesses asuchsthe Bank’s business
management will not change or be impacted signifigeas a result of changes
in management power. The Bank shall provide thevegit internal management
information and enhance the transparency of inféionalisclosure in the event
of a change in management power in order to secuestor and consumer
confidence.

(9) The effect that large transfer in shares of dinectasupervisor, or shareholders
holding more than ten percent of shares of the @my@Possible Risk and
Response Action:

There has been no significant change in share ®hipeof the Bank’s
shareholders, directors and supervisors. The Bantoy's professional
managerial officers to manage the Bank’s businEsstefore, the Bank’s
operational management wil not be impacted asudt rela significant change in
share ownership. The Bank shall ensure infromdtammsparency in the event of
a significant tranfer or change in share ownersghigp files a declaration and
makes public announcement with respect to the @simgaccordance with the
relevant banking regulations to secure investoramsumer confidence.

(10) Legal Actions and Non-contentious Matters: None.

(11) Other Major Risks and Response Actions thereofeNon

7. Contingency Plan
The Bank has enacted the “Essential Points formrt/iesponse Action to Disasters” and has
set up a crisis management taskforce, urgent t@mniceport mechanism to execute the
disaster rescue measures effectively. The vabiaginess units shall perform the disaster
education training and drill in accordance withBaek’s “Instructions to Safety Protection”
and “Safety Protection Drill Implementation Plaarid shall also check and maintain the safety
facilities more than twice a year.

8. Other Important Matters: None



1. Information on Affiliated Enterprises
(1) Organization Chart
Shareholding(%6)
( .._-d ) ( )
— — Union Finance International (HK) Ltd (99.99%)
- \ J
8 g . Union Capital
. . (Cayman)
% — Union Information Technology Co., Ltd.  (99.99%) Corp.
= ) g (100%)
(4v] s N
L: Union Finance & Leasing (Int'l) Corp. (100%)
o N\ J
4 New Asian
% g Union S s | Trust Co.. Lid. (35% ) \entures Ltd.
0 | Union Securities Investment Trust Co., Ltd. (35%) (100%)
c g /
S ’ |
5 —— Union Insurance Broker Co., Ltd. (100%)
— N J

Amount in NT$ thousand

Union Finance
International (HK) Ltd

1996.04.23

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 200 Connaught Road, Central,
Hong Kong

106,589mport and export financing

Union Information
Technology Co., Ltd.

1998.08.10

10F, No. 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rog
Taipei, Taiwan

a

10,00

Distribution of computer hardware and
software, development of system progran
loutsourcing of system construction, webg
design and e-commerce services

ns,
ite

Union Finance &
Leasing (Int'l) Co., Ltd.

1996.11.11

9F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taip
Taiwan

f

700,00

Dnstallment purchases, leasing, auto loan
car rental business

and

Union Securities
Investment Trust Co.,
Ltd.

1998.12.22

6F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taip
Taiwan

f

300,00

)Securities investment trust

Union Insurance Broke
Co., Ltd.

r

1997.08.04

BF, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taip
Taiwan

@

5,00(

ILife insurance agency, Property insuranc
lagency

Union Capital (Caymal
Corp.

1997.07.23

P.O.Box 1034,George Town, Grand
ICayman, Cayman Islands, British West
Indies.

1,457

finstallment purchase and lease investme|
businesses

n

=3

New Asian Ventures
Ltd.

1997.10.27

P.O.Box 957,0ffshore Incorporations
Centre,Road Towfiprtola , British Virgin

Islands.

Installment purchase and lease investme|
businesses
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(2) Information on Directors, Supervisors and Presiad#tffiliated Enterprises

December 31, 2012

Union Finance Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Jéif) 30,000,000 99.999994%
International (HK) Ltd |, 0 Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Shiang-Chaey 2 0.000006%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu) g 0.00Y
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Connie Tseng) J 0.009
Director & President [Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Amanda Lin) J 0.009
Union Information |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Angela Shen)
Technology Co., |Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu)
- - - 999,928 99.99%
Ltd. Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Luke Yang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin)
President /Angela Shen : 0.009
Union Securities  |Chairman Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: MiHgjng Ho)
Investment Trust |Director Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: Weang\M.ee)
- - 5,399,66f 17.99%
Co., Ltd. Director Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: TieNlae)
Supervisor Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: CHaoan Tsai)
President Lin-Yu Fan . 0.009
Union Finance & |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen
Leasing . ; ; e
o fonal) G Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Herman Tu ) 70,000,000 100.000%
(International) Co., Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Juteh)si
Ltd. Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Yin-Bor Chan)
President Wei-Shin Shen . 0.009
Union Insurance |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Chun-Hsiesrgh
Broker Co., Ltd.  [Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin
- - (Rep - - ) 500,000 100.00%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Sophie Hsu)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd. (Representative: Ksftan Shia,
President IChun-Hsien Chang - 0.009
) Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
Union Capital Director (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
- - - - 50,00 100.00%
(Cayman) Corp Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
irector (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)
oi Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
New Asian Venture[?!"€ctor (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
- - - - 1 100.00%
Ltd. Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
irector (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)

(3) General Information of Affiliated Enterprises

In NT$ thousan@xcept Earnings Per Share (NT$)

Union Finance
International (H.K.)

Notel

Ltd 106,589

331,316 253,364

77,952

8,680

(8,87

3) (8,873)

Union Information

Technology Co.,, Ltd.

10,000

83,742 70,508

13,234

106,8

)9(5,768)

(1,140)

Union Finance &

Co., Ltd

Leasing (International)

700,000

6,909,530

6,034,055

875,47p51,832,189

150,236

144,432

2.06
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Union Securities

Investment Trust Co., | 300,000 | 382,952 19,003 | 363,949 95112 | 19,247| 17,724 0.61
Ltd.

gg‘oﬂg‘sura”"e Brokr 5 000 55,570 21,525 | 34,048  630,13627,337 | 22,845 45.69
(L:’”'O“ Capital (Cayma 7 o7 478,762 20 478,742 0 (106) 6,637 133.00
OIP.Note2

New Asian Ventures Lid. 3 72,497 20 72,477 0 (84) 39 38.81

Note2

(4) Consolidated financial statements of affiliatedeeptises: please refer to Page
189 to Page 274.

(5) Relationships between the business activities otteduby affiliated
enterprises: please refer to Page 189 to Page 274.

2. Private placement of marketable securities and finacial
debentures in the past year and current year up tthe printing date
of the annual report: None.

3. Shares of the Bank held or disposed of by subsidigs in the past
year and current year up to the printing date of tke annual report:
None.

4. Other necessary supplementNione.

5. Inthe past year and current year up to the printing date of the
annual report, any event which has a material impatcon
shareholders’ equity or securities prices pursuanto Article 36.2.2
of the Security and Exchange Law:

In order to implement International Financial Rejpay Standards (IFRS), for the
financial effects on January 1, 2012 (Opening Bzdagay), the Bank and
Subsidiaries adjust and add Retained Earmmd$T’ dollars507,984,000 (hereinafter
the same)QOther Shareholders’ Equity in NT dollars439,638,@1ally adjust and add
Shareholders’ Equity in NT dollars947,622,000.

12



Branch Name

Address

Telephone

Head Office

3F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. RdngShan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)(2718-0001

International Banking Dept

2F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., SongshaniB@istraipei City 105, Taiwan (R.0.C.)

(02)2718-0001

Trust Department 3F, No.137, Sec. 2, Nanjing E. Rd., Chungshan idisfraipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2507-4066
Credit Card Group 5F, No.399, Rueiguang Rd., N8fstrict, Taipei City 114, Taipei City 105, TaiwéR.O.C.) (02)2545-5168
Offshore Banking Branch 2F, No.109, Sec. 3, MinghenRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TawR.O.C.) (02)2718-0001
Business Department No.105, Sec. 1, Chengde RdonB District, Taipei City 103, Taiwan (R.O.C.) R256-8500
Taipei Branch 1F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. BRdngshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.) |(02)2718-0001
Changchun Branch N0.328, Changchun Rd., JhongstsaicD Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)258588

Nanking East Road Branch

No0.137, Sec. 2, Nanjingd, Jhongshan District, Taipei City 104, Taiwand.C.)

(02)2515-1333

East Taipei Branch

No.217, Sec. 5, Nanjing E. Bdngshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2753-0900

Chunghsiao Branch

2F., No.5, Lane 223, Sec. 4, #imo@. Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 106, Tam@®.O.C.)

(02)2773-3456

Jenai Branch

No0.401, Sec. 4, Ren-ai Rd., Da-ami@lisTaipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2781-3366

Tungmen Branch

No0.101, Sec. 2, Sinyi Rd., Jhongjtzistrict, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(025232345

Hoping Branch

No0.68-2, Sec. 3, Heping E. Rd., Dd#strict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)Z#2828

Chungshan Mini Branch

No0.83, Sec. 2, JhongshandN.JRongshan District, Taipei City 104, TaiwanGgRC.)

(02)2571-7890

Kungkuan Branch

No0.272, Sec. 3, Roosevelt Rd.,glheng District, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02§2369-2678

Sungchiang Branch No.228, Songjiang Rd., JhongBlistrict, Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)256601
Breeze Center Mini Branch 2F., No.39, Sec. 1, FuSinRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TaawR.O.C.) (02)8772-2858
Tunhwa Branch No0.209-1, Sec. 1, Dunhua S. Rd.,D@istrict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02y3#3588
Taan Branch No.165, Sec. 4, Hsin-I. Rd., Da-an District, Tai@dly 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2704-9588
Tonghwa Mini Branch No.74, Tonghua St., Da-an DistTaipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2739-5888
Yongchun Branch No0.453, Sec. 5, Jhongsiao E. Rayj Bistrict, Taipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.) qp748-0188

Yungchi Branch

No.306, Yongji Rd., Sinyi Distridiipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2748-0329

Neihu branch

No0.399, Rueiguang Rd., Neihu Distilieipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2658-6121
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Hsihu Branch

No.88, Sec. 1, Neihu Rd., Neihu DistiTaipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8797-1537

Tachih Branch

No.649, Mingshuei Rd., JhongshanridisTaipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2532-833

Shihtung Branch

No.9, Lane 91, Shihdong Rd., Shibistrict, Taipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02yZB6161

Wenlin Branch

No.758, Wunlin Rd., Shihlin Distridiaipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2835-1818

Beitou Mini Branch

No.68, Sec. 1, Jhongyang N. Beifou District, Taipei City 112, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2896-6333

Panchiao Branch

No0.226, Mincyuan Rd., Banciao BistNew Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)296600

Houpu Branch

No.77, Chongcing Rd., Banciao Disthldw Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2964-2777

Sanchung Branch

No.10, Sec. 3, Chongsin Rd., Sagdbistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02]2977-7666

North Sanchung Branch

No.245, Jhengyi N. Rd., SamgiDistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2982-6226

Tenshin Branch

No.16, Sec. 3, Jhongsiao Rd., Sagchestrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8982-1155

JiSian Branch

No0.329, Wuhua St., Sanchong Disty Napei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)-2855-9996

Luchou Branch

No.80, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhou Distitew Taipei City 247, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2848-357

Chungho Branch No0.150, Jian 1st Rd., Jhonghe Blisiiew Taipei City 235, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)822158
North Chungho Mini Branch | No0.122, Sec. 3, JhongdRdn Jhonghe District, New Taipei City 235, Taiw@&O.C.) (02)2221-9698
Shuanho Branch No.222, Jhongjheng Rd., Yonghei&iditew Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)294898
Yungho Branch No0.137, Sec. 2, Yonghe Rd., Yonghstridt, New Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (025860808
Hsintien Branch No0.100, Mincyuan Rd., Sindian Bist New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)229989
Ankang Branch No.161, Sec. 2, Ankang Rd., Sindigtriot, New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)1-9088
Hsinchung Branch No.601, Sihyuan Rd., SinjhuangridtsNew Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)852799
Fuguo Branch No.108, Fuguo Rd., Sinjhuang DistNetw Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2205-2299
Chungkung Mini Branch No.308, Jhonggang Rd., SiajtguDistrict, New Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2276-9678
Wugu Branch No.6-1, Sec.3, Chengtai Rd., Wugu BistNew Taipei City 248, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)225888
Linkou Branch No0.468, Jhongsiao Rd., Linkou Distridew Taipei City 244, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2600-896

Shulin Branch

No0.275, Jhonghua Rd., Shulin Disthgw Taipei City 238, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8685-8939

Hsichih Branch

No.159, Sec. 1, Sintai 5th Rd.,iBifistrict, New Taipei City 221, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8642-5289
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Tucheng Branch No.3, Chengtian Rd., Tucheng DtstXew Taipei City 236, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)226027
Taoyuan Branch N0.332, Sianfu Rd., Taoyuan Citgylian County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)339-5300
North Taoyuan Branch No0.191, Yong-an Rd., Taoyuiy, Caoyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)339:526

South Taoyuan Branch

Building A, No0.1308, ZhongsRdn Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.D

(03)369-7388

Taoying Branch

N0.343, Taoying Rd., Taoyuan Cigpyiuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)377-9797

Daye Branch

N0.388, Sec. 1, Daye Rd., Taoyuan Téagyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)357-7388

Chungli Branch No.62, Sec. 1, Jhongyang W. Rdndh€ity, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) @25-5111
North Chungli Branch No0.222, Yuanhua Rd., Jhongly,0raoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)42631
Neili Branch No. 258, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Jhddigyi, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)4ZB8
Chenshin Branch No0.189, Jianxing Rd., Jhongli Aigoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)428-0808
Gaorong Branch No0.226, Sec. 5, Minzu Rd., Zhongl,daoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)490-B7

Nankan Branch

No0.137, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhu Towmshaoyuan County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)322-9699

Dajhu Branch

No0.43, Dasin Rd., Lujhu Township, Ty County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)313-4688

Luzhu Branch No.3, Sec. 1, Ren’ai Rd., Luzhu TovmsFaoyuan County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)2229.38
Hueilong Branch No0.253, Sec. 1, Wanshou Rd., Guei$lasvnship, Taoyuan County 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.) §2Pp-0808
Gueishan Branch No0.688, Sec. 2, Wanshou Rd., GueBhanship, Taoyuan County 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 309)2323
Lungtan Branch No.245, Jhongjheng Rd., Longtan By Taoyuan County 325, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)47680
Tayuan Branch No.56, Jhongjheng E. Rd., Dayuan Ebipn Taoyuan County 337, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)3865
Hsinchu Branch No.107, Jhongjheng Rd., Hsinchu 80, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)524-9966
Taichung Branch No0.9-5, Sec.2, Chungkang Rd., $istrict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (08YB-5666
North Taichung Branch No.13, Sec. 3, Wunsin RdurSbistrict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 4j2311-8555
Wenhsin Branch No0.208-1, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., NDittrict, Taichung City 404, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (049320808
Beitun Branch No0.701, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., Beitustiiit, Taichung City 406, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)222636
Minchuan Branch No.135, Mincyuan Rd., West Distrietichung City 403, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)2220-6789
Hsitun Branch No0.277, Sec. 2, Situn Rd., Situnri@istTaichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)270521
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Singchung Branch No.406, Sec. 1, Fusing Rd., Sbigtict, Taichung City 402, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04224040
Fongyuan Branch No0.102, Fucian St., Fongyuan Btsffaichung County 420, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)2522@
Yuanlin Branch No.785, Sec. 1, Jhongshan Rd., Youdrdwnship, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) | 04)§34-7666
South Yuanlin Branch No0.37, Sanmin St., Yuanlin fiehip, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (O4Ys328

Chiayi Branch

No.285, Jhongshan Rd., Chiayi Cit§,6laiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)228-5908

East Chiayi Branch

No.372-1, Gongming Rd., Chiayy 600, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)229-3922

Tainan Branch

No.271, Sec. 4, Simen Rd., NorthrBtsfrainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(06)251-3377

Fucheng Branch No0.92, Jhongjheng Rd., West Cenis#tiict, Tainan City 700, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)2a966
Fuchiang Branch No.15, Sec. 3, Dongmen Rd., Easiti€l Tainan City 701, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)260-826
Kaiyuan Branch No0.229, Kaiyuan Rd., North Distritainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)235-4445
South Tainan Branch No0.379, Sec. 1, Jinhua RdthSoigtrict, Tainan City 702, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (061325663
Kaohsiung Branch No0.204, Guanghua 1st Rd., Linggricx, Kaohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (07622353

Lingya Branch

No.30, Sihwei 4th Rd., Lingya Distri€aohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)338-6033

Sanmin Branch

No.73, Jiouru 1st Rd., Sanmin Distikkaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)389-0258

Chiuju Branch

No0.495, Jiouru 2nd Rd., Sanmin DistiKaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)311-8871

North Kaohsiung Branch

No.548, Jiouru 2nd Rd., Saristrict, Kaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

7§822-3699

Fengshan Branch

No.224, Kaisyuan Rd., FongshanidisKaohsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)788835

Wuchia Branch

No0.173, Nanhua Rd., Fongshan Disttabhsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)721-5866

Pingtung Branch

No.172, Minzu Rd., Pingtung Citjngtung County 900, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(08)732-6777

Ho Chi Minh Representative
Office

12F1.,8 Nguyen Hue Str., Dist.1, Ho Chi Minh Cietnam

(848)3825-0407

Hong Kong Representative
Office

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 @aght Road, Central, Hong Kong

(852)2521-167.
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Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and
Independent Auditors’ Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Union Bank of Taiwan

We have audited the accompanying balance shedimioh Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statenoé income, changes in stockholders’
equity and cash flows for the years then ended.es&liinancial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank's management. Our responsibility isetgpress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Ru®verning the Audit of Financial
Statements of Financial Institutions by Certifiedbc Accountants and auditing standards
generally accepted in the Republic of China. Thodes and standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoetatthether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examiniog a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemenfs audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estisiatade by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. \Mebe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As stated in Notes 15 and 26 to the financial statés, the Bank sold a part of its nonperforming
loans to an asset management company in 2006 harBank deferred related losses, amortizable
over 60 months, as required by the Financial isdih Consolidation Law. Had these losses not
been deferred, there would have been an increas¢T$965,261 thousand in 2011 in pretax

income.

In our opinion, except for the deferred losses onperforming loans described in the preceding
paragraph, the financial statements referred tinenfirst paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Union Bank @fiwan as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the results of its operations and its cash flowsthe years then ended, in conformity with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Finan&aports by Public Banks, the Criteria
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports bgusties Firms, requirements of the Business
Accounting Law and Guidelines Governing Businessodmting relevant to financial accounting
standards, and accounting principles generally@eddan the Republic of China.

We have also audited the consolidated financialestants of Union Bank of Taiwan and

subsidiaries as of and for the years ended DeceB1he2012 and 2011, on which we have issued
an unqualified opinion and a qualified opinion ur eeports dated March 20, 2013, respectively.

12¢



As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statememts,January 1, 2011, Union Bank of Taiwan
adopted the revised Statement of Financial Accogng&tandards (SFAS) No. 34 - “Financial

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” andnihely issued SFAS No. 41 - “Operating
Segments.”

March 20, 2013

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are interatég to present the financial position, results
of operations and cash flows in accordance withocaoting principles and practices generally
accepted in the Republic of China and not thosamyf other jurisdictions. The standards,

procedures and practices to audit such financiatesnents are those generally accepted and
applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ ré@ord the accompanying financial statements
have been translated into English from the origi@linese version prepared and used in the
Republic of China. If there is any conflict betwéke English version and the original Chinese
version or any difference in the interpretationtloé two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’
report and financial statements shall prevail.
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

INTEREST REVENUE (Notes 2 and 26)
INTEREST EXPENSE (Note 26)
NET INTEREST

NET REVENUES OTHER THAN INTEREST
Commissions and fee revenues (Notes 2 and 26)
Commissions and fee expenses (Note 2)

Net commissions and fees

Gain on financial assets and liabilities at failueathrough
profit or loss (Notes 2 and 6)

Realized gain on available-for-sale financial asset
(Note 2)

Investment income recognized under the equity niktho
net (Notes 2 and 11)

Foreign exchange gain (loss), net (Note 2)

Impairment losses, net (Notes 2, 15 and 16)

Gain on unquoted equity investments (Note 2)

Gain on investments with no active market

Gain on disposal of collaterals assumed, net

Securities brokerage fee revenues, net (Note 26)

Amortization of loss on disposal of nonperformiogmhs
(Note 15)

Other noninterest net revenues (expenses) (Note 26)

Total net revenues other than interest
Total net revenues

PROVISION (Note 8)
Provision (reversal) of allowance for doubtful agots

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel expenses (Notes 2, 21 and 23)
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 2 and 23)
Others (Note 26)
Total operating expenses
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 2 and 24)

NET INCOME

- 129 -

2012 2011

Amount Amount
$ 9,117,046 $ 9,546,475
3,405,966 2,884,122
5,711,080 6,662,353
1,776,883 1,796,137
388,906 427,296
1,387,977 1,368,841
523,656 20,137
(87,540) 60,147
162,717 90,714
(267,240) 238,789
(174,402) (291,916)
51,204 29,757
- 18,858
28,849 712
54,530 69,975
- (965,261)
38,782 3,786
1,718,533 644,539
7,429,613 7,306,892
(647,490 121,500
2,425,680 2,346,886
259,551 301,954
2,351,676 2,315,172
5,036,907 4,964,012
3,040,196 2,221,380
426,615 394,765
$ 2,613,581 $ 1,826,615

4)

18
(14)
1)

9)
2,500
(246)
79
(212)
(40)
72
(100)
3,952
(22)

100
924

167

(633)

3
(14)
2
1
37
8

43
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

2012 2011
Before After Before After
Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS PER SHARE (NEW TAIWAN
DOLLARS; Note 25)
Basic $ 1.66 $ 141 $ 1.18 $ 0.95
Diluted $ 1.50 $ 1.29 $ 1.10 $ 0.90
The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2013) (Concluded)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigea by operating
activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision (reversal) of allowance for doubtful agots
Amortization of premium on available-for-sale fildal assets
Amortization of premium on held-to-maturity invesims
Amortization of discount on no-active market detstruments
Valuation loss (gain) on financial assets and ligés at fair value
through profit or loss
Realized loss (gain) on sale of available-for-$iai@ncial assets
Investment income recognized under the equity ntgthet
Cash dividends received from equity-method investee
Gain on sale of financial assets carried at cost
Gain on sale of debt instruments with no activekegar
Impairment losses on assets, net
Amortization of loss from disposal of nonperformiogns
Gain on disposal of collaterals assumed, net
Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipmeett,
Loss on the obsolescence of property and equipment
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Held-for-trading financial assets
Receivables
Held for trading financial liabilities
Payables
Accrued pension cost

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in due from the Central Badlko#imer banks
Increase in financial assets designated as atdaie through profit or

loss

Increase in securities purchased under resell engnets
Increase in discounts and loans
Proceeds of the disposal of available-for-salenioma assets
Capital return on available-for-sale financial asse
Acquisition of available-for-sale financial assets
Capital return on held-to-maturity investments
Acquisition of held-to-maturity investments
Proceeds of the disposal of no active market aedttuments
Proceeds of the disposal of financial assets chati€ost
Proceeds of the capital reduction of investees

- 132 -

2012 2011
$ 2613581 $ 1,826,615
259,551 301,954
(647,490) 122,734
21,791 38,575
6,092 18,815
(192,843) (316,053)
(20,623) 72,865
123,842 (19,847)
(162,717) (90,714)
82,363 25,611
(109) -
- (18,858)
174,402 291,916
- 965,261
(28,849) (712)
18,290 (674)
849 810
366,072 223,403
129,476 (2,572,520)
1,527,635 1,621,777
(3,968) 3,942
423,401 2,008,406
@) (1.056
4,690,745 4,502,250
26,402,855 (40,457,492)
(38,671) (2,671,739)
(21,513,327) (212,126)
(10,982,052) (1,048,064)
16,615,128 3,496,832
740,000 983,000
(19,653,276) (6,085,181)
544,917 2,005,929
(50,166) (52,125)
- 4,309,903
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2012 2011
Principal received on debt instruments with nowectharket $ 31,712,618 $ 18,181,193
Acquisition of debt instruments with no active metrk (30,668,329) (16,000,380)
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets (2,613,854) 1,334,936
Acquisition of property and equipment (59,758) (87,915)
Proceeds of the disposal of property and equipment 89,456 785
Proceeds of the disposal of collaterals assumed 186,192 215,683
Increase in other assets (39,70} (60,559
Net cash used in investing activities (9,325,78p (36,145,18p
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in call loans and due to banks (1,891,819) (3,280,090)
Increase (decrease) in securities sold under repsecagreements (6,232,824) 925,247
Increase in deposits and remittances 14,642,226 33,151,056
Increase in other financial liabilities 61,113 19,825
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 19,997 (28,429)
Issuance of bank debentures 1,500,000 2,000,000
Decrease in bank debentures (1,190,000) (2,000,000)
Cash dividends (757,45) -
Net cash provided by financing activities 6,151,242 30,787,609
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES (336,538 301,644
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 1,179,665 (553,686)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,390,592 8,944,278
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 9,570,257 $ 8,390,592
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $ 3,463568 $ 2,800,638
Income tax paid $ 218643 $ 191,962
The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated March 2013) (Concluded)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Union Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) obtained approvabm the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to be
established on August 1, 1991 and was incorporatedecember 31, 1991. It started operations on
January 21, 1992.

The Bank engages in activities allowed under thekBa Law, which cover deposits, loans, discounts,
remittances, acceptances, issuance of guaranteksledprs of credit, short-term bills transactions,
investments, foreign exchange transactions, savings, etc.

On the Bank’s merger with Chung Shing Bank, thelBaok over all of the assets, liabilities and @ierg
units of Chung Shing Bank on March 19, 2005.

The Bank merged with the Union Bills Finance Cogtion (UBF) on August 16, 2010, with the Bank as
the survivor entity.

As of December 31, 2012, the Bank's operating uimtduded Banking, Trust, Wealth Management,
Security Finance, Bills Finance, International Bagk Department of the Head Office, an Offshore
Banking Unit (OBU), two overseas representativeceff in Hong Kong and Vietnam, and 88 domestic
branches.

The operations of the Bank’s Trust Department ajetriist business planning, managing and operating;
and (2) custody of non-discretionary trust fundsdomestic and overseas securities and mutual funds.
These foregoing operations are regulated undeBahn&ing Law and Trust Law.

The Bank’s shares are traded on the Taiwan Stockdhge.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Bank had73#d 3,111 employees, respectively.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank’s financial statements have been preparembnformity with the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Bankse Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Firms, Business Accounting,L&uidelines Governing Business Accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in theuRbp of China (ROC).

Since the operating cycle cannot be reasonablytifeihin the banking industry, accounts includadhe
Bank’s financial statements were not classifiedcagent or noncurrent. Nevertheless, accounts were
properly categorized in accordance with the nabfreeach account and sequenced by their liquidity.
Please refer to Note 30 for maturity analysis sketsand liabilities.

Significant accounting policies are summarizedodiews:

Foreign Currencies

Nonderivative foreign-currency transactions arereed in New Taiwan dollars at the rates of exclkang

effect when the transactions occur. Exchange reiffiees arising from settlement of foreign-currency
assets and liabilities are recognized in profioss.
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At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency monetasets and liabilities are revalued using pragil
exchange rates, and the exchange differences@gnieed in profit or loss.

At the balance sheet date, foreign-currency nontaoy@ssets (such as equity instruments) and itiabil
that are measured at fair value are revalued ysiegniling exchange rates, with the exchange diffees
treated as follows:

a. Recognized in stockholders’ equity if the changefair value are recognized in stockholders’iggu
b. Recognized in profit and loss if the changesinvalue are recognized in profit or loss.

Foreign-currency nonmonetary assets and liabilitias are carried at cost continue to be stated@tange
rates at trade dates.

If the functional currency of an equity-method istee is a foreign currency, translation adjustmaeuriis
result from the translation of the investee’s ficiah statements into the reporting currency of Baenk.
These adjustments are accumulated and reportedegmeate component of stockholders’ equity.

Accounting Estimates

Under the above guidelines, law and principlestagerestimates and assumptions have been usetédor t
fair values of financial assets and liabilitiese @hllowance for doubtful accounts; depreciatioprmperty
and equipment; income tax; pension cost; loss ardipg litigations; asset impairment; allowance for
losses on guarantees; bonuses to employees, d&ectd supervisors; etc.  Actual results may ditfem
these estimates.

Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

The accompanying financial statements include tdoewnts of the Head Office, OBU, all branches dnad t
representative offices. All interoffice transaoBcand balances have been eliminated.

Basis of Fair Value Determination

Fair values of financial assets and financial liies at the balance sheet date are determinddllass:

Short-term bills - at prices quoted by Reuters;liplybtraded stocks - at closing prices; open-endgual
funds - at net asset values; bonds - at pricesedunt the Taiwan GreTai Securities Market or Bloengh
and financial assets and financial liabilities witih quoted prices in an active market - at valueterchined
using valuation techniques.

Securities Purchased or Sold Under Resell or Repunase Agreements

Securities purchased under resell agreements andtges sold under repurchase agreements areajgner
treated as collateralized financing transactioristerest earned on resell agreements and interestred

on repurchase agreement is recognized as intenestne or interest expense over the life of each
agreement.

Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value thraugh Profit or Loss

Financial instruments classified as financial assetfinancial liabilities at fair value throughagbit or loss
(FVTPL) include financial assets or financial ligies held for trading and those designated as\atPL
on initial recognition. The Bank recognizes a ficial asset or a financial liability on its balarg®eet
when the Bank becomes a party to the contractwaaigions of the financial instrument. A financasdset
is derecognized when the Bank loses control ofatstractual rights over the financial asset. Afioial
liability is derecognized when the obligation sfiied in the relevant contract is discharged, cattalr
expired.
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Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially measiiat fair value. Transaction costs directly btttable

to the acquisition of financial assets or finandiabilities at FVTPL are recognized immediatelygrofit

or loss. At each balance sheet date subsequeamti&b recognition, financial assets or finandiabilities

at FVTPL are remeasured at fair value, with chamgésair value recognized directly in profit or s the
year in which they arise. Cash dividends recesaolsequently (including those received in the yéar
investment) are recognized as income for the ye@n derecognition of a financial asset or a finahci
liability, the difference between its carrying amowand the sum of the consideration received and
receivable or consideration paid and payable isgeized in profit or loss. All regular way purckasor
sales of financial assets are recognized and dgnezeml on a trade date basis.

A derivative that does not meet the criteria foddee accounting is classified as a financial asset o
financial liability held for trading. If the faivalue of the derivative is positive, the derivatiige
recognized as a financial asset; otherwise, theatere is recognized as a financial liability.

Financial asset and financial liabilities that ginee to offsetting changes in fair values may bsigiated

as financial instruments at fair value through prof loss to eliminate inconsistencies in measytimese
instruments. This FVTPL designation applies to sa@erivative instruments and debt investmentsdbat
not qualify for hedge accounting. If the hedgitems are not designated as financial instrumentsirat
value through profit or loss, an accounting incsteicy will arise because the profits or lossesltieg
from the hedged items will not be recognized duthrggsame period as that for profits and lossesrgéed

on the hedging items. To avoid this kind of indstency, the Bank designated derivatives and debt
investments as financial instruments at fair vatweugh profit or loss.

Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are initiallgasured at fair value plus transaction costs tteatigectly
attributable to the acquisition. At each balandeeet date subsequent to initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are remeasatddir value, with changes in fair value recogdize
equity until the financial assets are disposedabfywhich time, the cumulative gain or loss previgus
recognized in equity is included in profit or loks the year. All regular way purchases or sales o
financial assets are recognized and derecognizedi@ue date basis.

The recognition, derecognition and the fair valasds of available-for-sale financial assets arsdinee as
those of financial assets at FVTPL.

Cash dividends are recognized on the ex-dividengt, dexcept for dividends distributed from the
pre-acquisition profit, which are treated as a o#idm of investment cost. Stock dividends are not
recognized as investment income but are recordednamcrease in the number of shares. The total
number of shares subsequent to the increase isfasedcalculation of cost per share. The diffeeen
between the initial cost of a debt instrument d@sdnaturity amount is amortized using the effecinterest
method, with the amortized interest recognizedrafipor loss.

An impairment loss is recognized when there is dbje evidence that the financial asset is impaired
Any subsequent decrease in impairment loss an yegustrument classified as available-for-sale is
recognized directly in equity. If the fair valué a debt instrument classified as available-foesal
increases as a result of an event that occurred tife impairment loss was recognized, the decrease
impairment loss is reversed to profit.

Held-to-maturity Financial Assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are carried atodimed cost using the effective interest method.
However, the straight-line method is used if theareno significant differences between the resiltssing
the effective interest method and the straight-hmethod. Held-to-maturity financial assets ardéaty
measured at fair value plus transaction costsatetirectly attributable to the acquisition. Rrof loss

is recognized when the financial assets are dengped; impaired, or amortized. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are acabtmtesing a trade date basis.
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An impairment loss is recognized when there is abje evidence that the investment is impaired. e Th
impairment loss is reversed if an increase in tivestment’s recoverable amount is due to an evedt t
occurred after the impairment loss was recognizeslvever, the adjusted carrying amount of the
investment may not exceed the carrying amountwioaid have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized for the investment in prior years.

Other Financial Assets

Investments in equity instruments with no quotadgs in an active market and with fair values ttatnot

be reliably measured, such as non-publicly tradedks, are measured at their original cost. The
accounting treatment for dividends on financialesssarried at cost is the same as that for didsiem
available-for-sale financial assets. An impairmess is recognized when there is objective evidghat
the asset is impaired. A reversal of this impaimhess is disallowed.

Bond investments with fixed or determinable paymeard with no quoted prices in an active market are
carried at amortized cost using the effective egemethod. The accounting treatment for thesel bon
investments is the same as that for held-to-mattinancial assets, except for the absence oficéstn on

the timing of their disposal.

Nonperforming Loans

Pursuant to “Regulations Governing the Procedwe8énking Institutions to Evaluation Assets ancaDe
with Nonperforming/Nonaccrual Loans” issued by ihaistry of Finance, the balances of loans andothe
credits extended by the Bank and the related adanterest are classified as nonperforming wheridae

is overdue and when this classification is approbgdthe board of directors. Nonperforming loans
reclassified from loans are classified as discoant$ loans; otherwise, these loans are classifieottzer
financial assets.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts and for Losses otuarantees

In determining the allowances for doubtful accouats for losses on guarantees, the Bank assesses th
collectibility of the balances of discounts andrnisareceivables, nonperforming loans, and othemtiral
assets as well as guarantees and acceptance® fepahific risks or general risks as of the balasteet
dates.

Under the regulations issued by Ministry of FinafREOF), the Bank evaluates doubtful accounts on the
basis of the estimated collectibility.

The MOF regulations also require the grouping ah®into these five classes: Normal, special enti
substandard, with doubtful collectibility and urleatible; the minimum allowances for doubtful acotu
and for losses on guarantees for the non-normaklsaould be 2%, 10%, 50% and 100% of outstanding
credits, respectively.

Later, the MOF issued a guideline stating thathiwithree years from January 1, 2011, the nornaido
should have a minimum allowance of 0.5%, with thewances for the four non-normal loans remaining
the same. The Bank believes it can meet this fiewance requirement within three years from Jaypuar
1, 2011.

Loan write-offs that are made in accordance withAvigdidelines and with the board of directors’ appto
are offset against the recorded allowance for dalatcounts.
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As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statememts,January 1, 2011, the Bank adopted the third-tim
revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standa(8&AS) No. 34 - “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.” One of the mainsiens is that the impairment of receivables
originated by the Bank should be covered by SFAS Bl Accounts receivable are assessed for
impairment at the end of each reporting period essidered impaired when there is objective evidenc
that, as a result of one or more events that oeduafter the initial recognition of the accountseigable,

the estimated future cash flows of the asset haea laffected. Objective evidence of impairmenticou
include:

e Significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
e Accounts receivable becoming overdue; or
® |t becoming probable that the debtor will entéoibankruptcy or undergo financial reorganization.

Accounts receivable that are assessed as not edpiaidividually are further assessed for impairnmang
collective basis. Objective evidence of impairmein& portfolio of accounts receivable could indutie
Bank’s past experience of collecting payments andherease in the number of delayed payments, ds we
as observable changes in national or local econoamditions that correlate with defaults on reckigea.

The amount of the impairment loss recognized isdifference between the asset carrying amount laead t
present value of estimated future cash flows, adtiing into account the related collaterals arargntees,
discounted at the receivable’s original effectmerest rate.

The carrying amount of the accounts receivableeduced through the use of an allowance account.
When accounts receivable are considered uncollectiiey are written off against the allowance acto
Recoveries of amounts previously written off arediied to the allowance account. Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are reizegnas bad debt in profit or loss.

Impairment of Assets

If the recoverable amount of an asset (mainly ptgpend equipment, intangible assets and invessnent
accounted for by the equity method) is estimatdaetéess than its carrying amount, the carryinguwarhof

the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. imfiairment loss is charged to earnings unlessigiset

is carried at a revalued amount, in which caseirtigairment loss is first treated as a reductiorthaf
unrealized revaluation increment and any remaitosg is charged to earnings.

If an impairment loss reverses, the carrying amaifithe asset is increased accordingly, but theeaged
carrying amount may not exceed the carrying amthattwould have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior yeafsreversal of an impairment loss is recognized in
earnings, unless the asset is carried at a revalmedint, in which case the reversal of the impantniess

is first recognized as gain to the extent thatrapairment loss on the same revalued asset wasopstyi
charged to earnings. Any excess amount is treegteah increase in the unrealized revaluation ineném

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwilkibcated to each of the relevant cash-generatiig u
(CGUs) that are expected to benefit from the syieergf the acquisition. A CGU to which goodwillsha
been allocated is tested for impairment annuallybenever there is an indication that the CGU may b
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the CGUdbees less than its carrying amount, the impairrigent
allocated to first reduce the carrying amount & goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to theepth
assets of the CGU pro rata on the basis of thgingramount of each asset in the CGU. A revertaho
impairment loss on goodwill is disallowed.

For long-term equity investments on which the Béals significant influence but over which it has no

control, the carrying amount (including goodwill)@ach investment is compared with its own recdslera
amount for the purpose of impairment testing.
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Investments Accounted for by the Equity Method

Investments in which the Bank holds 20 percent orenof the investees’ voting shares or exercises
significant influence over the investees’ operatamyl financial policy decisions are accounted fypitte
equity method.

The acquisition cost is allocated to the assetsised) and liabilities assumed on the basis of tlfesir
values at the date of acquisition, and the acduorisitost in excess of the fair value of the ideslife net
assets acquired is recognized as goodwill. Godbdwilnot amortized. The fair value of the net
identifiable assets acquired in excess of the atdn cost is used to reduce the fair value oheaicthe
noncurrent assets acquired (except for financis¢tasother than investments accounted for by théyeq
method, noncurrent assets held for sale, defen@mme tax assets, prepaid pension or other postretnt
benefit) in proportion to the respective fair vau® the noncurrent assets, with any excess rezedras
an extraordinary gain.

Profits from downstream transactions with an egaigthod investee are eliminated in proportion ® th
Bank’s percentage of ownership in the investee;dwaw if the Bank has control over the investelehal
profits are eliminated. Profits from upstream sactions with an equity-method investee are elitetha
in proportion to the Bank’s percentage of ownershifhe investee.

When the Bank subscribes for its investee’s negdyied shares at a percentage different from itemur
percentage of ownership in the investee, the Backrds the change in its equity in the investee® n
assets as an adjustment to investments, with asgwnding amount credited or charged to capitallgstr
When the adjustment should be debited to capitadlgs, but the capital surplus arising from longie
investments is insufficient, the shortage is debiteretained earnings.

When the Bank’s share in losses of an investee wieh the Bank has significant influence equads it
investment in that investee plus any advances rmadee investee, the Bank discontinues applying the
equity method. The Bank continues to recognizsehtse in losses of the investee if (a) the Bamkroits

to provide further financial support to the investr (b) the losses of the investee are considierdx
temporary and sufficient evidence shows imminettrreto profitability.

When the Bank’s share in losses of an investee wherh the Bank has control exceeds its investrrent
the investee, unless the other stockholders ofrrestee have assumed legal or constructive oldigat
and have demonstrated the ability to make paynmmisehalf of the investee, the Bank has to beaofall
the losses in excess of the capital contributedtbgkholders of the investee. If the investee sgiently
reports profits, these profits are first attributedthe Bank to the extent of the excess lossegqu#y
borne by the Bank.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost lessnatated depreciation. Major additions and
improvements to property and equipment are cap#d]i while repairs and maintenance are expensed
currently.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basieroestimated useful lives as follows: buildingsda
improvements, 50 to 55 years; machinery and equipn&to 5 years; transportation equipment, 3 to 5
years; and leasehold improvements, 5 years. Ryopad equipment still in use beyond their original
estimated useful lives are further depreciated twar newly estimated useful lives.

Upon sale or disposal of property and equipmergjr tbost and related accumulated depreciation are
removed from their respective accounts. Any resgigain (loss) is credited (charged) to currenbme.
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Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of another camp was previously amortized over the estimateddff
five years. Effective January 1, 2006, based enrtbwly released Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 37 - “Intangible Assets,” goodwill n® longer amortized and instead is tested for
impairment annually.

Collaterals Assumed

Collaterals assumed (included in other assetsjem@ded at cost, which includes the assumed pands
any necessary repairs to make the collateralsidaleand evaluated at the lower of cost or netzaile
value as of the balance sheet date.

Other Assets

Deferred charges, which include the costs of compaystem software and telephone installation, are
amortized on the straight-line basis over five gear

The loss on sale of nonperforming loans should doemgnized in the year of disposal to comply with
accounting principles generally accepted in theuRbp of China. In addition, the difference betwebe
carrying amount and selling price of the nonperfagrioans disposed of is amortized over 60 months i
accordance with Rule No. 15 of the Financial lositin Consolidation Law (Note 15).

Pension Cost

Pension cost under a defined benefit plan is deteahby actuarial valuations. Contributions madder
a defined contribution plan are recognized as pensbst during the year in which employees render
services.

Curtailment or settlement gains or losses on tHehet benefit plan are recognized as part of the ne
pension cost for the year.

Compound Instruments

The components of compound instruments are tresgpdrately as liabilities and equity instrument in
accordance with the substance of the contractuahgement. At the date of issue, the fair valughef
liability component is estimated using the prevalimarket interest rate for a similar noncompound
instrument (including any embedded non-equity @giwes). This fair value is recorded as a liapitn

an amortized cost basis until the liability is egtiished on instrument conversion or maturity. The
carrying value of the equity component is determibg deducting the amount of the liability companen
from the fair value of the compound instrument asvtele. This carrying value is recognized and
included in equity and is not subsequently remessur

Based on the newly released Statement of FinaAciedunting Standards No. 36 - “Financial Instrursent
Disclosure and Presentation,” transaction costsoofis issued on or after January 1, 2006 are &didca
proportion to the liability and equity componentgtee bonds.

Reserve for Default Losses and Securities Tradingdsses
Under the regulations of the Securities and FutBuegau (SFB), the Bank will provide a default rese
equal to 0.0028% of the total consigned trades hipnintil the accumulated reserve reaches $200,000

thousand. This reserve is used only to offsetadbsses resulting from customers’ default or ptbeses
as approved by the SFB.
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Under the regulations issued by the SFB, the Baokgnizes a trading loss reserve monthly at 10¥%aeof
net gain on sale of securities until this resergches $200,000 thousand. It should be used omlffset
actual losses on the sale of securities.

Under the Financial Supervisory Commission lettey. 989900738571 released on January 11, 2011,
securities firms became no longer required to rezegthe reserve for default losses and reserve for
securities trading losses from January 1, 2011.

Income Tax

The Bank applies the intra-year and inter-yearcalion methods to its income tax, whereby deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are recognizedtie tax effects of temporary differences, unussd
carryforwards and unused tax credits. Valuatidowalnces are provided to the extent, if any, thag i
more likely than not that deferred income tax asgai not be realized.

Tax credits for research and development experasditare recognized using the flow-through method.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are addo or deducted from the current year’s tax [siow.

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional &4xX10% of unappropriated earnings is provided for a
income tax in the year the stockholders approvedtention of earnings.

Recognition of Interest Revenue and Service Fees
Interest revenue on loans is recorded by the aconethod. No interest revenue is recognized in the
accompanying financial statements on loans and atfeglits extended by the Bank that are class#éied

nonperforming loans. The interest revenue on theses/credits is recognized upon collection.

Under a Ministry of Finance regulation, the inténeenue on credits covered by agreements thahext
their repayment periods is recorded as deferreghnex and recognized as revenue upon collection.

Service fees are recorded as revenue upon recepsubstantial completion of activities involvedtive
earnings process.

Contingencies

A loss is recognized if it is probable that an abses been impaired or a liability has been ina@iened the
amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. linipairment loss or liability incurrence is possilsind

the related amount cannot be reasonably estimatémbtnote disclosure of the circumstances thahimig
give rise to the possible loss or liability shobklmade.

. EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Financial Instruments

On January 1, 2011, the Bank adopted the newlyseevStatement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 34 - “Financial Instruments: Recogmtiand Measurement.” Among the main revisions is

the inclusion of loans and receivables originatgdthe Bank among the items now covered by SFAS
No. 34.
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Operating Segments

On January 1, 2011, the Bank adopted the newlye@&SFAS No. 41 - “Operating Segments.” The
statement requires that segment information beladied on the basis of the information about the
components of the Bank that management uses to ogd@ting decisions. SFAS No. 41 requires the
identification of operating segments on the basisnternal reports that are regularly reviewed b t
Bank's chief operating decision maker in order ltocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. This statement supersedes SFAS Nd'Styyment Reporting.”

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2012 2011
Cash on hand $ 4,492,417 $ 3,730,621
Checks for clearing 4,028,087 3,635,427
Due from banks 1,049,753 1,024,544

$ 9,570,257 $ 8,390,592

. DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK AND OTHER BANKS

December 31

2012 2011
Due from the Central Bank
Deposit reserve - checking account $ 4,448931 $ 7,343,378
Required deposit reserve 8,786,279 8,408,101
Deposit reserve - foreign-currency deposits 43,704 30,290
Deposit account in Central Bank 62,100,000 86,000,000

$ 75,378,914 $ 101,781,769
Under a directive issued by the Central Bank ofRIGC, New Taiwan dollar (NTD)-denominated deposit
reserves are determined monthly at prescribed oates/erage balances of customers’ NTD-denominated
deposits, which are subject to withdrawal reswitsi
In addition, the foreign-currency deposit reseraes determined at rates prescribed for balances of
foreign-currency deposits. These reserves mayithelrawn momentarily and are noninterest earning.

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PRO FIT OR LOSS

December 31

2012 2011
Financial assets held for trading
Commercial paper $ 5,138,492 $ 3,575,646
Government bonds 51,190 51,983
Domestic quoted stocks 7,984 98,257
Corporate bonds - 50,735
(Continued)
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December 31

2012 2011
Negotiable certificates of deposit $ - $ 1,512,400
Forward exchange contracts 67,305 110,757
Currency swap contracts 7,646 8,033
Option contracts 908 997

5,273,525 5,408,808
Financial assets designated as at fair value thrpuofit or loss

Corporate bonds 2,821,369 2,758,735
$ 8,094,894 $ 8,167,543

Financial liabilities held for trading

Forward exchange contracts $ 25,890 $ 32,292
Option contracts 908 997
Currency swap contracts 619 563
$ 27417 $ 33,852

(Concluded)

The Bank engaged in derivative transactions in 28i@ 2011 mainly to accommodate customers’ needs
and manage its exposure positions. The finanislalmanagement objective of the Bank was to mingmiz
risks due to changes in fair value or cash flows.

The contract amounts (notional amounts) of deneatransactions for accommodating customers’ needs
and managing its exposure positions as of DeceBie2012 and 2011 were as follows:

December 31

2012 2011
Currency swap contracts $ 17,637,175 $ 15,762,905
Forward exchange contracts 4,844,779 9,271,383
Option contracts
Buy 560,277 503,266
Sell 560,277 503,266

The gains or losses on financial assets and liggsilat fair value through profit or loss in 20112011
were as follows:

2012 2011

Net gain on financial assets at fair value thropgfit or loss $ 33,735 $ 123,034
Net gain (loss) on financial liabilities at fairlua through profit or

loss 489,921 (102,897
Gain, net $ 523,656 $ 20,137
Realized gain $ 503,033 $ 93,002
Unrealized gain (loss) 20,623 (72,865
Gain, net $ 523,656 $ 20,137
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The financial instruments at fair value throughfpror loss amounting to $4,562,768 thousand and
$3,677,469 thousand as of December 31, 2012 antl, 264pectively, had been sold under repurchase
agreements.

. RECEIVABLES, NET

December 31

2012 2011

Accounts receivable $ 12,113,187 $ 13,480,088
Asset-backed commercial paper 599,283 1,561,672
Interest receivable 581,758 605,686
Interbank clearing fund receivable 500,700 300,685
Acceptances receivable 142,674 106,760
Income tax refund receivable 100,493 145,259
Collection receivable 69,127 64,244
Receivable on disposal of property and equipment - 138,783
Others 188,995 15,062

14,296,217 16,418,239
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 172,094 1,331,578

$ 14,124,123 $ 15,086,661

. DISCOUNTS AND LOANS, NET

December 31

2012 2011

Discounts and overdraft $ 73,213  $ 87,178

Accounts receivable - financing 58,594 99,528
Loans

Short-term - unsecured 16,717,632 15,163,198

- secured 38,572,309 35,873,027

Medium-term - unsecured 11,337,976 8,511,019

- secured 29,309,204 27,165,831

Long-term - unsecured 5,620,513 5,964,654

- secured 101,959,901 99,023,101

Import and export negotiations 38,132 117,814

Overdue loans 371,879 601,434

204,059,353 192,606,784

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 2,225,915 1,926,791

$ 201,833,438 $ 190,679,993

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the balancesonfigtrual loans were $371,879 thousand and
$601,434 thousand, respectively. The unrecogninéetest revenues on nonperforming loans were
$5,661 thousand in 2012 and $13,334 thousand ih.201

In 2012 and 2011, the Bank wrote off certain ceediter completing the required legal procedures.
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As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statemehis,Bank assessed the impairment loss of loans and
receivables on the basis of a newly revised StatewfeFinancial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 34 -
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and MeasurdrenAs a result, no impairment loss was recognized
on due from the Central Bank and other banks. immmt of other loans and accounts receivable are
summarized as follows:

Loans

Allowance for
Gross Loans

Iltems Possible Losses
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
With objective evidence of |Assessed individual impairmg $ 2,634,534 $ 237,867
impairment Assessed collective impairme 493,839 119,960
W'.th no objective evidence Assessed collective impairme 201,396,518 1,868,088
impairment

Note 1: The amount of gross loans does not inclinde allowance for possible losses or discounts
(premiums).

Note 2: The amount of gross loans include the éstsrreceivable of $280,698 thousand and accepgtance
receivable amounting to $142,674 thousand, guaegmagments receivable of $39,947 thousand
and bills of exchange negotiated of $2,219 thousand

Receivables

Allowance for

Gross Receivables .
Possible Losses

Items

December 31, 2017

» December 31, 2012

With objective evidence of |Assessed individual impairme $ 1,563,932 $ 16,553
impairment Assessed collective impairme 2,283,054 131,326

W'.th no objective evidence Assessed collective impairme 9,611,146 24,215
impairment

Note 1: The amount of gross receivables does mitde the allowance for possible losses or discunt
(premiums).

Note 2: The amount of gross receivables does mhide the amounts of interests receivable of $ZH0,6

thousand, acceptances receivable amounting to &142housand, refundable income tax of

$100,493 thousand, interest receivable of $215ifibAsand on financial assets and liabilities,

non-delivery receivable of $49,944 thousand, guaeanpayments receivable of $39,947

thousand, option payments receivable of $7,70%#mers amounting to $868 thousand.

Loans

Gross Loans

Allowance for

Iltems Possible Losses

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2011
With objective evidence of |Assessed individual impairme¢ $ 3,030,153 $ 141,133
impairment Assessed collective impairme 639,371 179,015
With no objective evidence Assessed collective impairme 189,273,888 1,606,643

impairment

Note 1: The amount of gross loans does not inclinde allowance for possible losses or discounts

(premiums).
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Note 2: The amount of gross loans include the éstsrreceivable of $229,868 thousand and accepgtance
receivable amounting to $106,760 thousand.

Receivables
Gross Receivables AIIovyance for
Items Possible Losses
December 31, 2011 December 31, 2011
With objective evidence of |Assessed individual impairmg $ 2,132,606 $ 1,032,924
impairment Assessed collective impairme 2,745,424 246,000
W'.th nq objective evidence Assessed collective impairme 10,805,448 52,654
impairment

Note 1: The amount of gross receivables does mitde the allowance for possible losses or discunt
(premiums).

Note 2: The amount of gross receivables does mhide the amounts of interests receivable of $88,8
thousand, acceptances receivable amounting to Ba0&housand, refundable income tax of
$145,259 thousand, interest receivable of $251tB683sand on financial assets and liabilities and
others amounting to $1,181 thousand.

The changes in the allowance for doubtful accoontsliscounts and loans receivables are summarized a
follows:

2012 2011

Balance, beginning of year $ 3,258,369 $ 3,149,862
Provision (reversal) (736,490) 121,500
Write-off (1,174,681) (1,013,709)
Recovery of written-off credits 1,040,524 1,009,770
Reclassifications 11,122 (9,857)
Effects of exchange rates changes (835 803

Balance, end of year $ 2,398,009 $ 3,258,369

. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2012 2011
Corporate bonds $ 4,331,243 $ 2,393,246
Government bonds 2,151,382 2,707,520
Mutual funds 1,336,890 904,568
Overseas quoted stocks 1,032,966 742,383
Commercial paper 797,499 -
Domestic quoted stocks 587,176 769,179

$ 10,237,156 $ 7,516,896

The available-for-sale financial assets amountm&3,665,224 thousand and $4,254,626 thousand as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, had $&drunder repurchase agreements.
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10. HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2012 2011
Government bonds $ 556,316 $ 664,350
Corporate bonds 199,980 399,871
Asset-based securities 55,576 248,794

$ 811,872 $ 1,313,015

The held-to-maturity investments amounting to $214,thousand as of December 31, 2011 had been sold
under repurchase agreements.

11. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR BY THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31
2012 2011
Holding Holding
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)

Union Finance and Leasing International

Corporation $ 875,475 100.00 $ 806,789 100.00
Union Security Investment Trust Corporation 127,382 35.00 121,178 35.00
Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited 77,952 99.99 80,941 99.99
Union Real-Estate Management Corporation 54,490 40.00 66,721 40.00
Union Insurance Broker Company 33,884 100.00 24,793 100.00

Union Information Technology Corporation 13,232 99.99 14,372 99.99
$ 1,182,415 $ 1,114,794
Investment income (loss) recognized under the yguéthod was as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2012 2011
Union Finance and Leasing International Corporation $ 144,432 $ 62,941
Union Security Investment Trust Corporation 6,204 5,033
Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited (8,873) 2,566
Union Real-Estate Management Corporation (823) 12,676
Union Insurance Broker Company 22,917 15,969
Union Information Technology Corporation (1,240 (8,472

$ 162,717 $ 90,714

On the available-for-sale financial assets heldh®y Bank’s subsidiaries, the unrealized gain of, $12
thousand in 2012 and the unrealized loss of $22t683sand in 2011 were included in stockholders’
equity.
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12. FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST

December 31

2012 2011
Unquoted stocks

Financial Information Service Company $ 118,782 $ 118,782
Taiwan Asset Management Corporation 100,000 100,000
Taiwan Future Exchange Corporation 71,250 71,250
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corporation 50,000 50,000
Other 108,346 110,419

$ 448,378 $ 450,451

The above equity investments, which had no quotékp in an active market and had fair values that
could not be reliably measured, were carried at cos

13. NO-ACTIVE MARKET DEBT INSTRUMENTS

December 31
2012 2011

$ 43,871,572 $ 44,723,018

Asset-based securities

The no-active market debt instruments amountirge®, 334,744 thousand and $37,547,378 thousand as of

14.

15.

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, had $&drunder repurchase agreements.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Buildings

Machinery and equipment
Transportation equipment
Leasehold improvements

Prepayments for equipment

Net property and equipment

OTHER ASSETS

Deferred tax assets, net (Note 24)
Prepayments

Collaterals assumed, net
Deferred charges

Other
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December 31

2012 2011
$ 10,450,643 $ 10,556,562
953,995 848,000
1,236,472 1,247,404
235,678 229,498
311,496 287,770
2,737,641 2,612,672
- 12,811
$ 7,713,002 $ 7,956,701

December 31

2012

$ 2,841,035
147,790
100,608

97,431

1,242

$ 3,188,106

2011

$ 3,145,535
132,119
297,951
138,523

809

$ 3,714,937



16.

17.

In 2006, the Bank sold to Morgan Stanley Union Bahgset Management Corporation (MSUB)
nonperforming loans with a carrying value of $9,282 thousand at the contract price of $1,610,025
thousand and recognized a loss of $7,947,257 thdusarhe Bank deferred and amortized this loss over
60 months in accordance with the Financial IngatuConsolidation Law. As of December 31, 201&, th
total deferred loss on nonperforming loans had lmeortized. Had the losses not been deferred, the
pretax income would have increased by $965,261stadiin 2011.

As of December 31, 2011, the remaining paymentl88,783 thousand on the above transaction had not
been received from MSUB. As of December 31, 282 remaining payments had been received.

After evaluating the net fair value of the collatierassumed, the Bank recognized impairment loskes
$40,000 thousand in 2012 and $37,140 thousandlih.20

GOODWILL

The Bank acquired Chung Shing Bank (“Chung Shirgi) March 19, 2005 and recognized goodwill
amounting to $3,309,000 thousand. The goodwill rdizaiion period was five years, and the
amortization expense in 2005 was $551,500 thousaHdwever, the amortization of goodwill became no
longer required from January 1, 2006.

The Bank merged with Union Bills Finance Corponation August 16, 2010 and recognized goodwill
amounting to $130,498 thousand.

For the impairment test on Chung Shing, the Bagtéd individual business units as cash-generanitg
(CGUs). Goodwill resulting from the merger wasoedlted to the relevant CGUs. The recoverable
amount was determined by the value in use of ed8b @nd was calculated at the present values of the
forecast cash flows for the next five years basedhe going-concern assumption. Future cash flows
were estimated on the basis of Chung Shing's pteggerations and will be adjusted depending on the
business outlook and economic trends.

As a result of the impairment test, the Bank recxgpha goodwill impairment loss of $134,402 thoukam
2012 and $254,776 thousand in 2011. As of DecerBbef012 and 2011, the balances of accumulated
impairment were $902,691 thousand and $768,28%#wwl) respectively.

CALL LOANS AND DUE TO OTHER BANKS

December 31

2012 2011
Due to Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd. $ 4,817,779 $ 6,972,990
Call loans from banks 262,224 -
Overdraft 24,272 10,774
Due to the Central Bank and other banks 11,162 23,492

$ 5,115437 $ 7,007,256
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18.

19.

20.

PAYABLES

Notes and checks in clearing

Interest payable

Accrued expenses

Collection payable

Bank acceptances payable

Accounts payable on wire transfers received
Provision for payment to the Bank’s check
Domestic fund payable

Accounts payable

Dishonored accounts payable

Tax payable

Others

DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

Savings deposits

Time deposits

Demand deposits

Checking deposits

Negotiable certificates of deposit
Inward and outward remittances

BANK DEBENTURES

December 31

2012 2011
First subordinated bank $ - $ 1,190,000
debentures issued in 2006 -
class A
First subordinated bank 800,000 800,000
debentures issued in 2006 -
class B
First subordinated bank 900,000 900,000
debentures issued in 2009
First subordinated bank 2,000,000 2,000,000
debentures issued in 2011
First subordinated bank 1,500,000 -
debentures issued in 2012
$ 5,200,000 $ 4,890,000
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December 31

2012 2011
$ 4,028,087 $ 3,635,427
712,664 813,803
401,203 477,025
176,140 154,184
142,876 108,719
117,878 67,440
100,685 67,929
85,774 1,120
49,941 -
43,770 44,578
43,726 163,344
367,959 313,733
$ 6,270,703 $ 5,847,302

December 31

2012 2011
$ 224,501,376 $ 213,217,552
60,572,834 61,012,350
46,814,381 43,028,473
4591,171 4,356,838
787,900 1,033,900
131,474 107,797
$ 337,399,136 $ 322,756,910

Term

Fixed interest rate of 2.60%; maturi
May 2012

One year time savings deposit rate of
First Bank plus 0.3%; maturity:
November 2013

Fixed interest rate of 2.95%; maturi
June 2016

Fixed interest rate of 2.78%yaturity:
June 2018

Fixed interest rate of 2.32%; maturi
March 2019



21. PENSION PLAN

The pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LBAJ defined contribution plan. Based on the LPA,
the rate of the Bank’s monthly contributions to éogpes’ individual pension accounts is at 6% of thiyn
salaries and wages. Related pension costs wer@9thousand in 2012 and $88,298 thousand in 2011.

Under the Labor Standards Law, the Bank has a efinenefit pension plan covering all regular

employees. The Bank makes monthly contribution2%tof salaries and wages to the Labor Pension
Fund (managed by the employees’ pension fund adimative committee) deposited in the Bank of

Taiwan and to an employee pension account (in #ipel branch of the Bank), respectively. The Bank
recognized defined benefit pension costs of $53tA6@sand in 2012 and $43,628 thousand in 2011.

Information on the defined benefit plan is as fato

a. Components of net periodic pension cost

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011

Service cost $ 19,153 $ 19,011
Interest cost 22,711 22,441
Projected return on plan assets (11,748) (20,697)
Amortization

Prior service cost (511) (519)

Loss of pension cost 24,104 16,865
Curtailment or settlement gain - (3.473
Net periodic pension cost $ 53,709 $ 43,628

b. Reconciliation of funded status of the plan aodrued pension cost

December 31

2012 2011

Benefit obligation

Vested benefit obligation $ (161,020) $ (126,789)

Non-vested benefit obligation (673,033 (623,080

Accumulated benefit obligation (834,053) (749,869)

Additional benefits based on future salaries (420,107 (390,11)

Projected benefit obligation (1,254,160) (1,139,980)
Fair value of plan assets 623,900 567,150
Funded status (630,260) (572,830)
Unrealized net prior service cost (3,833) (4,344)
Unrecognized net loss 628,890 571,970
Additional liability (204,95) (177,51%
Accrued pension cost (included in other liabilijies $ (210,15% $ (182,719
Vested benefits $ (175,72% $ (140,119
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Actuarial assumptions as of December 31, 2082841

December 31

2012 2011
Discount rate used in determining present values 1.75% 2.00%
Future salary increase rate 3.00% 3.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 1.75% 2.00%

Year Ended December 31

2012 2011
Contributions to the fund $ 53,710 $ 44,038
Payments from the fund $ (5,915 $ (16,410

22. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

a.

In the stockholders’ meeting on June 15, 200F stockholders resolved to raise publicly or gela

the Bank’s cash capital by $8,000,000 thousanditiit@a one-time or a serial share issuance depending
on the market situation. On September 26, 200&, Bank privately issued 400,000 thousand
preferred shares at NT$10.00 par value and 6%efddate.

Under the Bank’s Articles of Incorporation, afteetBank appropriates the legal and special reserves
from its net income (less any deficit), the Bankwdd use part of the remainder as dividends to the
preferred stockholders. In their meeting on JUB1e2008, the Bank’s stockholders passed a resnlutio
to amend the Articles of Incorporation. Basedlua amendment, the issuance of preferred dividends
will no longer be whenever the Bank makes profitsl anstead will be made only under common
stockholders’ resolutions approving this issuancEhe preferred stockholders can participate in the
distribution of the remaining earnings at the ratfcone preferred share for one common share after
earnings distribution to the common stockholders dannot participate in the distribution of capital
surplus transferred to common stock. A preferiteares can be converted into one common share a
year after the issuance date. The Bank, upomgetipproval from the Banking Bureau, can call back
some or all of the outstanding preferred stockradie years from the issuance date at the prichef
issuance amount plus unpaid accumulated dividends.

On December 19, 2012, the board of directors apgordhe conversion of 282,089 thousand shares of
preferred private-placement shares into privategif@&ent common stock. The conversion amount
was $2,820,894 thousand and the record date fovecsion was December 31, 2012. After the

conversion, the preferred stock decreased from2530)88 thousand to $204,194 thousand, and the
amount of common shares increased from $17,233#20&and to $20,060,202 thousand.

Capital surplus

The capital surplus from shares issued in excegsaof(additional paid-in capital from issuance of
common shares and treasury stock transactions)dandtions may be used to offset a deficit; in
addition, when the Bank has no deficit, this cdstaplus may be distributed in cash or capitalized
within a certain percentage of the Bank’s paidapital.

The capital surplus from long-term investments, leyge stock options and conversion options may
not be used for any purpose.
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C.

Retained earnings

The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provide thainaal net income less any prior years’ deficit dtiou
be appropriated in the following order:

1) 30% as legal reserve;
2) Special reserve, as deemed proper;
3) Together with prior year’s unappropriated eagain Dividends;
4) The remainder:
a) Retained earnings, as deemed proper;
b) Employees’ bonus of at least 10% (excludingrpy&ar's unappropriated earnings);

c) The remainder: 0.5% as remuneration to directnd supervisors (excluding prior year’s
unappropriated earnings) and bonus to stockhobeepproved by the stockholders.

These appropriations should be resolved by théistdders in the following year and given effecino
the financial statements of that year.

The board of directors (BOD) decides the approjpraand distribution of cash and stock dividends,
taking into account the Bank’s overall financiatlaaconomic condition, future profitability and cipbi
expenditure requirements. In principle, when tlamiBof International Settlement ratio is lower than
the ratio approved by the authorities plus 1%, grily stock dividends will be declared. If the &g
reserve has not reached the Bank’'s paid-in camgeh dividends are limited to 15% of the Bank’s
paid-in capital. The plan on employees’ bonus agmuneration to directors and supervisors is
proposed by the board of directors.

For 2012, the bonus to employees was estimated4ad 85 thousand and the remuneration to directors
and supervisors was estimated at $2,224 thousartte bonus to employees and remuneration to
directors and supervisors represented 10% and Gdsfpectively, of net income (net of the bonus and
remuneration). Material differences between thestamates and the amounts proposed by the Board
of Directors in the following year are adjusted fior the current year. If the actual amounts
subsequently resolved by the stockholders diffemfrthe proposed amounts, the differences are
recorded in the year of stockholders’ resolutiom @hange in accounting estimate. If a share bisnus
resolved to be distributed to employees, the nurobshares is determined by dividing the amount of
the share bonus by the closing price (after consigehe effect of cash and stock dividends) of the
shares of the day immediately preceding the stddkin® meeting.

Based on a directive issued by the Securities andrés Bureau (SFB), an amount equal to the net
debit balance of certain stockholders’ equity aateyincluding unrealized gain or loss on financial
instruments, net loss not recognized as pensioy casulative translation adjustments, except the
treasury stock) should be transferred from unappatga earnings to a special reserve. Any special
reserve appropriated may be reversed to the eatéhe decrease in the net debit balance.

Under an SFB directive, if a financial institutisn’nonperforming loans are sold to an asset
management corporation and the loss on this salmstized over five years, a special reserve shoul
be appropriated from retained earnings at an amequal to the difference of the loss on sale of
nonperforming loans and the amortized amount, @sined by the Financial Institution Consolidation
Law, and the special reserve appropriated frommetiearnings is subject to earnings appropriation.
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The appropriations of earnings for 2011 and 2080 were approved in the stockholders’ meetings on
June 22, 2012 and June 9, 2011, respectively, agfallows:

Dividends Per Share

Appropriation of Earnings (NT$)
For For For For

Year 2011 Year 2010 Year 2011 Year 2010
Legal reserve $ 547,985 $ 352,978
Special reserve (266,264) 823,616
Cash dividends on preferred shares 757,451 - $ 06 $ -
Stock dividends on common shares 658,396 - 0.4 -
Stock dividends on preferred shares 121,004 - 0.4 -

The appropriations of the 2012 earnings were prepdry the board of directors on March 20, 2013.
The appropriations, including the dividends pershaere as follows:

Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 784,074

Special reserve (201,754)

Cash dividends on preferred shares 181,042 $ 0.60
Stock dividends on common shares 1,839,520 0.917
Stock dividends on preferred shares 18,725 0.917

The 2012 appropriations of earnings, bonus to epeg® and remuneration to directors and supervisors
will be presented to the stockholders in their imgeon June 14, 2013.

The information on the proposed and resolved egsniappropriation is available on the Market
Observation Post System web site of the Taiwank3fachange.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shouwtdniade until the legal reserve equals the Bank’s
paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to bfisdeficit. If the Bank has no deficit and thgdk
reserve has exceeded 25% of the Bank’s paid-intalaphe excess may be transferred to capital or
distributed in cash.

In addition, the Banking Law provides that, beftdre balance of the reserve reaches the aggregate pa
value of the outstanding capital stock, annual ahgidlends should not exceed 15% of aggregate par
value of the outstanding capital stock of the Bank.

Based on the Financial Supervisory Commission’selcdtlo. 09900738571 released in January 2011,
securities firms are required to transfer theiruamglated reserve for default losses and reserve for
securities trading losses up to December 31, 20%pécial reserves.

In 2010, the Bank transferred its reserve for deflasses of $48,589 thousand, reserve for seeasriti
trading losses of $10,528 thousand, and deferredme tax assets amounting to $8,260 thousand,
which totaled $50,857 thousand in 2010, to spee&edrve.

The above special reserve may be used only fotadamg half of it if the reserve has reachedeaist
50% of the paid-in capital or for offsetting a dfi

Except for non-ROC resident stockholders, all shodtters receiving the dividends are allowed a tax
credit equal to their proportionate share of tltmime tax paid by the Bank.
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23. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENS ES

24,

Personnel expenses
Salaries and wages
Bonus and rewards
Labor insurance and national health insurance
Pension
Other

Depreciation
Amortization

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

A reconciliation of income tax expense based owrnme before income tax at the statutory rates of 17%

and income tax expense was as follows:

Income tax expense at the statutory rate
Tax effect of adjusting items:
Permanent differences
Tax-exempt income
Others
Temporary differences
Loss carryforwards used
Additional income tax under the Alternative Minimuirax Act
Current income tax expense
Deferred income tax expense
Temporary differences
Investment tax credits
Loss carryforwards produced
Other adjustment in valuation allowance
Adjustments for prior years’ tax

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) were ds\s:

Loss carryforwards

Investment tax credit

Reserve for default

Unrealized loss on collaterals assumed
Impairment loss on financial assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts
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2012

$ 1,661,448

414,765
185,477
144,700

19,290

$ 2,425,680

$ 192,156
$ 67,395

2011

$ 1,568,821
453,740
175,387
131,926

17,012

$ 2,346,886

$ 219,776
$ 82,178

Years Ended December 31

2012

$ 516,833

(89,125)
(33,988)
42,145
(435,865)
58,822
58,822

(50,128)

436,298

(20,098)
1,721

$ 426,615

2011

$ 377,635

(340,028)
(8,774)
65,296
(94,129)
191,030
191,030

(44,520)
6,424

142,124

119,375

(19,668
$ 394,765

December 31

2012

$ 2,867,403
1,200

22,717
164,105
201,417

2011

$ 3,303,701
3,082

452

15,917
164,105
201,575
(Continued)



December 31

2012 2011
Unrealized valuation gain on derivative instruments $ (7,264) $ (13,285)
Investment loss under the equity method 2,238 729
Amortization of goodwill (325,855) (344,266)
Unrealized exchange gains or losses 8,078 (6,771)
Accrued pension cost (1,261) (1,261)
Allowance for losses on guarantees 3,148 -
Cumulative translation adjustments 115,546 53,974

3,051,472 3,377,952
Less: Allowance for valuation of deferred incorae assets 210,437 232,417
Net deferred income tax assets (included in otbseta) $ 2,841,035 $ 3,145,535

(Concluded)

Under the Financial Institution Merger Act, thedosarryforwards from deferred income tax assete wer
recalculated and adjusted on the basis of the ptiopcof shares in the surviving entity held by B@&nk’s
stockholders after the merger.

As of December 31, 2012, investment tax creditsprsed the following:

Total Remaining
Creditable Creditable Expiry
Laws and Statutes Tax Credit Source Amount Amount Year
Statute for Upgrading IndustriesPersonnel training $ 1,200 $ 1,200 2013

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2012 congbtise following:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 2,054,611 2016
7,360,995 2017
3,598,322 2018
3,654,973 2019
198,174 2020
$ 16,867,075

The Bank’s income tax returns through 2008 had lezeamined and cleared by the tax authorities.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the balancekeofrbputation credits allocable to the stockholders
were $300,853 thousand and $386,199 thousand,ctese.

The creditable ratios for the distribution of eags of 2012 and 2011 were 11.47% (estimate) antB20.
(actual), respectively.

For the distribution of earnings generated aftenuday 1, 1998, the ratio for the imputation credits
allocable to stockholders of the Bank is based len lialance of the ICA as of the date of dividend
distribution. Thus, the expected creditable r&drothe 2012 earnings may be adjusted, dependingen
ICA balance on the date of dividend distribution.
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25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The Bank issued convertible preferred stock, whdobld be transferred to common stock of the Bank;
thus, the capital structure of the Bank is compéidaand the calculation of basic and diluted emsiper
share (EPS) is required.

The numerators and denominators used in computi®&e summarized as follows:

Denominator Earnings
Numerator (Amounts) (Shares in Per Share (NT$)
Pretax After Tax Thousands) Pretax  After Tax
2012
Basic EPS $ 3,040,196 $ 2,613,581
Less: Preferred dividends (181,043 (181,043
Basic EPS
Income for the year
attributable to common
stockholders 2,859,153 2,432,538 1,724,702 $ 166 $ 1.41
Effect of potential dilutive
convertible preferred stock 181,043 181,043 301,738
Bonus to employees - - 4,422
Diluted EPS $ 3,040,196 $ 2,613,581 2,030,862 $ 150 $ 1.29
2011
Basic EPS $ 2,221,380 $ 1,826,615 1,723,931
Less: Preferred dividends (181,50% (181,50%
Basic EPS
Income for the year
attributable to common
stockholders 2,039,875 1,645,110 $ 118 $ 0.9
Effect of potential dilutive
convertible preferred stock 181,505 181,505 302,509
Diluted EPS $ 2,221,380 $ 1,826,615 2,026,440 $ 110 $ 0.90

The ARDF issued Interpretation 2007-052, which megu companies to recognize bonuses paid to
employees, directors and supervisors as compensatipenses beginning January 1, 2008. These
bonuses were previously recorded as appropriafroms earnings. If the Bank may settle the bonus to
employees by cash or shares, the Bank should pesthahthe entire amount of the bonus will be sétih
shares and the resulting potential shares shoulohddeded in the weighted average number of shares
outstanding used in the calculation of diluted ER3$he shares have a dilutive effect. The numiser
shares is estimated by dividing the entire amodirthe bonus by the closing price of the shareshat t
balance sheet date. The dilutive effect of thespil shares should be included in the calculagbn
diluted EPS until the stockholders resolve the nesmtif shares to be distributed to employees at thei
meeting in the following year.

The weighted average number of shares outstandmgRS calculation has been retroactively adjulied
the issuance of employee stock bonuses districnuédf earnings for the year ended December 311 201
and stock dividends. This adjustment caused thie laad diluted after income tax EPS for the yemied
December 31, 2011 to decrease from NT$1.00 to NoAS@nd from NT$0.96 to NT$0.90, respectively.
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26. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to those disclosed in other footnotggnificant transactions between the Bank and edlat
parties are summarized as follows:

a. Related parties and their relationships withBaek

Related Party

Relationship with the Bank

Union Finance and Leasing International Corporation Subsidiary

(UFLIC)
Union Information Technology Corporation (UIT)
Union Insurance Broker Company (UIB)
Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited

Union Securities Investment Trust Corporation (US)T

Union Capital (Cayman) Corp.

New Asian Ventures Ltd.

Union Real-Estate Management Corporation
Hung-Kou Construction Inc., Ltd. (“Hung-Kou”)

Union Ran Zheng Co., Ltd. (URZ)

The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. (“Liberty Times”)

Long Shan Lin Corporation
Yong-Xuan Co., Ltd. (*Yong-Xuan”)

Liu Jin Fu

Union Enterprise Construction Co., Ltd. (UECC)

Zhong Li Venture Corporation

Jiang Jhen Syong

Lin Ci Yong

Bao Xing Investment Corporation

Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. (*Yu-Pang”)

Li Tsai Jhao Mei

Morgan Stanley Union Bank Assets Management
Corporation (MSUB)

Liang Ji Investment Corporation

Union Recreation Enterprise Corporation

Others
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Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary of UFLIC

Subsidiary of UFLIC

Equity-method investee

Its chairman is a second-degree relative of
the Bank’s director/general manager

Its chairman is a second-degree relative of
the Bank’s director/general manager

The Bank'’s director/general manager and
the chairman of the board of directors are
the director and supervisor, respectively,
of Liberty Times

Its chairman is a second-degree relative of
the Bank’s director/general manager

Its chairman is a second-degree relative of
the Bank’s director/general manager

Director

Director

Director

Director

Supervisor

Supervisor

Supervisor

Wife of the Bank’s director

Related party in substance

Related party in substance

Related party in substance

Directors, supervisors, managers, and their
relatives and affiliates.



1) Loans

December 31, 2012

b. Significant transactions with related parties:

Differences in

Highest Terms of
Balance in the Loan Classification Transaction
Account Year Ended Nonper- with Those
Volume or December 31, Ending Normal forming for Unrelated
Type Name 2012 Balance Loans Loans Collaterals Parties
Consumer loans 1 $ 450 $ 450 $ 450 $ - None
Self-used housing mortgage 11 63,607 62,315 62,315 Real estate None
loans
Other loans Union Finance 2,062,486 2,044,926 2,044,926 Land, building None
and Leasing and time
International deposit
Corporation
December 31, 2011
Differences in
Highest Terms of
Balance in the Loan Classification Transaction
Account Year Ended Nonper- with Those
Volume or December 31, Ending Normal forming for Unrelated
Type Name 2011 Balance Loans Loans Collaterals Parties
Consumer loans 3 $ 1,150 $ 1,010 $ 1,010 $ - None
Self-used housing mortgage 16 61,489 50,894 50,894 Real estate None
loans
Other loans Union Finance 1,634,634 1,568,880 1,568,880 Land, building None
and Leasing and time
International deposit
Corporation
December 31 Interest Revenue
Amount % Rate Amount %
2012 $ 2,107,691 1.04 1.20%-3.23% $ 40,455 0.44
2011 1,620,784 0.85 1.02%-3.82% 34,181 0.36
2) Deposits
December 31 Interest Expense
Amount % Rate Amount %
2012 $ 2,422,662 0.72 0%-4.85% $ 12,411 0.36
2011 3,899,528 1.21 0%-4.76% 28,561 0.99
3) Guarantees and letters of credit
December 31, 2012
Highest Balance of
Balance in the Guarantees
Year Ended and Letters
December 31, Ending of Credit
Name 2012 Balance (Note) Rate Collateral
Union Recreation Enterprise $ 122,199 $ 54,899 $ - 0.3%-0.5%  Time deposits
Corporation
The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. 18,723 10,923 - 0.05% Land and buildings
71,040 71,040 - 0.3% Time deposits

Long Shan Lin Corporation
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December 31, 2011

Highest Balance of
Balance in the Guarantees
Year Ended and Letters
December 31, Ending of Credit
Name 2011 Balance (Note) Rate Collateral
Union Recreation Enterprise $ 82,232 $ 79,749 $ - 0.3%-0.5%  Time deposits
Corporation
The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. 62,178 4,942 0.05% Land and buildings
71,040 71,040 0.3% Time deposits

Long Shan Lin Corporation

Note:

4) Securities brokerage fees

Reserve for guarantee loss is provided emésis of the estimated unrecoverable amount.

Year Ended December 31

Amount %
2012 $ 4,013 7.36
2011 2,821 4.03

5) Consulting and advisory contract

The Bank and UFLIC entered into a three-year coimgulcontract in October 2009.

UFLIC’s

services included consultation on management, rtiagseand promotion activities on auto loans as
well as on loan management and collection of owerdans, etc. (excluding the approval of loan

applications).

contract termination was approved by the boardimgfctbrs on March 16, 2011.

Before the expiry of the contrdlese Bank and UFLIC ended the contract, and this

The consulting

fees and related expenses paid were $19,037 trhobusa2011 (included in other operating

expenses).

6) Leases

a) The Bank as lessee

Under operating lease agreements with terms ofyeae to five years, the Bank rents from
related parties office spaces for use by the HeHideD Trust, International Banking Dept.,
Wealth Management, Consumer Banking Dept., Sectiitance Dept., Credit Card Dept.,
Northern Collaterals Assumed Appraise Center, aud branches. Rentals are payable
guarterly, with some contracts allowing placemeithuvhe lessors of lease deposits in lieu of
rental payments. Rental expenses and lease dep@sie as follows:

Lease Deposit (Included in Rental Expense (Included ir
Other Financial Assets) Other Operating Expense)

Amount % Amount %

2012

Yu-Pang $ 454,290 6.42 $ 14,821 0.63

Hung-Kuo 218,760 3.09 100,675 4,28

Yong-Xuan 13,649 0.19 57,514 2.45

UECC 4,384 0.06 9,266 0.39

UFLIC - - 3,447 0.15
(Continued)
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Lease Deposit (Included in Rental Expense (Included ir
Other Financial Assets) Other Operating Expense)

Amount % Amount %

2011

Yu-Pang $ 454,400 10.19 $ 13,634 0.59
Hung-Kuo 218,760 491 100,045 4.32
Yong-Xuan 13,649 0.31 57,475 2.48
UECC 4,384 0.10 9,253 2.40
UFLIC - - 3,447 0.15

(Concluded)

The Bank rented cars for business use from UFLi€;rental expenses were $9,094 thousand
in 2012 and $7,495 thousand in 2011. Rentals peyadb of December 31, 2012 and 2011
were $107 thousand and $64 thousand, respectively.

b) The Bank as lessor

The Bank’s South Taoyuan Branch, Kaohsiung Brahdihcynan Branch, Chiayi Branch and
Fucheng Branch leased part of their office premisddFLIC under operating lease agreements
starting from May 2011 to April 2016, from June 20tb December 2015, from April 2011 to
September 2017, from July 2009 to July 2014, ammnfrApril 2011 to February 2014,
respectively. The leasing revenues received wet@ $housand in 2012 and $1,131 thousand
in 2011. The lease deposits received (includedther financial liabilities) were both $227
thousand in 2012 and 2011.

7) The disposal of nonperforming loans and assgminelated collaterals

On June 27, 2006 and September 20, 2006, the RddkesMorgan Stanley Union Bank some of
its nonperforming loans and related collateral prop for $995,000 thousand and $615,025
thousand, respectively. As of December 31, 2012tdtal proceeds of the sale had been received
(refer to Note 15).

8) Available-for-sale financial assets

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Bank hadhaged 97,878 thousand and 48,344 thousand
units, respectively, of beneficial certificatesuied by USITC, which amounted to $1,213,996
thousand and $554,130 thousand, respectively.

9) UIT sold computers, related material and saofenand provided network service to the Bank. The
related purchase and service fee in 2012 and 2@t#& $82,682 thousand and $90,638 thousand,
respectively.

10) The Bank provided insurance consulting seraing sales assistance to UIB. The commission and
fee revenues were $161,213 thousand in 2012 andl 84 thousand in 2011. The commission
revenues on insurance premium (included in comomssiand fee revenue) were $310,225
thousand in 2012 and $173,825 thousand in 2011.

Under the Banking Law, except for consumer and govent loans, credits extended by the Bank to

any related party should be fully secured, andctieelit terms for related parties should be simtitar
those for unrelated parties.
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27.

28.

For transactions between the Bank and relatedesartine terms are similar to those transacted with
third parties, except for the preferential interedes offered to employees for savings and loatisnw
prescribed amounts.

c. Compensation of directors, supervisors and nmemagt personnel:

Years Ended December 31

2012 2011
Salaries $ 18,153 $ 17,499
Incentives 4,994 3,877
Traveling fare 1,626 1,732
Special compensation 480 480
Car rental and oil subsidy 2,745 2,486
Remuneration to directors and supervisors 2,224 -

$ 30,222 $ 26,074

PLEDGED ASSETS

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, government bandsank debentures, which amounted to $158,200
thousand and $179,800 thousand (both amounts etlirdother financial assets), respectively, haghbe
provided to the courts and the Bank of Taiwan asra@utee deposits on provisional seizures agaiest th
debtors’ properties, as reserve for credit cardivables, as guarantee deposits on bills finaneeatipns,

and as trust reserve. In addition, as of Decer3tier2012 and 2011, negotiable certificates of digpos
which amounted to $5,000,000 thousand and $2,50G/tfusand, respectively (both amounts included in
other financial assets), had been provided to #mr@l Bank as collateral for day-term overdratft.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Financial instruments, contingencies and commitmenthe Bank, in addition to those disclosed irteNo
30, are summarized as follows:

a. Operating leases

The Bank rents several office premises for its tih@s under operating leases ranging from 2 to 20
years. Rentals are payable monthly, quarterlynaually. For the Nanking E. Rd., San Chung, and
Woujia branches, lease deposits are made in lieleade payments. The rental expenses were
recognized at imputed interests of 1.37% in 2018 &r08% in 2011. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Year Amount

2013 $ 408,437
2014 340,230
2015 239,435
2016 125,151
2017 79,256

The present value of total rentals of $356,122 shad for beyond 2018 is about $332,863 thousand,
discounted at the Bank's one-year time depositéstaate of 1.36% on December 31, 2012.
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Computer equipment purchase contracts

The Bank had contracts to buy computer equipmedt software for $45,676 thousand, of which
$29,217 thousand had been paid as of Decembe032, 2

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

As of December 31, 2012, securities with a totadtcof $28,289,349 thousand were sold under
agreements for repurchase between January 2013@mid2013. The repurchase price is based on

the notional amount plus interest, which is calmdaat the agreed-upon interest rate.

Securities purchased under resell agreements

As of December 31, 2012, securities with a totalt ad $21,764,953 thousand were purchased under
agreements to resell for $21,774,630 thousandnnalg 2012.

Balance sheet of trust accounts and trust pyopad equipment accounts

Balance Sheet of Trust Accounts
December 31, 2012

Trust Assets Amount
Bank deposits $ 4,051,339
Investments
Mutual funds 35,157,618
Common stock 147,580
Short-term bills and securities
purchased under resell agreements 91,839
Accounts receivable 2,645
Stock in custody 7,955,499
Real estate - land and building 9,722,823
Total $ 57,129,343

Trust Liabilities and Capital

Income tax payable
Marketable securities payable

Trust capital

Reserve and deficit

Total

Balance Sheet of Trust Accounts
December 31, 2011

Trust Assets Amount
Bank deposits $ 3,015,199
Investments
Mutual funds 33,146,210
Common stock 172,174
Short-term bills and securities
purchased under resell agreements 73,565
Accounts receivable 1,612
Stock in custody 7,330,424
Real estate - land and building 7,489,540
Total $ 51,228,724
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Trust Liabilities and Capital

Income tax payable
Marketable securities payable

Trust capital

Reserve and deficit

Total

Amount

$ 86
7,955,499
49,256,059
(82,30)

$ 57,129,343

Amount

$ 52
7,330,424
44,037,252
(139,00%

$ 51,228,724



Trust Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Amount
Trust income
Interest revenue - demand accounts $ 1,566
Interest revenue - time deposits 6,500
Interest revenue - short-term bills and securpigshased under resell
agreements 368
Cash dividend 9,102
Realized capital gain - fund 44
Income from beneficial certificates 371
Total trust income 17,951
Trust expense
Management expense 3,754
Custodian fee 8
Taxation 100,988
Realized capital loss - fund 278
Other 26,768
Total trust expense 131,796
Loss before tax (113,845)
Income tax expense (1,880
Loss after tax (115,725)
Unrealized capital gain - GTSM stock 40,586
Unrealized capital gain - fund 1,107
Unrealized capital loss - GTSM stock (867)
Unrealized capital loss - fund 479
Net loss $ (75,37%

Note: The trust income statements above are nhtded in the Bank’s income statements.

Trust Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Amount

Trust income

Interest revenue - demand accounts $ 472

Interest revenue - time deposits 5,392

Interest revenue - short-term bills and securpigshased under resell

agreements 232

Cash dividends 17,625

Realized capital gain - fund 571

Income from beneficial certificates 618

Total trust income 24,910
Trust expense

Management expense 4,398

Taxation 164,689

Realized capital loss - fund 2,297

Other 13,084

Total trust expense 184,468

(Continued)
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Amount

Loss before tax $ (159,558)
Income tax expense (2,423
Loss after tax (161,981)
Unrealized capital gain - GTSM stock 40,744
Unrealized capital gain - fund 243
Unrealized capital loss - GTSM stock (868)
Unrealized capital loss - fund (1,065
Net loss $ (122,92y
(Concluded)

Note: The trust income statements above are nhtded in the Bank’s income statements.

Trust Property and Equipment Accounts
December 31, 2012

Investment Portfolio Amount

Bank deposits $ 4,051,339
Investments

Mutual funds 35,157,618

Common stock 147,580

Short-term bills and securities purchased undesliragreements 91,839

Accounts receivable 2,645

Stock in custody 7,955,499

Real estate - land and buildings 9,722,823

$ 57,129,343

Trust Property and Equipment Accounts
December 31, 2011
Investment Portfolio Amount

Bank deposits $ 3,015,199
Investments

Mutual funds 33,146,210

Common stock 172,174

Short-term bills and securities purchased undesliragreements 73,565

Accounts receivable 1,612

Stock in custody 7,330,424

Real estate - land and buildings 7,489,540

$ 51,228,724
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AND INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES

29. AVERAGE AMOUNT AND AVERAGE INTEREST RATE OF INT EREST-EARNING ASSETS

Average balance is calculated by the daily avetzjance of interest-earning assets and interesinigea

liabilities.

Interest-earning assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from the Central Bank and other banks
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Securities purchased under resell agreements
Discounts and loans

Accounts receivable - credit card
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

No-active market debt instruments

Interest-bearing liabilities

Call loans and due to other banks

Due to Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd.

Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Demand deposits

Savings - demand deposits

Time deposits

Time-savings deposits

Negotiable certificates of deposit

Bank debentures

Interest-earning assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from the Central Bank and other banks
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Securities purchased under resell agreements
Discounts and loans

Accounts receivable - credit card
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

No-active market debt instruments
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2012
Average Average
Balance Rate (%)
880,436 0.81
93,239,726 0.82
13,746,317 0.68
6,848,497 0.76
197,865,711 2.61
9,738,705 10.22
9,910,148 0.91
1,162,516 1.82
41,879,763 4.60
475,277 0.10
5,733,631 1.39
34,652,859 0.69
42,960,345 0.16
87,001,222 0.29
59,691,231 1.26
132,276,231 1.41
925,177 0.74
5,367,022 2.52

2011
Average Average
Balance Rate (%)
913,309 0.79
80,163,764 0.77
6,500,141 0.77
347,839 0.73
191,483,124 2.62
10,894,811 9.82
7,993,028 0.95
2,270,566 3.16
50,017,185 5.16

(Continued)



2011

Average Average
Balance Rate (%)
Interest-bearing liabilities
Call loans and due to other banks $ 657,356 0.11
Due to Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd. 8,076,022 1.31
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 35,821,867 0.62
Demand deposits 39,637,391 0.14
Savings - demand deposits 84,519,439 0.27
Time deposits 54,569,995 1.08
Time-savings deposits 119,090,755 1.30
Negotiable certificates of deposit 1,395,520 0.68
Bank debentures 4,846,959 2.51
(Concluded)
30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair values of financial instruments
December 31
2012 2011
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss $ 8,094,894 $ 8,094,894 $ 8,167,543 $ 8,167,543
Available-for-sale financial assets 10,237,156 10,237,156 7,516,896 7,516,896
Other short-term financial assets 120,737,754 120,737,754 125,365,389 125,365,389
Discounts and loans, net 201,833,438 201,833,438 190,679,993 190,679,993
Held-to-maturity financial assets 811,872 822,838 1,313,015 1,328,865
Financial assets carried at cost 448,378 - 450,451 -
No-active market debt instruments 43,871,572 44,238,804 44,723,018 44 569,296
Other financial assets 7,071,901 7,071,901 4,457,747 4,457,747
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 27,417 27,417 33,852 33,852
Other short-term financial liabilities 39,763,237 39,763,237 47,321,184 47,321,184
Deposits 337,267,662 337,267,662 322,649,113 322,649,113
Bank debentures 5,200,000 5,360,295 4,890,000 5,023,408
Other financial liabilities 398,965 398,965 337,852 337,852

b. Methods and assumptions applied in estimatiedgdh values disclosures for financial instrumegnts
as follows:

1) The carrying amounts of the following short-tefimancial instruments approximate their fair
values because of their short maturities: Cashcasth equivalents, due from the Central Bank
and other banks, securities purchased under reggkements, receivables (tax refundable
excluded), call loans and due to banks, secursiidd under repurchase agreements, payable (tax
payable excluded) and remittances.
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

Fair values of financial instruments designatad at FVTPL and available-for-sale or

held-to-maturity financial assets are based orr tipgoted prices in an active market. For those
instruments with no quoted market prices, their fealues are determined using valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptionsistent with those generally used by other
market participants to price financial instruments.

Fair values of derivatives are based on their qugigces in an active market. For those
derivatives with no quoted market prices, theirr faalues are determined using valuation
techniques incorporating estimates and assumptionsistent with those generally used by other
market participants to price financial instruments.

Fair values of forward contracts, interest ratepsaad cross-currency swap contracts are estimated
on the basis of forward rates provided by Reuters.

The fair values of no-active debt instruments assed on quoted prices of counter-parties and
adjusted by evaluations of debtor’s credit.

Discounts and loans and deposits are interestrgpassets and interest-bearing liabilities. S/hu
their carrying amounts represent fair values. Twevalue of nonperforming loans is based on
their carrying amount, which is net of allowancedoubtful accounts.

Financial assets carried at cost are investmeniaquoted shares, i.e., shares that have neduot
prices in an active market and entail an unreadgrailgh cost to determine their fair values.
Therefore, no fair value is presented.

Refundable deposits have no specified matuaty;dthus, their market value is estimated on the
basis of their carrying value in the balance she&he carrying value of the guarantee deposits
received is used as the basis to estimate theketaalues.

The fair values of bank debentures are estimatethe basis of prices published by the GreTai
Securities Market.

The fair values of forward contracts, cross-ency swap contracts and interest rate swap costract
are based on present value techniques. Optiowvdaies are based on estimates using the Black
Scholes model.

Fair values of financial assets and financatilities determined on the basis of quoted mapkietes
or estimates made using valuation techniques anenswized as follows:

December 31

2012 2011
Estimates Based Estimates Based
Quoted Market on Valuation Quoted Market on Valuation
Prices Techniques Prices Techniques
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss $ 7,984 $ 8,086,910 $ 98,257 $ 8,069,286
Available-for-sale financial assets 2,957,032 7,280,124 2,416,130 5,100,766
Held-to-maturity investments - 822,838 - 1,328,865
No-active market debt instruments - 44,238,804 - 44 569,296
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 27,417 - 33,852
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The fair value hierarchy of the Bank’s financiadtuments as of December 31, 2012 was as follows:

December 31, 2012

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Nonderivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)
Held-for-trading financial assets
Stock $ 7,984 $ 7,984 $ - $ -
Debt instruments 51,190 - 51,190 -
Commercial paper 5,138,492 - 5,138,492 -
Financial assets designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition 2,821,369 - 2,821,369 -
Available-for-sale financial assets
Stock 1,620,142 1,620,142 - -
Debt instruments 6,482,625 - 6,482,625 -
Beneficial certificates 1,336,890 1,336,890 - -
Commercial paper 797,499 - 797,499 -
Held-to-maturity financial assets 822,838 - 822,838 -
No-active market debt instruments 44,238,804 - 44,238,804 -
Derivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at FVTPL 75,859 - 74,951 908
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL 27,417 - 26,509 908

1) The above table shows the financial instrumeatsied at fair value that have been categorized
under the three levels of fair value hierarchy.

2) Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in activarkats for identical assets or liabilities. Aststh
in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFANo. 34 - “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement,” active markets aweethwith all of the following conditions: (i)
the products traded in the market are homogenénugiilling parties are available anytime in the
market, and (iii) price information is availablettee public.

3) Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices inetlidn level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., prices) or indicdy (i.e., derived from prices).

4) Level 3 - inputs not based on observable mat&et (unobservable inputs).

Other information on financial assets in level 2012 is as follows:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Amount of Increase Amount of Decrease
Gain (Loss)
Beginning |in Net Income| Purchase or Sale or Ending
Iltems Balance or Change in Trﬁnsfelrsto Change in . Tralr_ut,ferI . Balance
Stockholders’| Fair Value eve Fair Value romLeve
Equity
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or|
loss
Financial assets
designated as at
FVTPL on initial
recognition $ 35,079 $ 79) $ - $ - $ (35,000)| $ - $ -
Derivative financial
assets 997 3,751 14,4238 - (18,263) - 908
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Other information on financial liabilities in lev8lin 2012 is as follows:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Amount of Increase Amount of Decrease
Gain (Loss)
Beginning |in Net Income| Purchase or Sale or Ending
Items Balance or Change in Trﬁnsfelrsto Change in f Tra[\sferl 3 Balance
Stockholders’| Fair Value eve Fair Value romLeve
Equity
Financial liabilities at fair]
value through profit or|
loss
Derivative financial
liabilities $ 997 $ 3987| $ 16,790 $ - $ (20,866) $ - $ 908

The fair value hierarchy of the Bank’s financiadtuments as of December 31, 2011 was as follows:

December 31, 2011

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Nonderivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)
Held-for-trading financial assets
Stock $ 98,257 $ 98,257 $ - $ -
Debt instruments 102,718 - 102,718 -
Commercial paper 3,575,646 - 3,575,646 -
Negotiable certificates of deposit 1,512,400 - 1,512,400 -
Financial assets designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition 2,758,735 - 2,723,656 35,079
Available-for-sale financial assets
Stock 1,511,562 1,511,562 - -
Debt instruments 5,100,766 - 5,100,766 -
Beneficial certificates 904,568 904,568 - -
Held-to-maturity financial assets 1,328,865 - 1,328,865 -
No-active market debt instruments 44 569,296 - 44 569,296 -
Derivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at FVTPL 119,787 - 118,790 997
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL 33,852 - 32,855 997

1) The above table shows the financial instrumeatsied at fair value that have been categorized
under the three levels of fair value hierarchy.

2) Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in activarkats for identical assets or liabilities. Aststh
in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFANo. 34 - “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement,” active markets aweethwith all of the following conditions: (i)
the products traded in the market are homogenénugiilling parties are available anytime in the
market, and (iii) price information is availablettee public.

3) Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices inetlidn level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., prices) or indicdy (i.e., derived from prices).
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4) Level 3 - inputs not based on observable mat&et (unobservable inputs).

Other information on financial assets in level 2011 is as follows:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Amount of Increase Amount of Decrease
Gain (Loss)
Beginning |[in Net Income| Purchase or Sale or Ending
Iltems Balance or Change in Trﬁnsfelrsto Change in TraEsferIf;om Balance
Stockholders’| Fair Value eve Fair Value eve
Equity
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or|
loss
Financial assets
designated as at
FVTPL on initial
recognition $ 85,510 $ (431) $ 30,000 $ - $ (80,000) $ - $ 35,079
Derivative financial
assets 7,491 (9,004) 25,816 - (23,306 - 997

Other information on financial liabilities in lev8lin 2011 is as follows:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Amount of Increase Amount of Decrease
Gain (Loss)
Beginning |in Net Income| Purchase or Sale or Ending
Items Balance or Change in Trﬁg\s/feelr:;o Change in Trarlizf\(/eélf:rgom Balance
Stockholders’| Fair Value Fair Value
Equity
Financial liabilities at fair]
value through profit or|
loss
Derivative financial
liabilities $ 7,469 $ (9,248) $ 28,342 $ - $ (25,566) $ - $ 997

On financial instruments with fair values deterndirterough valuation techniques, valuation showed
gains of $12,622 thousand in 2012 and $39,842 gmlis 2011.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the interestnmec@expense) associated with financial assets
(liabilities) other than those at FVTPL was asdols:

Years Ended December 31

2012 2011
Total interest income $ 9,022,020 $ 9,496,704
Total interest expense 3,405,966 2,884,122

For the changes in fair value of available-for-galancial assets, the Bank recognized in stocldrsld
equity the unrealized gains of $443,903 thousan@(h2 and the unrealized losses of $279,927
thousand in 2011, of which $123,842 thousand loases$19,847 thousand gains, respectively, were
reclassified to current gain in the income statdmen

Financial risks

1) Market risk

On the risk management of the Bank, please refidiote 31.
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2) Credit risk

The Bank is exposed to credit risk in the evendeflault on contracts by counter-parties or third
parties. The Bank makes credit commitments angegséinancial guarantees and standby letters
of credit only after careful evaluation of custosiareditworthiness. On the basis of the result of
the credit evaluation, the Bank may require colidtbefore drawings are made against the credit
facilities. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, theéos of secured loans to total loans were
83.43% and 84.49%, respectively, and the raticeotised financial guarantees and standby letters
of credits to the totals of these two financialtinments were 30.19% and 37.53%, respectively.
Collaterals held vary and may include cash, inveeso marketable securities, and other properties.
If customers default, the Bank will, as required &iycumstances, foreclose the collaterals or
execute other rights arising from the guaranteegived. The maximum potential amount of
future payments represents the notional amountscthad be lost under the guarantees if there is a
total default by the guaranteed parties, withoutsateration of possible recoveries under recourse
provisions or of collaterals held or pledged.

The Bank has significant credit commitments priafiprelating to credit cards issued and credit
facilities extended. The terms of most of the itredmmitments range from a half year to 10
years. Loan interest rates ranged from 1.2% t6%.& 2012 and from 1.40% to 7.25% in 2011,
and the highest interest rate for credit cardsudinout many years, including 2011, has been
19.99%. The Bank also provided guarantees on cwes8 loans and letters of credit obtained
from third parties. The maturity dates of thesmgotments were not concentrated in a particular
period.

The amounts of financial contracts with off-balaisbeet credit risks as of December 31, 2012 and
2011 were as follows:

December 31

2012 2011
Credit commitments for credit cards $ 173,760,513 $ 172,680,945
Guarantees and standby letters of credit 10,430,665 10,223,821
Irrevocable loan commitments 68,082 900,303

The maximum exposure of counterparties presentedealvere based on evaluations of off-balance
sheet credit risk contracts with positive amountstiee balance sheet date. Concentrations of
credit risk exist when changes in economic or ofaetors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is material irtioeldo the Bank’s total credit exposure. The
Bank manages credit risk by maintaining a divesdifportfolio, limiting its exposure to any one
geographic region, country or individual creditedamonitoring the exposure continually. Credit
risk profiles by region were not significant on Bedber 31, 2012 and 2011. The Bank’s most
significant concentrations of credit risk as of Beber 31, 2012 and 2011 are summarized as
follows:

Carrying Amount

Credit Risk Profile December 31

by Counter-party 2012 2011
Consumer $ 145,359,545 $ 140,643,383
Private sector 45,556,201 39,922,216
Government 2,390,000 -

$ 193,305,746 $ 180,565,599
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3)

Credit Risk Profile December 31, Credit Risk Profile December 31,

by Industry Sector 2012 by Industry Sector 2011
Real estate activities $ 15,985,398 Real estate activities $ 14,658,821
Manufacturing 8,089,026 Manufacturing 6,022,603
Commercial 7,964,168 Commercial 7,450,261
$ 32,038,592 $ 28,131,685

The amounts of the credit risks of the above loaeie the same as their carrying amounts.
Liquidity risk

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the liquidityeres ratios were 29.02% and 29.97%,
respectively. The Bank has sufficient capital amorking capital to execute all its contract
obligations and has no liquidity risk. The podégiof failing to liquidate the derivative finarel
instruments at reasonable prices is remote.

The management policy of the Bank is to match tlaunty and interest rate of its assets and
liabilities. Due to the uncertainty resulting fraerms of transactions, the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities usually did notyfatatch each other. This gap may give rise ta gai
or loss.

The Bank applied the appropriate method to grosetasand liabilities. The maturity analysis of
assets and liabilities was as follows:

December 31, 2012

Due Between Due Between
after One Month after Three Due Between
Due in and Three Months and Six after Six Months Due after
One Month Months Months and One Year One Year Total

Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents $ 9,067,257 $ 105,000 $ 192,000 $ 206,000 $ - $ 9,570,257
Due from the Central

Bank and other banks 67,432,762 990,351 1,062,282 2,310,065 3,683,454 75,378,914
Financial assets at fair

value through profit

or loss 5,239,486 15,745 674 1,995 2,836,994 8,094,894
Securities purchased

under resell

agreements 21,468,366 296,587 - - - 21,764,953
Receivables 5,520,507 2,342,462 2,118,221 3,473,428 841,599 14,296,217
Discounts and loans 9,034,493 19,028,321 17,617,586 32,479,304 125,899,649 204,059,353
Available-for-sale

financial assets 199,999 1,224,295 383,261 899,621 7,529,980 10,237,156
Held-to-maturity

investments 5,399 - 199,980 302,410 304,083 811,872
No active market debt

instruments - - - - 43,871,572 43,871,572

117,968,269 24,002,761 21,574,004 39,672,823 184,867,331 388,085,188

Liabilities

Call loans and due to

banks 297,658 - 2,000,000 2,817,779 - 5,115,437
Financial liabilities at

fair value through

profit or loss 22,952 1,492 1,066 1,907 - 27,417
Securities sold under
repurchase
agreements 16,221,773 12,057,475 10,101 - - 28,289,349
Payables 4,857,018 878,223 397,704 117,207 20,551 6,270,703
Deposits and remittance 35,819,872 40,497,492 50,791,156 86,248,816 124,041,800 337,399,136
Bank debentures - - - - 5,200,000 5,200,000
57,219,273 53,434,682 53,200,027 89,185,709 129,262,351 382,302,042
Net liquidity gap $ 60,748,996 $ (29,431,92) $ (31,626,023 $ (49,512,88% $ 55,604,980 $ 5,783,146
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December 31, 2011

Due Between Due Between
after One Month after Three Due Between
Due in and Three Months and Six after Six Months Due after
One Month Months Months and One Year One Year Total

Assets
Cash and cash

equivalents $ 7,887,592 $ 135,000 $ 162,000 $ 206,000 $ - $ 8,390,592
Due from the Central

Bank and other banks 73,106,171 21,426,807 1,553,316 2,584,946 3,110,529 101,781,769
Financial assets at fair

value through profit

or loss 5,569,794 26,712 1,541 1,326 2,568,170 8,167,543
Securities purchased

under resell

agreements 251,626 - - - - 251,626
Receivables 5,430,305 3,480,702 2,421,023 3,932,730 1,153,479 16,418,239
Discounts and loans 8,576,978 10,365,330 15,542,071 38,094,496 120,027,909 192,606,784
Available-for-sale

financial assets 150,502 - 231,413 400,832 6,734,149 7,516,896
Held-to-maturity

investments 393,765 - - 234,171 685,079 1,313,015
No active market debt

instruments - - - - 44,723,018 44,723,018

101,366,733 35,434,551 19,911,364 45,454,501 179,002,333 381,169,482

Liabilities

Call loans and due to

banks 34,266 - 2,500,000 4,472,990 - 7,007,256
Financial liabilities at

fair value through

profit or loss 23,814 8,778 635 625 - 33,852
Securities sold under
repurchase
agreements 21,263,332 13,248,798 10,043 - - 34,522,173
Payables 4,169,924 779,244 486,689 222,011 189,434 5,847,302
Deposits and remittance 28,260,490 39,075,349 51,066,384 95,219,848 109,134,839 322,756,910
Bank debentures - - - 1,190,000 3,700,000 4,890,000
53,751,826 53,112,169 54,063,751 101,105,474 113,024,273 375,057,493
Net liquidity gap $ 47,614,907 $ (17,677,618 $ (34,152,38Y $ (55,650,973 $ 65,978,060 $ 6,111,989

31. MARKET RISK CONTROL AND HEDGE STRATEGY
a. Risk managing indicators and strategy
The Bank’s main risks are credit risk, market askl liquidity risk. The risk management policies a
1) short-term goal - to integrate and collect aisi wariables to set up quantifiable risk quoteg @)
long-term goal - to maximize stockholders’ retum getting up a risk management and evaluation
system and properly allocating capital in a way thanost beneficial to stockholders.
b. Quantifiable risk measurement and control
1) Credit risk: The goal is to control risk ataetable level by setting up measurement tools that
quantify risk across products and businesses. ,TthenBank established model loan procedures
for employees to follow to ensure the protectiostotkholders and depositors from loan risks.

a) Setting up credit risk measurement system atmbdae when making loans and reserving the
historical data of credit risk measurement.

b) Setting up a credit rating system linked toititerest spread.

c) Adjusting the credit risk measurement model amstruments in light of the economy,
forecasting and customer attributes to ensureddiat match actual current conditions.
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2)

3)

4)

Market risk: The goal is to set up risk ideyitij, evaluating, monitoring, reporting and
controlling procedures. The Bank has establisied management procedures and mechanisms
under the guidelines of Basel Il and plans to baildsk management system to ensure that the
outcomes of risk-taking activities are predictadhel are within the Bank’s risk tolerance parameter
and that there is an appropriate balance betwskrand reward.

a) The trade limit control: The limit approved the board of directors or senior management
committees includes the limit on investments, taatisns involving counter-parties and
traders’ financial instrument transactions as asltotal trading limit.

b) The price risk control: The marked-to-markeluation method is used to measure the open
position on the basis of daily settlement price$he data on sensitivity analysis of all
outstanding positions and stop-loss monitor infdfomacan be obtained through the trading
management system.

c) The risk report: To ensure risk control effeely, outstanding position reports and integrated
risk management reports are available on a comiinbasis.

Operational risk:  For risk management, the Bestlblished the following:
a) Strategy and control procedures at all bankdeve

b) A database and reporting system on operatigsialloss data by activity unit or activity and
keep the data to improve internal control;

c) An information and employee backup system taycaut stop-loss procedures in certain
situations.

Liquidity risk
The Bank actively manages the diversification sfdeposit liabilities by source, type of depositor,
instrument and term. It measures and forecasts casimitments daily and conducts regular

liquidity crisis stress testing. The Bank’s ligilydcontingency plan provides the framework from
which to determine an appropriate action plan eétent of a liquidity crisis.
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32. CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Year December 31, 2012
Items Union Bank Consolidated
Tier 1 capital $ 20,240,171 $ 20,997,525
Eligible capita T?er 2 cap?tal 4,391,214 4,915,689
Tier 3 capital - -
Eligible capital 24,631,385 25,913,214
Standardized approach 172,264,571 179,355,942
Credit risk |Internal ratings-based approach - -
Securitization 2,173,343 2,210,034
Basic indicator approach 15,472,424 17,488,58
Risk-weighted Operationa|Standardized approach/alternative
assets risk standardized approach ] )
Advanced measurement approach - -
M ., |Standardized approach 6,945,775 7,214,938
arket risk
Internal model approach - -
Risk-weighted assets 196,856,113 206,264,501
Capital adequacy ratio 12.51 12.56
Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.28 10.18
Ratio of Tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 2.23 2.38
Ratio of Tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets - -
Ratio of common stock to total assets 4.93 884
Leverage ratio 5.06 5.20

Note 1: The above tables were prepared in accoedawith the “Regulations Governing the Capital
Adequacy Ratio of Banks” and related calculatidsigs.

Note 2: Formulas used were as follows:
1) Eligible capital = Tier 1 capital + Tier 2 caglitt Tier 3 capital.

2) Risk-weighted assets = Risk-weighted asset fedic risk + Capital requirements for
operational risk and market risk x 12.5.

3) Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital + Rigkighted assets

4) Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 1 capital + Risk-weighted assets

5) Ratio of Tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 2 capital + Risk-weighted assets

6) Ratio of Tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 3 capital + Risk-weighted assets

7) Ratio of common stock to total assets = Comntocks+ Total assets

8) Leverage ratio = Tier 1 capital + Adjusted agerdotal assets (the average total asset -
goodwill, deferred losses on the sale of nonperiiognioans and the amount of ineligible

items [as defined in the “Methods for Calculatirig tEligible Capital and Risk-weighted
Assets of Banks”] deducted from the Tier 1 capital)
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(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Year December 31, 2011
ltems Union Bank Consolidated
Tier 1 capital $ 15,534,884 $ 16,252,529
Eligible capita T?er 2 cap?tal 5,245,841 5,757,287
Tier 3 capital - -
Eligible capital 20,780,727 22,009,816
Standardized approach 157,020,298 164,071,544
Credit risk |Internal ratings-based approach - -
Securitization - 37,186
Basic indicator approach 15,633,843 17,364,01
Risk-weighted Operationa|Standardized approach/alternative
assets risk standardized approach ] ]
Advanced measurement approach - -
M ., |Standardized approach 5,666,525 5,790,138
arket risk
Internal model approach - -
Risk-weighted assets 178,320,666 187,259,882
Capital adequacy ratio 11.65 11.75
Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 8.71 8.68
Ratio of Tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 2.94 3.07
Ratio of Tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets - -
Ratio of common stock to total assets 4.14 104
Leverage ratio 412 4.26

33. ASSET QUALITY, CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT EXTENSIO NS, INTEREST RATE
SENSITIVITY, PROFITABILITY AND MATURITY ANALYSIS OF  ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

a. Credit risks
1) Asset quality: Table 3 (attached)

2) Concentration of credit extensions

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Year Ended December 31, 2012 Year Ended Deceml&t, 2011
Total Amount Total Amount
of Credit Percentage of Credit Percentage
Rank Industry Endorsement | of Equity | Rank Industry Endorsement | of Equity
or Other (%) or Other (%)
Transactions Transactions
1 |U Group - real estate $ 2,408,700 10.01 1 | AGroup - real estate $ 2,602,3p4 11.85
2 |AGroup - real estate 2,306,916 9.58 2 | D Group - real estate 2,411,150 10.98
3 |N Group - real estate 2,119,000 8.80 3 | UGroup - real estate 2,397,0Y5 10.92
4 |B Group - other financial 2,044,926 8.49 4 | N Group - real estate 2,072,000 9.44
intermediary
5 |F Group - chemical materials 1,960,864 8.15 5 | C Group - real estate 1,724,612 7.86
6 |X Group - retail 1,501,904 6.24 6 | X Group - retail 1,638,168 7.46
7 |D Group - real estate 1,181,000 4.91 7 | T Group - real estate 924,800 4.21
8 |E Group - real estate 1,152,420 4.79 8 | Z Group - real estate 820,000 3.74
9 |Z Group - real estate 820,000 3.41 9 | KGroup -real estate 579,736 2.64
10 | O Group - financial 688,000 2.86 10 | H Group - retail 553,800 2.52
intermediary
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b. Interest rate sensitivity

Interest Rate Sensitivity
December 31, 2012

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Iltems 1to0 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year
Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 285,236,208 4,243,624| $ 11,034,045 $ 21,536,626 $ 322,050,499
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 168,682,395 104,566,385 45,123,288 9,436,810 327,808,878
Interest rate sensitivity gap 116,553,809 (100,322,761 (34,089,243 12,099,816 (5,758,379
Net worth 15,289,353
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 98.24%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth (37.66%)

Interest Rate Sensitivity
December 31, 2011

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Iltems 1to 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year
Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 275,141,618 6,125,053| $ 10,107,582| $ 20,086,084 $ 311,460,332
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 248,327,221 11,622,163 33,659,561 17,370,392 310,979,337
Interest rate sensitivity gap 26,814,392 (5,497,110 (23,551,979 2,715,692 480,995
Net worth 13,450,135
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 100.15%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth 3.58%

Note 1: The above amounts included only New Taidaltar amounts held by the onshore branches
of the Bank (i.e., excluding foreign currency).

Note 2: Interest rate-sensitive assets and lidslimean the revenues or costs of interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities are aftebteinterest rate changes.

Note 3: Interest rate sensitivity gap = Interegt+sensitive assets - Interest rate-sensitivelitigisi

Note 4: Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assetdidilities = Interest rate-sensitive assets/Irndere
rate-sensitive liabilities.

Interest Rate Sensitivity
December 31, 2012

(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars, %)

Iltems 1to 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year

Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 600,787 $ 5895, $ 702,778 $ 571,266 $ 2,100,420
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 1,225,443 384,610 215,731 - 1,825,784
Interest rate sensitivity gap (624,656) (159,021) 487,047 571,266 274,636
Net worth 339,675
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 115.04%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth 80.85%
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Interest Rate Sensitivity
December 31, 2011

(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars, %)

Iltems 1to0 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year

Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 103,477 $ 3224 $ 1,377 $ 1,568,448 $ 1,695,736
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 1,272,769 350,168 149,771 446 1153,
Interest rate sensitivity gap (1,169,29P) (327,734) (148,396) 1,568,002 (77,420
Net worth 318,843
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabgit 95.63%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth (24.28%)

Note 1: The above amounts include U.S. dollar anmield by the onshore branches, OBU and
offshore branches of the Bank, excludes contingsséts and contingent liabilities.

Note 2: Interest rate-sensitive assets and lisdslimean the revenues or costs of interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities are aftebteinterest rate changes.

Note 3: Interest rate sensitivity gap = Interegt+sensitive assets - Interest rate-sensitivelitigisi

Note 4: Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assetdidilities = Interest rate-sensitive assets/Irndere
rate-sensitive liabilities.

Liquidity risk
1) Profitability:
(%)
Items 2012 2011
Return on total assets Before income tax 0.76 0.58
After income tax 0.65 0.48
Return on net worth Before income tax 13.21 10.56
After income tax 11.35 8.69
Profit margin 35.18 25.00

Note 1: Return on total assets = Income beforer(aftcome tax/Average total assets.
Note 2: Return on net worth = Income before (afitepme tax/Average net worth.
Note 3:  Profit margin = Income after income taxdl@perating revenues.

Note 4: Income before (after) income tax represemteme for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011.

2) Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities:

Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2012

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Total Remaining Period to Maturity
1-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Dayq 181-365 DaysOver 1 Year
Main capital inflow on
maturity $ 351,438,091 $ 121,287,411 $ 15,978,962 $ 21,982,257 $ 48,479,282 $ 143,710,179
Main capital outflow on
maturity 418,077,679 52,926,430 37,072,989 41,111,671 87,531,111 199,435,478
Gap (66,639,588) 68,360,981 (21,094,027 (19,129,414 (39,051,829 (55,725,299
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Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2011

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Remaining Period to Maturity

Total

1-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Dayq 181-365 DaysOver 1 Year
Main capital inflow on
maturity $ 344,234,261 $ 101,950,941 $ 35,083,536| $ 19,263,322| $ 47,643,645 $ 140,292,817
Main capital outflow on
maturity 390,799,219 45,524,553 36,244,152 44,824,337 99,245,067 164,961,110
Gap (46,564,958) 56,426,388 (1,160,616 (25,561,015 (51,601,422 (24,668,293

Note:

of the Bank (i.e., excluding foreign currency).

Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2012

(In Thousands

The above amounts included only New Taiwdladamounts held in the onshore branches

of U.S. Dollars)

Total Remaining Period to Maturity
1-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Dayg 181-365 DaysOver 1 Year
Capital inflow on maturity $ 2,685,330 $ 888,349 $ 165,742 $ 227,493% 719,749 $ 683,997
Capital outflow on
maturity 2,685,243 979,123 261,768 280, 617,426 339,676
Gap 87 (90,774 (96,026) (259,757) 102,323 344,321
Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2011
(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars)
Total Remaining Period to Maturity
1-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Dayg 181-365 DaysOver 1 Year
Capital inflow on maturity $ 1,750,579 $ 112,250 $ 16,3517 $ 22,487 $ 1,379 $ 1,598,106
Capital outflow on
maturity 2,115,683 876,640 418,874 350,583 0,346 319,290
Gap (365,104 (764,390) (402,517) (328,046) (148,967) 1,278,816
Note: The above amounts are book values of asadtdéiabilities held by the onshore branches

and offshore banking unit of the Bank in U.S. dallawithout off-balance amounts (for
example, the issuance of negotiable certificatdepiosits, bonds or stocks).

34. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures requirgdte Securities and Futures Bureau:

a. Significant transactions of the Bank and itestees:

1) Financing provided: The Bank - not applicaleestee company - none

2) Endorsement/guarantee provided:

(attached)

The Bank - applicable; investee company - Table 1

3) Marketable securities held: The Bank - notliapple; investee company: Table 2 (attached)

4) Acquired and disposed of investee investmembsats or prices of at least NT$300 million or 10%

of the issued capital:

None

5) Acquisition of individual real estates at cosfsat least NT$300 million or 10% of the issued

capital: None
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6) Disposal of individual real estates at priceatdeast NT$300 million or 10% of the issued talpi
None

7) Allowance for service fee to related partieanting to at least NT$5 million:  None

8) Receivables from related parties amounting teast NT$300 million or 10% of the issued capital
None

9) Sale of nonperforming loans: None
10) Financial asset securitization: None

11) Other significant transactions which may afféxet decision of financial statements users: Table
(attached)

12) The information of investees: Table 4 (attaghe
13) Derivative financial transactions: PleaselNet 6

b. Investment in Mainland China: None.

35. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Bank has disclosed the segment informatiolencbnsolidated financial statements. Thereftre, t
Bank’s financial statements herewith do not diseltgs information.

36. SIGNIFICANT FOREIGN-CURRENCY FINANCIAL ASSETS A ND LIABILITIES

The significant foreign-currency financial assetd &abilities were as follows:

2012 2011
Foreign New Taiwan Foreign New Taiwan
Currencies Exchange Dollars Currencies Exchange Dollars
(Thousands) Rate (Thousands)  (Thousands) Rate (Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
usD $ 1,961,256 29.136 $ 57,143,155 $ 1,940,326 30.29 $ 58,772,475
JPY 4,797,220 0.3375 1,619,062 5,363,695 0.3903 2,093,450
GBP 4,685 46.9818 220,110 5,857 46.7678 273,919
AUD 55,611 30.2665 1,683,150 40,754 30.7746 1,254,188
HKD 121,956 3.7586 458,384 96,228 3.8983 375,126
CAD 8,785 29.2971 257,375 7,916 29.6815 234,959
CNY 19,557 4.6797 91,521 - - -
SGD 595 23.8292 14,178 1,122 23.3179 26,163
ZAR 688,714 3.4289 2,361,531 398,710 3.7211 1,483,640
CHF 638 31.9334 20,373 805 32.2063 25,926
THB 149 0.9517 142 41 0.9595 39
NzD 31,906 23.9323 763,584 40,887 23.4142 957,336
EUR 15,093 38.6081 582,712 19,690 39.2104 772,053

(Continued)
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Financial liabilities

Monetary items
usb
JPY
GBP
AUD
HKD
CAD
CNY
SGD
ZAR
CHF
NzD
EUR

2012 2011
Foreign New Taiwan Foreign New Taiwan
Currencies Exchange Dollars Currencies Exchange Dollars
(Thousands) Rate (Thousands)  (Thousands) Rate (Thousands)
$ 1,612,062 29.136 $ 46,969,038 $ 1,604,490 30.29 $ 48,600,002
4,888,821 0.3375 1,649,977 5,910,282 0.3903 2,306,783
4,672 46.9818 219,499 5,846 46.7678 273,405
55,511 30.2665 1,680,124 40,802 30.7746 1,255,665
121,668 3.7586 457,301 96,229 3.8983 375,130
8,774 29.2971 257,053 8,113 29.6815 240,806
17,473 4.6797 81,768 - - -
565 23.8292 13,463 1,077 23.3179 25,113
689,108 3.4289 2,362,882 398,817 3.7211 1,484,038
614 31.9334 19,607 780 32.2063 25,121
31,968 23.9323 765,068 40,892 23.4142 957,453
18,129 38.6081 699,926 19,646 39.2104 770,328
(Concluded)
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